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SAUNAU WUSHY SQUUSSSUOVANS
Vision Mission and Corporate Culture

U\]UUI’W dFnazwcuuninAlulag
|uJomso||aﬁ\1||aoaeuom\1nnoo\1mUhan:mms
la:asWavInadauRUasanuddunalinninalulad”

We are family commited to using and developing technology for
proper environtment protection base and building a safe

environment with machinery

WUsSNY_ Missi
[SSIO!N
o ITUANYNIWNNSUSHISIOMS IHoASNINASIFUIIA:MSTOUSUIIA:AS WYARITUINOVANS
o QOUAUDIADIAIOMIVIONANAT AoUUSMSATANUNMWAN
o IASUAS A WANSDIIA:ATUNWIIOYOVUAAINS
o SNUIAUNS:AUSSSUINAUIA USHISADUIADY 1a:0AUSUEIQIOUADUAATUSSSY
Increase management capacity fo build standards , acceptance and add value to the organization.
Meet customer expections with high quality service.
Promote personnel capacity and quality of life.

Maintain and improve governance, risk management and responsibility with morals.

Corporate Culture
ISWUJSOUILJUHU\]TUOOFﬁhﬂSSU

mUuuoauusmsmwunuauv na:ldlavinadou”

We are ready to become Number One

in the inclustry with modem , environmentally-friendlly service

s1wvuUs:910 2559
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Messages from the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer
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Mr.Uthai Juntima Mr.vanchai Luengviriya

In 2016, Akkhie Prakarn Public Co., Ltd. (AKP) operated under the Department of Industrial Work'’s strategic
plans for 2015 — 2019, which aimed for industrial waste to enter proper management systems because of continually
increasing amounts of hazardous industrial waste in every year. The government sector specified strict measures
to prevent industrial waste dumping and the company, as the only industrial waste disposal furnace in Thailand
capable of disposing of hazardous industrial waste by incineration without causing pollution. Positive effects from the
aforementioned measures and continual marketing activities allowed the company to achieve goals and increase
its strength and security.

With determination to become a leader that provides the best disposal service, Akkhie Prakarn is focused
on service excellence and new innovations created to meet service user needs. This enabled the company’s
performance and returns for shareholders to continually grow with security, reflecting the basic net profit in 2016
grown to an income of 523.82 million baht.

Apart from business operations, the company also places importance on communities and the environment.
Thus, the company worked according to principles by aiming to create maximum benefit in projects and activities
alongside business goals. We never neglected to think about environmental preservation and returning assistance
to society with projects and activities. This includes developing and raising governance and management standards
to treat shareholders in matters related to the company’s business operations with transparency.

Employees’ service determination and unity led the company to achieving more profitable performance,
achieving the company’s objectives for shareholders to receive good returns, for customers to receive convenient,
quick and fair services with maximum satisfaction and ability to maintain good reputation, image and adherence to
corporate social responsibility. On this occasion, on behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like thank every customer
and shareholder who has always trusted and supported the company. Most importantly, | would like to thank every
executive and employee for their dedication and effort as a vital force in expanding the business by working with
transparency, adherence to good governance principles and corporate social responsibility. | believe these work
basics will lead to sustainable growth for Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company.

SIVIUUS:91U 2559
www.akkhie.com
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(Mg §1UM)

FIUSN10N1TL0Y

funIndnyudsusiu 380.93 347.04 305.74
funsndldvnyuidsusu 194.47 208.64 240.51
Runiwdsau 575.40 555.68 546.25
IO TC ot 71.28 76.82 87.11
wifanlanyudousiy 36.94 37.58 47.27
wiiAusan 108.22 114.40 134.38
suvesinadu 467.18 441.28 411.87
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(Mg A1UM)

WRNTIALHNGU
swlannnsliuins 523.82 523.28 537.98
AuUIINMIiUINg 392.80 388.31 398.39
sty 131.02 134.97 139.58
seldau 7.27 8.21 10.01
mlsneauaildae 138.30 143.18 149.59
mldaalumsusms 8.19 8.51 17.76
mldaelunsuims 38.51 40.74 46.34
AIMBULNHRUINT 22.19 22.06 19.40
e lide 68.89 71.31 83.50
mls(wavu)iewsmnumnenIsiuuazmMSula 69.40 71.87 66.09
AUNUNIINITY 1.19 2.48 4.17
AlsAoumaiula 68.21 69.39 61.92
meGule 14.04 14.33 12.92
fls(@anu)ns 54.17 55.06 49.00
lsmauuiaisSadudmiud - 1.41 0.98
mlsmanudnaiariudmsul 54.17 53.65 48.02
ﬂ”ﬂ‘s(mmnu)@jw%ﬁiaﬁuﬁv’uﬁuim (Um) 0.13 0.14 0.12
sl TR metmin (Vi) 404,000,000 404,000,000 404,000,000
NINUERIHANITANUUIU
537.98" 523 28 531.49 2531.09
54.17
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BATINIUNIINIITLUNAIATY

(Mg : §11UM)

dnausnmaans (Liquidity Ratio)

FATIEIUTNINARDY N 5.34 4,52 3.51
FATIHIUTNINARDINITZUFTUNRA 374 1.61 1.26 1.61
sanaunnudsuganiaad Wi 3.86 4.25 4.16
srezRAUviadY U 93.19 84.80 86.50
Sammaudeudvil Wi 9.05 9.91 11.81
szpzmTzvil Fu 39.79 36.34 30.48
Cash cycle U 53.40 48.46 56.02
aNEuLEnANUmITalumsyimls
aﬂzﬁliﬂﬁ’lliﬂy/uﬁu % 25.01 25.79 25.95
annmlsaamImiueny % 13.07 13.52 12.06
onTSuanRonYINAlS % 24.68 28.62 32.82
8na i la(wanu)ams % 10.20 10.36 8.94
FNTINRADUUNUKD DU % 11.93 12.91 12.31
sanauuanslszinsmwlumsaiiiveu
FRTINRADULNUATUNTNE % 12.27 13.04 12.25
FATINRADULNUIATUNTNE DT % 40.56 36.83 29.85
NN INYUVBIFUNINE Wi 0.94 0.96 1.02
sanadudnnziulouienonsiiy
Sarmiausiosuveorieru Wi 0.23 0.26 0.33
sandmanumnsadiszaeniie Wi 57.40 28.01 14.84
NTHIUANUTNUITOTI TN TN Wi 0.77 0.75 1.62
FATEIUNINBUTUNS % 54.95 54.06 52.07
TRYAADIY
yarfinn ey UM 0.50 0.50 0.50
~4oYANNIUAITLIY
RL R PRI LN UM 1.16 1.09 1.02
mlagnsneiu um 0.13 0.14 0.12

(e : @11UIN)

snsmsaule ITIET) 2559 2558 2557
funine % 3.55 1.73 2.46
WiAY % (5.40) (14.87) (9.87)
fugnenu % 5.87 7.14 7.24
ala % (0.08) (3.01) 11.36

www.akkhie.com
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foudnavdetanililiugiusia:
UszinngnousondouTeny
Each type of waste is transferred

to the center.

i

Foufnaviedanildliui Aidnuas
uwosmniuazuiliagaiuduien
ApuRLRBILIGIM

Liquid and viscous wastes are pumped
into a storage tank before, being feed

into the incinerator.

WL (Rotary Kiln) dauena 16 .
urnAugnag 39 w. Wussuunay
Tuwuouwniigamailisind
850 °C

Rotary kiln is 16 meter long with a
diameter of 3.9 meters Waste is
incinerated at temparature of above
850 °C.

dunle (secondary Combustion Chamber :
sce) sulewde wwni gauA 1,100 - 1,300 °C
Gases from Rotary kiln are consequently
destroyed in Secondary Combustion Chamber
(SCC) at a temperature of 1,100 - 1,300 °C

Evaporative cooler
foeAunsTinaaLiy Dioxins

Rapid cooling in evaporative

cooler prevents dioxin formation.

sruudnyurnuazauiusiug luleide
ioanlonsnlaeendu uazlanzmin
Lime and Activated Carbon injection
is to reduce acid gases, dioxin, and

heavy metal in fuel gas.

Bag Filter House

it figaLAUANToanaINAITUINAITLHN

Bag Filter House collects fly ash from

incinerator.

foufnansetaniluiliudiunias
Uszingnuugesndeuiuny

Each type of waste is transferred

to the center.

szuunenlonsa
(Packed Scrubbing Tower)
Acid Scrubbing System.

(Packed Scrubbing Tower).

21N1ANAza1nzURBEaRNsUABTIgN

7n7H 85 °C

Clean gas is released via the stack at a

temperature of 85 °C.

wminiAeanmsazgauly
Maneeognisaell
Bottom Ash from combustion will

be transfered to sanitany landfill.

s1ovuUs:9U 2559
www.akkhie.com
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TAseaseselp

#7UFIUNIBULRTHANTIIANHUIIUTBEUTEN (mia : §uvm)

2559 2558 2557
elsanmsuinsg 523.82 523.28 537.98
il sty 131.02 134.97 139.58
mlagnd 54.17 55.06 49.00
snarrlsdusi 25.01 25.79 25.95
gnarilagns 10.30 10.36 8.94
funindau 575.40 555.68 546.25
iiAuTI 108.22 114.40 134.38
fIureoinevu 467.18 441.28 411.87

v [ 4 a o
Taseas195elavasussm

(e : @11UM)

Telamusmsthvauazidnveaie

AIEATLNIYINRNE

TelgmaugourzusNsou

seldau

smswla

515.76 97.11 519.42 97.73 41511 7575
8.06 152 3.85 072 12287 22.42
7.07 1.37 8.22 155 10.01 1.83

531.09  100.00 531.49  100.00 547.99  100.00

e - * Telaiu i aemile Telavianmsrsmyiag mls (man) nsaruamUfguilgasuau 1wy
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Anwuzn19UIzNougIng

Aneshinouluel
WINZDaUUTEN

nuaIanzieu

TnsAwd

13815

Web Site
wihenumAuuSEniieoAnaansne

MBUMALUSENIAnzday

Menadeunannsneg

nUInEngvue
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UH3. 0107554000291

nuIanzideuy 202 A1UUImN
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yaffinn e 0.50 v

0-2323-0715-17 , 0-2323-0719-21

0-2323-0724

www.akkhie.com
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333/3 aUWINMIATIRA UYIIDUWR LWAIAINT AFOMNUINUAT 10900
I3y 0-2695-9999 Inssns  0-2695-9660
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AnmnAnNIngurisdszmalng (nan.)

93 AUUTTMALYN  UTIAULAY LTAAULAY ATIWNIIUAT 10400
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818 SETCallCenter@set.or.th ulad www.setor.th
U3t Aududhnuanning (Uszmdlng) 9100

18971 93 eImsamIanannIndwAsUszmAlne(TosnugaIu) auusTanAlen

WHIAULAY LWARULAY NTINNUMINAT 10400

Tnsfiwii 0-2009-9388 In3813 0-2009-9476
W0sINTIANIT InYIwil
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wiwdlsed Alslsed

KaouUndTuaynIn wodl 5113

WIFINIRNBO! WRAIHLTA

Jeeutadsuenann vl 4713

WBAEYT  Heangne

Feeudadsuenain invil 3759

VTN NFUNI 00AN 911

\nufl 138 vPnTyRing Tu 6 ieod 1 auuday wwiogeaod wauesn
N79NNLMUAT 10500
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InsvasSwNIsHioRuZoINAUUSEN

BWG

UND. WALADT IAA NIU

Uszneugsfaliusmsudmsuazdansnin
gasmnssulasmatin man uash
navinldusslondnsdsundso

B 1,188,633,210.75 un
958,029,378 U

AKP

Uu9. 9AAUITINIgG

UImMamandougnat laamaniviias

& 202,000,000 v
202,000,000 U

(4 al
O mannadon
MuIzuE (4 Ju7 31 5.A. 2559)
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nuaIAnzieu : 202 UM
NUABEATITZUAY : 202 awum
yarfing . 050  umsievy

Tpsvas1oiiionu s Tuil 31 sunAu 2559

nuIAniden uaznuiITuaITeIUIEN A TuN 31 SuNAN 2559 Hnell

etoKnany IUIUAY

UTHN LUAADS LIRA N3 9179 (NN1TU) 206,786,000 51.18

Better World Green Public Company Limited

WeeEIAasng  wINalIIIN 12,380,000 3.06

Miss Kuneerut ~ Vaewmaneewan

U3 ey Taahe $1in 11,000,000 2.72

YAMAZEN HOLDINGS COMPANY LIMITED

WIENANK WINAIITIN 9,730,400 2.41

Mr. Tossapol Vaewmaneewan

W0EN fofuguns 6,831,700 1.7

Ms. Supa Youngyunsoonthorn

WY aao WesluAaiadey 6,300,000 1.56

Mr. Boonsong Jianpaisancharoen

WgeAfnGA aunAatl 4,010,000 0.99

Mr. Adisak Knoksilp

Ui Ineduiners $ranm 2,684,971 0.66

Thai NVDR Company Limited

U825 UTIRIATUN 2,582,012 0.64

Mr. Virat Banyongnan

WOENIBINIFAT UNMITENR 2,050,000 0.51

Miss Aumpornsri  Bupakarakul

Buq 139,644,917 34,57
404,000,000 100.00

SWVIUS:9U 2559
www.akkhie.com
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ulgurgnNIsnyNuduwa

v3un fuloviemsdieduiunaliundioiuludnnlusiniifosa: 50 vesilsgnd

RN BTUlATAUAARLR:RITNE1T00MNALMINBUAIBUNNUDY o muiuTEnmnun maludl

wnsududule Wy msvenegsnavesuddnlulasemasie g luewan wazmnmassuiuxaiy

ANNNTZNUADAIANHUNUAATDIUT IV ol ALY

Wiguneuen 19 enowilung (U 2557 - 2559)

SUMTLOUIANISUTEN

ﬁ’llif\j%% (un) 42,148,371 49,000,664 55,065,405
§1909AUNHNHEY (UIN) 2,200,000 2,450,000 2,754,000
anudunaneiu (un) 0.05 0.06 0.07
dnamInesuiunafouavaomlgd) 52.62 52.07 54.06
§muGuilunaing (Un) 20,200,000 24,240,000 28,280,000
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6. ATUMINRIUINIANURSYNYU

UTEN ﬂﬁmuumim‘%m%ﬂﬂmmimmﬁﬂaLﬁmﬁumiu‘%mﬁmmiwamﬁaﬁLﬂua”umw ROl
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=l
NN
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wvhmesEnAnlineUsman 4 fededumsunulnueaniaasolng
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lasuiissivazanuliaele anasugnemuvsnfgadviuaziusie
wndssasnaoasonsnuasuszmealne
wwihae dif diand 097 4,000 ideounzfoRANgMINBTDIARETAW
ANURIULAITRA
NaMInTITIARuANFIARuMuTaiMuAluMITBNUMITA TS
mInmvinfowindan (EIA) aefluinasiniumnigiu
lﬁ%“UﬂawuﬂuiaawﬂuﬂﬂamauaﬂLﬁwLﬁamumiﬁuﬁumuﬁwmu 312 niae
91U FINUAAAIAT 1,527AN
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1. WANIIATUOIUAIUNITIEY
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SuaynALad
1 2557 UTEN UATUA saURAY 911R WEFNAR REATEAR 2785
U 2558 UIEN UNIUN SBUAY AR WEELAR HUATINR 2785
1 2559 U3 n3uUM3 eoAn 911n wipdlys  Adlslead 5113
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177.30

6.12
112.58
4.92
4.82
305.74

20.52

166.92

45.26
0.71
7.10

240.51
546.25

9.12
27.18

17.66

33.15
87.11

19.18

17.96

9.14

0.99
47.27
134.38

31 §u21AN 2557
FTUIULU

Souns

3.76
30.56
8.29
0.13
1.30

44.03
100.00

1.67
4.98

3.23

6.07
15.95

3.51

3.29
1.67
0.18
8.65
24.60

31 §u21AN 2558
FIUIULU

207.48

4.37
127.32
4.91
2.95
347.04

20.80
138.44
39.71
0.82
8.05
0.82
208.64
555.68

4.12
37.96

13.23
0.06
9.62

76.82

4.36

19.57
12.65
1.00
37.58
114.40

Seuas

37.34

0.79
22.91

0.88

0.53
62.45

3.74
24.91
7.15
0.15

0.15
37.55
100.00

0.74
6.83

2.13

2.38
0.01
1.73

13.82

0.78

3.52
2.28
0.18
6.76
20.59

(Mg : §1U)

31 duAN 2559

FIUIULGU

231.46

7.91
135.36
3.59
2.61
380.93

20.66

125.15

38.94
0.92
8.80

194.47
575.40

3.70
41.05

11.60

4.1

10.83
71.28

20.79
15.17
0.98
36.94
108.22

Seuns

40.23

1.37
23.52
0.62
0.46
66.20

3.59
21.75
6.77
0.16
1.53

33.80
100.00

0.64
7.13

2.02

0.71

1.89
12.39

3.61

2.64
0.17
6.42
18.81



UsBn &nAUsINS 91Na (UKJU)

Annual report 2016 AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
ﬂuuamogmzmsﬁu () (vaer : &)
318113 31 5WAN 2557 31 suAN 2558 31 5uaAN 2559
PIUGY oAz WU Towas IUGY  FouR:z
RN RLYAN
VUTEUY : U yRAYURE 0.50 U
NuIAnziion 404,000,000 202.00 - 202.00 - 202.00 -
nufieandmhouaziFondiszifuyamui, 202.00 36.98 20200  36.35 202.00  35.11
faAuyRAYY 119.46 21.87 119.46 2150 119.46 2076
Alasza
- dnassiiiadsesmunguing 6.50 1.19 9.26 1.66 11.97 2.08
- doluladnass 83.90 15.36 11056 19.90 133.75  23.24
FIUTIUVDIRADU 411.87  75.40 44128  79.41 467.18  81.19
uviiRuuazsuTesAeiy 546.25  100.00 555.68  100.00 575.40  100.00

sumlsmanudnese (e : §1um)

fmsulFugaiun

18N13 31 5unAN 2557 31 §uAN 2558 31 §uAu 2559
FIWUDY  TOIRZ IWIUGY  I9BRT IUIUGY 398
Telsanmsliuing 537.98 98.17 523.28 98.46 523.82 98.63
AUYUAINMIT LIS 398.39 74.05 388.31 74.21 392.80 74.99
ladusu 139.58 25.95 134.97 25.79 131.02 25.01
swldaun 10.01 1.83 8.21 1.54 7.27 1.37
mlsneoualdae 149.59 27.30 143.18 26.94 138.30 26.04
mldaelunsme 17.76 3.24 8.51 1.60 8.19 1.54
mldaelumsuims 46.34 8.46 40.74 7.67 38.51 7.25
AIADULNURLUIMNT 19.40 3.54 22.06 4.15 22.19 4.18
s ldane 83.50 15.24 71.31 13.42 68.89 12.97
mls(anu)neusunumensBuaznBiiule 66.09 12.06 71.87 13.52 69.40 13.07
AUYUNIIAILTY 4.17 0.76 2.48 0.47 1.19 0.22
mlsnoumsiduls 61.92 11.30 69.39 13.06 68.21 12.84
mdula 12.92 2.36 14.33 2.70 14.04 2.64
mls(uau)ans 49.00 8.94 55.06 10.36 54.17 10.20
ﬁﬂs(mmnu)LﬂmLa%ﬁuafm%’uﬂ 0.98 0.18 1.41 0.27 - -
umls@anu)ineiarusmsud 48.02 8.76 53.65 10.09 5417 10.20

laeiuduiugiu (Umdai) 0.12 0.14 0.13

ﬁmuﬁumﬁmf‘hLaa‘amaﬁmﬂ’n (nuae:viu) 404,000,000 404,000,000 404,000,000
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31 sua1AN 2557

FIUINLIH

61.92

130.46

(2.16)
15.96
2.46

4.94
0.22
(1.37)

2.01
0.14
1.02

(3.73)

(17.30)
138.37

fSmulFugadun
31 5421AN 2558
1UIULU

69.39

62.82
0.44
(0.36)
(1.03)
2.48

1.66

135.40

1.75
(12.55)
0.04
(0.10)
(0.82)

(5.00)
0.43
0.63

0.50
0.01
1.03

(2.05)

(15.22)

103.19

(e : §11UM)

31 su21AN 2559
UL

68.22

0.79
2.09

139.26

(3.54)
(8.03)
0.34
(0.10)
0.82

(0.42)
3.09
1.21
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SUNTSURLSUNR (MD)

IN8UN3

31 §u21AN 2557
A1UIULIU

(g §1UM)

snsulRugnIun

31 su21AN 2558 31 Su1AN 2559

FIUIULIY FIUIULGH

NIUFGUAAINAINTTURGNU
wBurhnnddedanlunshd (Wuin) anag

Wudeieteinsesiiouazgunsal

Wudeiedenunsalmelagyanaldfng

Bustngns 1dluluanssuaony
NIUAUNAIINNINTTUIANILGY
St aunelfduandinsey
PUTUNR
wBusngnildlulufenssusnnibu
Busauaznem By
BudALRzTEMIABUIIEUEA & Tunull

BUAALATTIENINBUWOUEA & TuRUT

(0.53)
(38.29)

(38.83)

(23.30)
(20.20)
(43.50)

56.04
121.26
177.30

(0.28) 0.13
(26.11) (47.05)

(3.12) (6.84)
(29.51) (53.76)
(19.25) (13.05)
(24.24) (28.28)
(43.49) (41.33)

30.18 23.98
177.30 207.48
207.48 231.46

anTIEIUNIINITBUNEIATY

31 5u21AN 2557
FIUIULGH

(e : A1UIN)

sfnsulRugnIun

31 Su21AN 2558 31 Su1AN 2559

FIUIULY FIUIULGH

dnaIuanImAne (Liquidity Ratio)
BNTITIUTATNARDI
BNITIUTAINARDINTZUFITUNR
Samdumuuisugnuiinign
srnaLfuniilang
Sammyuisudmi
srzmi i
Cash cycle
Fandimuansanuansalumsmls
shsrlstusiy
gnslsnamsaniiney
FRsusudnnam s ls
ansmls(w1anu)gns

FNTINANDUUNUH DDV

%
%
%
%
%

4.52 5.34
1.27 1.61
4.30 3.86
83.77 93.19
1.72 9.05
30.71 39.79
53.05 53.40
27.84 25.01
13.52 13.07
28.62 24.68
10.36 10.20
12.91 11.93
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BRTIEIUNIINITBUNTIATY (AD)
(Mg @11UM)

fmIulFugaiun

31 §unAN 2557 31 SunAu 2558 31 §u21AN 2559
IUIULH FIUIUGY IUIULH

Fanamuansuszinsawlumssiiney

BRTIHRADUUNUATUNTNE % 12.25 13.04 12.27
BRTINAADULNUIATUNTNE DS % 29.85 36.75 40.56
FNTIMINYUVBIFUNINE Wi 1.02 0.96 0.94

FaamaTziulauIenensEy

Sammilauredmuooffou Wi 0.33 0.26 0.23
Samauanummandiszaoniie Wi 14.84 28.01 57.40
FNTFAIMANUTINITOTITEA TN Wi 1.62 1.38 0.77
M INeiuiung % 52.07 54.06 54.95
Foyaneu
yarfina 1 roru U 0.50 0.50 0.50
- OYRMINIUNITIIY
yarumuidneiu UM 1.02 1.09 1.16
mlsgninolu um 0.12 0.14 0.13

AMSAATIANAMIANTUIY
ela

seldsnveeudn wouneldanmsliuins wazmelddu Taemeoldannmsliusans laun
eldnnmsliuimainiauasmdnvendedmeitwnihae neldnnmudsmnvesds Meldmusnisoug
vy eldnansnenvuzussgvende (waste) MeldAusoauny uaznelddu ldud neldaendesy
eldnnmsmeasisg naldsudosnvudoill Tounduaieviasdoazga

elanmsliuims

suldanmsliuims swmsudl 2557 gy 537.98 fuum vie Wniuiosas 11.06 MATRIUN
idasnnuUiinamnansmnssufisumdaiilimaniuiuUszinasens: 12.66 Wedisudulnou

selmamsliudms swsutl 2558 fi51uau 523.28 §uum anaeaniiiniu 14.70 §uun vioanas
Sownz 2.73 TnsUSinumnansnngsy fluimsanasznasesna: 0.49 iiawSauiisuiuiien wazdnam
u‘%msﬁﬁmmﬂqmmwmsmﬁaLaﬁﬂ(uwmﬁaﬁu) anavlsznaesa: 2.98 Wowssuifisudulden Wesanuwiusy
mﬂqmmmmmﬁLﬂu"ua\ﬂLLﬁ\jmﬂﬂdma\jmmw‘%auﬁaﬁamm %amm‘mﬂﬁz‘mﬂ"mﬁunﬂumsﬁﬁmlﬁ

selgannisliudns dmsut 2559 Aduan 523.82 §uum iinduanTfiKum 0.55 §uum wie
Wudusosa: 0.10 TnsUSmamaeamungsy Aliuimainiulsznasosa: 2.77 donSeudisudulidou

'
al 1

WAENIIAIUINIIATANARAEINNTIUGIARL (U IMABAN) anndUszinadesa: 3.38 ailFeousuiulney

@ =

WHoga1nM ﬂﬂqﬂﬂ?ﬁﬂiiuﬁmu%ﬂ\ﬂmﬂ?ﬁ%ﬂ BYINIENRINARNY
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Meldanmslivimauazneladuveuient gauaaslilumsedssdeluil

(Mg : §1UI)

seldanmslausnis dmiulfugadun  dwmiudRugadun  dwmsudlRugaiun

od 31 §unAu 2557 31 §unAu 2558 31 §unAu 2559
w3 AU

yar1  Sewn: yar1  Sewm: yarl  Sewm:

selaanmsliusms

Telanamsliuimahlauasmdavefemeiswvhate 41511 7575 406.02 76.39 405.60 76.37
Teldanmsaudenin 122.87 2242 113.40 21.34 110.16  20.74
yeldsudomudoily 141 026 385 072 806 152
Twneldnnamsliuims 539.39 98.43 523.28 98.46 523.82 98.63

sl

mamﬁﬁu 1.02 0.18 1.03 0.19 0.99 0.19

514*1 6.56 1.20 6.82 1.28 6.28 1.18

Tounduriilenilasdaazgay 102 019 036 007 -
‘5’.]3J§’1FJVL§1'§AL! 8.60 1.57 8.21 1.54 7.27 1.37
Tunela 547.99 100.00 531.49 100.00 531.09 100.00

ANTUEAIUS N TR Ry UR T BN U N AUSANg

(i3 : pid)

TR 73,766.92 51,548 48,930
roouds 24,849,75 42,382 51,602
vosudofomaiuazdu 9,149.39 12,769 9,111
32 107,766.06 106,699 109,643

. ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|

eladu

Molddudu rendeiu Neldmivdvoudinazauinisdu 4 Goandudadiunligoindefisudy
Teldanmsliusnmsvecusent Taeluil 2557 - U 2559 USumdseladu 91191 10.01 S80I 8.22 AU
WRZ 7.27 81ULIN AINRIAY

AUVUNISIUINTS

smumsliuims utoldidu 2 nqundn fo funuuimeiiiuudslaensomumsliuins ua: fumuuing
lairuuuslnensemumslivimslasduuiiduuslasnsemumsliuimsfiddn Wy mdemdsuazndony
FingAy MuTIesine mouds mlnihlssnu mumsinoilonay Mmdouuranhgeinwiaiesinsguasalsny
wavszlomineuunusiunsuiinifvirsnsaineldiusing vesdeqiudunmdafuanyiumm 1,440
fudoiien wausloninouunuiaAnfiiryannnelduimssudevends naus:lomineuumuiuAyiie
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naneldnnmslivimnnainnzsiluiosufufiminmaiensd Wuiu dudunuuineilidiuulslae
ATeuMIIRUTIIIdAY Wy walszlewdneuunuiiunsdulnd audeunaeimsuazaunsailsony
Alddremuyaainglulsso usu

syumItenads:lominouunusunaduunfuazsads: lowdnouuusmumaduiuaniesling

Iﬁ\j\.‘]'lu@ﬁlﬂ”lﬁﬂiiﬂ
(e . um)
18N17 2557 2558 2559
naUszlemineuunumumsiiuuni 9,035,500.00 9,035,500.00 7,820,000.00
naUsz e UL RNALAY 35,075,717.82 35,075,717.82 34,525,623.57
(Meldwvhmefiay 1,440 fudodion)
waﬂi:‘[mlﬂma‘uLmuL‘ﬁimLﬁu(iwlﬁmﬂmum) 3,680,837.35 3,680,837.35 3,311,657.86
navszTeninouunuiuAviie (neldmoudo) 6,158,562.13 6,158,562.13 5,522,083.19
naUs:lorinouunAL AL RLAY (TelaAdnsi) 117,600.00 117,600.00 133,175.00
waUszlevdnauuny 10% mmmlﬁﬁmﬁhwm 1,735,127.60 1,735,127.60 270,671.74
3 53,797,844.90 53,797,844.90 51,583,271.36

fmsull 2557 dunumsliuimsanidusnnsiuiona: 72.70 ewSsuidfisuiuneldnnmsliuims
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USGn &nAUsINIS 91100 (UKIZU)
AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

The Board of Directors and Management /

UNg9Ny uUnuN

M. Uthai Juntima
.

918 69 1

fadaumstioniu Tuuiun (Sevaz) -laidl-

(nelifimsuasuuasmsfievulull 2559)

MsAnEn
Wiayanln SsuUszmeuran semuunfinimuusmsmans
YIuauns Inendedesiusge1andng (3Wse.qu 4414)
&humiammwﬁﬂgm Director Certification Program (DCP)
&humiammwﬁﬂqm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
HIUMTBUTUNANGAT Role of the Chaiman Program
(RCP 33/2014)

snuIsneanzdeuiisiseiunvs
AithE

SnuIEnMsnusuAllduSEnaanzi e
U 2 UTEN

siunisilagiiv
USzBUATINAT UTHN BAAUTIAT 91AR (NITU)
UszmmunsTums usun weadh &R $11m
ATIUAT UTEN 103§D INYLET 91AR

dszaumsal

Ams msfiaugasnnssuwiodszinelng

Age 69 Years
% Shareholding Company -No-
(No shareholding change in 2016)
Education
Master of Public Administration (MBA),National Institute of
Development Administration (NIDA)
Diploma, National Defence College, (The National Defence
Course Class 4414)
Director Certification Program (DPC)
Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
Role of the Chairman Program (RCP )
Holding a Position of Director
-None-
Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
2 Company
Current Position
President, Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
Director , Cha-am Resort Town Co.,Ltd
Chairman of Board LED Lighting Co.,Ltd.
Experience

Governor of Industrial Estate Authority of Thailand
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218 71 U
dnsaumateiuluudsmT 0.0005%
(uwuauesiia 2,000 )
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MsAnm
Usyanln Imnssumaniumindn (§01A01a)
PRININUMINENAE
WM IBUTUNANGAT
Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
swamusmannzidisuiisseiume
RithE
S Enmhenuauialduisneansdew
RithE
siunusilagiiv
700U3251UATINMT UTHN 9RAUTINNT 9107 (UnTu)
ATINATUIING USEN 8AAUTIANG 917 (W11T4)
dszaunisel
HidmmnaiAnmsingdunne 9 v,
nsulssougasnnssy
IAIMIREIENTENALIMNIIAST

anmaslionsmnssunsulsonuansmnasy
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Age 71 Years
% Shareholding Company 0.0005%

(In name of himself 2,000 shares)

No shareholding change in 2016

Education
Master of Engineering, (Sanitation) Chulalongkom University
Being Trained DAP Program

Holding a Position of Director
-None-

Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
-None-

Current Position
Vice Chairman of the board, Akkhie Prakam Public Co.,Ltd.
Executive committee, Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.

Experience
Hazardous academic experts 9 Chor Chor.
Acting-Director Department of Waste management

Industry Department of Industrial Works.
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NSNS Uaen33uNSEAanNS (Director & CEO)

UNYUIUTY IKAOIDSY:

Vanchai Luengviriya

918 53 1
fadaumstioniu Tuuiun (Sevaz) -laidl-
(TaelufmswAsuuwasmsfoulull 2559)
MsAn
YIuan3 UIMIgsna (8191 IV IalY)
UMINLNRYTIUATULNY
HIUMIBUTUNRNGAT
Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
mumiamuwﬁﬂqm Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide
(ACPG 21/2015)
swamussmaanzidiouiidiseiunse
AthE
SwamuEnmhenuauiialduisneansdew
AithE
siwnusilagiiv
Uszmmudminiuims uaznssumsfdnms uism
8AAUTINIG 9180 (WI1T1)
dszaunisal
ATIUMIRIANT UIENUAADT IR NIualedn

DRfalg

Age 53 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-

(No shareholding change in 2016)

Education
Bachelor of Business Administration General Management,
Ramkhamhaeng University
Being Trained DAP Program

Being Trained Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide
(ACPG 21/2015)

Holding a Position of Director
-None-
Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
-None-
Current Position
President & CEO Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd
Experience

Managing Director, Better World Transport Co.,Ltd.
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dndimmsteiuluuium (3eua:) 0.2967%
(uwunuesiio 1,198,630 1ju)
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KIUNTOUTUNANGAT
Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
sanuIsneanadisuiissesune
WU T UTEN
SnuIEnMmbenusuRnldudsneansidey
U 6 UTEN
siunusilagiiv
ATINAT UTHY 9pAUTINNT 9107 (UTu)
Uszsnudmihiiudmsuaznssumagdnmsuiun
WwALes IR A3 9180 (WT1)
USzBUATINAT UTEN LUALADS LISV UAT 917R
UsZ51UATINAT USEN LuAmes 8 nualedn 91An
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ATINAT USEN Un3U Anaaatlun 91An
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n53UnN1S (Director)

UYasUU InAONISY:

Suwat Luengviriya

Age 55 Years
% Shareholding Company 0.2967%
(In name of himself 1,198,630 shares)
No shareholding change in 2016
Education
Bachelor of Communications Art, Sukhothai Thammathiraj
University
Being Trained DAP Program
Holding a Position of Director
1 Company
Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
6 Company
Current Position
Director , Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
President & CEO, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
President ,Better Waste Care Co.,Ltd.
President ,Better World Transport Co.,Ltd.
Director ,Earth Tech Environment Co.,Ltd.
Director ,Be green Development Co.,Ltd.
Director ,Recovery House Co.,Ltd.
Director ,AVA Grand Energy Co.,Ltd.
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ng5uN1S (Director)

-wlaﬁnu UnJu9aumMaas

uthat Boonyaudomsart
n

218 51 U
fadiumsieiu luudum (Sowaz) 0.0023%
(luwuauiesiie 9,350 u)
Taglifimswasuuuasmsaevuluil 2559
ASANE
Useyanln usmsgsfasun1sidu umInesssiuAume
YIyand UsmagInasmum st uminendesufume
HIUMIBUIUVANGAT DAP58/2006 wa: ACP25/2009
WINIBUIUNANGAT Anti-Corruption : The Practical
Guide (ACPG 23/2015)
Aoudaydatens
SuiEniimseiunienssunisluuisneansifioudu
U T UTEN
S Enmhenusuiimsemunisiialduisneansiden
WU 7 UIEN
Aunoilagiin
ATTUMITURZTBINTTUAIRIAM TEBUTL TRz M1 T
USHN LUAAes 1I8A Naw 9170 (WA1T)
KaamameniayBuasmadu vue. wame Gad fsu uszusunluese
ATINATT UIUN 8AAUIINT 9170 (W)
A3IUMT USEN Ui magluacmBenns S1in
ASTUMS USHM 1835 Win euhseuuy Siin
AINAS USEN TA3U AnaaeUEin 91in
ATIUMS U3HN 3Anes #hd $1im
ATINMS UTHN oM unaus Suwedd Siin
dsesunsal
UIT51UATINMIATIVEOU UTHN TN IFINTTU AR (LUYL)
wnthshudalsunuy vien lneaiia Aanlud 910 wasu3dnluede
Wamhadmddaunu Usun AU Budmnsea 9170

Age 51 Years

% Shareholding Company 0.0023%

(In name of himself 9,350 shares)

No shareholding change in 2016

Education
Master of Business Administration (MBA) Major : Finance
and Banking, Ramkhamhaeng University
Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting),
Ramkhamhaeng University
Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide (ACPG 23/2015)
Being Trained DAP58/2006 Program, ACP25/2009 Program
Tax Auditor

Holding a Position of Director
1 Company

Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
7 Company

Current Position
Director, Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
Director and Vice-Managing Director of Accounting
and Finance Department, Better World Green Public Co.,Ltd.
Accounting and Finance Manager, the Better World Green
Public Co.,Ltd. And Subsidiaries Company
Director Accounting & Taxation Consultant Company Limited
Director ,Earth Tech Environment Co.,Ltd.
Director ,Be green Development Co.,Ltd.
Director ,Recovery House Co.,Ltd.
Director ,AVA Grand Energy Co.,Ltd.

Experience
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee Vintage
Engineering Public Co.,Ltd.
Cost Accounting Senior Supervisor of Thai Steel Galvanize
Co.,Ltd. And Subsidiaries Company
Cost Accounting Senior Supervisor of TNP Industrial Co.,Ltd.
Assistant Auditor, Sajjatham Business Law Co.,Ltd.
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818 57 U
dndiunmstioiu Tuusen (Seva:) -laid-
(Inelaifimaudsuutasmsievulull 2559)
MsAnNE
UYSeuems Arnssules) umInenfedsraunsuns
mumiammwﬁﬂqm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
HIUMTBUTUNANGAT Ani-Corruption for Executive Program
(ACEP 13/2014)
SrnuIEnimsemunienssumslussneansiiioudy
RithE
SrnUIENMinuBuRmssmuvdshinlduSsnaansiioy
U 1 UTEN
Aunisilagiiu
ATINAT UTHY 9pAUTINT 9107 (UWTu)
A33UM3 U3 3AN0ed e Sidn
dszunisel
faenssumdnms van seuaadanluds uazuTem

3209 AaNludeiin
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ng5uN1S (Director)

UPUﬁSllNG HIVFASIDY

apong Whangsirivech

Age 57 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-

(No shareholding change in 2016)

Education
Bachelor of Engineering Program in Civil Engineering,
Prince of Songkla University
Being Trained DAP Program
Being Trained Ani-Corruption for executive Program
(ACEP)

Holding a Position of Director
-None-

Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
1 Company

Current Position
Director, Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
Director ,Recovery House Co.,Ltd.

Experience
Assist Managing Director, Siam Steel Galvanizing
Co.,Ltd. And Rayong Galvanizing Co.,Ltd.
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nNITUMedaTe was dssaunssunsnslsadl
(Independent Directors and Chairman of Audit Commitee)

e Ln_?ﬁnc‘im ouAFuASY:

918 56 1
dadamnsioriu Tuuien (Seoa:) -laid-
(TaeluifmswAsuuwasmsfoulull 2559)
MsAnEn
Useyanln usmigsia unminendesueiume
mumiammwﬁﬂgm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
SwanuIEnimseiundenssunsluudeneanadeud
AhE
SInuIEMsnuB s seRunden lduSBnaansideu
U 1 UTEN
siunisilagiiv
ATINAIDNIT WRZUIZHIUATIUAIIATIVEOU
USHN 9pAUTINT 91AR (UW9u)
J00ATIUATT UTHN SALALSA a15awT 917m
Uszaumsal
IDIRBIUILNIAUNTHAILIFIAIVUIANGTY - VUIAE DY
AT INEEWIAT AR (W174)
IDIREUIBNIITIATUNUS

swAsdleduilneg 1R (o)

Age 56 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-

(No shareholding change in 2016)

Education
Master of Business Administration (MBA),
Ramkhamhaeng University
Being Trained DAP Program

Holding a Position of Director
-None-

Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
1 Company

Current Position
Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
Vice President, Rakkeathardware Co.,Ltd.

Experience
Deputy Vice President — The Development of Small
and Medium Enterprises, Thai Bank Public Co.,Ltd.
Vice President ,CIMB Thai Bank Public Co.,Ltd.
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NSFUNSEASE Lhas NSTUNMSASIIADL

(Independent Directors and Director of Audit Commitee)

918 39 U
dndiunstioiu Tuuien (Seva:) -laid-
(Inelaifimaudsuudasmsieviulull 2559)
MIAN®
Usanln uimigsis uminendeinynsmans
UIMIEIAD UaU9IA UNINENaEIIUAIUNAY
WeouUdTueumIn (CAP)
v\humiammwﬁﬂgm Director Accreditation Program (DAP)
SanuEniimsemuvdenssumsluussnaanzfeudy
U 1 UTEn
SN uduiimsemuisin ldussnannziliew
RithE
Aunusilagiiu
ATINAIT URZATTUAITATIIEDU
USEN 9AAUTINT 9107 (Un1Tu)
HEWIUNNT SUIANTATONN I1AR (LYH)
dszunisel

fURNLAY SUIAIINTINN 91AA (UMT)
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Age 39 Years
% Shareholding Company -No-

(No shareholding change in 2016)

Education
Master of Business Administration Kasetsart University
Bachelor of Business Administration (Accounting)
Ramkhamhaeng University
Certified Public Accountant (CPA) And Tax Auditor (TA)
Being trained DAP Program

Holding a Position of Director
1 Company

Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
-None-

Current Position
Director and Director of The Audit Committee,
Akkhie Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
Specialist, Bangkok Bank Public Co.,Ltd.

Experience
Account Officer, Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited.
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NSFUNSEASE Lhas NSTUMSASIIADL

(Independent Directors and Director of Audit Commitee)

] U‘I_ISJUS:an JUAYASIY

218 51 1

dndiumstioiu Tuuiun (Seva:) -laid-
(Tagbifimsasuudasmafiodulull 2559)
mMsfne
UsanTn uimigsia uminendosumume
(mmmﬁmmiﬁﬂﬂﬁwﬁu CEO)
AnsetouTaisuenanawiosznalng (CPA)
snAndnad luwszususgudud
HIUMTEUTHMIRTIasde UMl (IACP) ATiwndwdnd
Tunszusungudud
&humiammwﬁﬂqm Director Accreditation Progarm (DAP)
SauuIEnisseiundsnssunsluudeneansideudu
RihE
SuanuTEnMmibenuauimseiunienldudsnaanzidey
U 1 UTEn
Aunioilegiiv
ATIUMT WRZATIUAIATIVEOU VN 8AAUTIMT 91AR (LNu)
Vusiuuaznssums usEn e eoAnuous woalid $1An
dszaunisal

o

KInM3reUyduazmsbu

1

UIEN Le1TeiA anmIvNITUIAEAT 9110

o

Aanmsdetnd ven lneunsiin $1A0 (umum)

Age 51 Years
% Shareholding Company -No-
(No shareholding change in 2016)
Education
MBA (General Management) for CEOs, Ramkhamhaeng
University.
Thai Certified Public Accountant (CPA), Federation of
Accounting Professionals
Internal Auditing Certificate Program (IACP)
Being Trained DAP Program
Holding a Position of Director
-None-
Holding a position of Director of non-listed Company
1 Company
Current Position
Director and Director of The Audit Committee, Akkhie
Prakarn Public Co.,Ltd.
Partner and Director First Auditor & Advise Co.,Ltd.
Experience
Accounting and Finance Manager, Asiatic Agro Industry
Public Co.,Ltd.
Accounting Manager, Thai granite Public Co.,Ltd.
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AMEHLIA1S (Management Team)

UszmUAMINNUINT URSATIUMIHIANT President & CEO
wgdute maoeises
218 53 1

dadaumstioiu Tuuien (Seva:) -laid-

Mr. Vanchai Luengviriya

Age 53 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-
(Tagbifimaasuudasmafionulull 2559) (No shareholding change in 2016)
msAne Education
® JIuanns uIMIEIAg (mmmiu‘%mimuﬁﬂﬂ) ® Bachelor of Business Administration — General
UM INLRUTILAUNY Management, Ramkhamhaeng University
® WuMIBuIUNANgAT Director Accreditation Program

(DAP)

® {uMIBUTUNANgAT Anti-Corruption : The Practical

Guide (ACPG 21/2015)

® Being Trained DAP Program
® Being Trained Anti-Corruption : The Practical Guide
(ACPG 21/2015)

NITUMITUINIS Vice - Chairman of the board

Py o P
wesszAnm wodAwulng
218 71 ¢

Mr. Teerasak Pongpanakrai
Age 71 Years
% Shareholding Company 0.0005%

(In name of himself 2,000 shares)

dadaumstiou Tuuden (3euaz) 0.0005%
(lnwuawesiia 2,000 )

Taglsifinmswdsuutasmsfevulull 2559 No shareholding change in 2016
msAne Education
o Usyanln Imnssuransumindin (§01A018) ® Master of Engineering, (Sanitation) Chulalongkorn
PRI TN INENRY University
e WuMIBuIUNANgAT Director Accreditation Program

(DAP)

® Being Trained DAP Program

NITUNITUIHIS Director

L4 s
WBHINOE WIoATLIY
018 57 U
fadaumsiiovu luuiun (Fouas) -laid-

Mr. Surapong Whangsirivech

Age 57 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-
(Taehifimsasuudasmsfienulull 2559) (No shareholding change in 2016)
n3An Education
e USayanns Iminssules umiIneasssuRIuAIUNS @ Bachelor of Engineering Program in Civil Engineering,
® U138 UIUNANGAT Director Accreditation Program

(DAP)

e rumssuTUNANgAT Anti-Corruption for Executive

Program (ACEP 13/2014)

Prince of Songkla University

® Being Trained DAP Program

@ Being Trained Anti-Corruption for Excutive Program
(ACEP 13/2014)
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i'e:mnssumsﬁﬁ'ﬂmsmﬂﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁms Vice - Managing Director Operation Department
Mr. Phol Sagethong

Age 76 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-

AT.NR  SNNBY

218 76 1

dadiumstieiu luuien (Sova:) -laidl-

(Ineluifmawdsuuasmsfiorulull 2559) (No shareholding change in 2016)
mMsAnm Education
e Suayien IAINITULAN WMINen Paul Sabatire, @ Dr. Eng. in Chemical Engineering, PAUL Sabatier

Toulouse, France University, Touluose, France,(1972)

iﬂ\snﬁumsﬁﬁmmiawuﬁsms Vice-Managing Director Administration Department

weFed (3oongednm
21861 U
s 1 a ¥ a as v 1
dadumstioiu luuiuen (Seva:) -laidi-

Mr. Rerngchai  Rurngpayoongsak

Age 61 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-
(Taeluifmawaeuuasmsfiovulull 2559) (No shareholding change in 2016)
n3An Education
e Ysaanln MITAmIRouInden ® Master of Environmental Management NIDA

FOTNT U ANAUUSINTFNERS

390NIIUNIIRIANTILU Y TURZN1310Y Vice-Managing Director Accounting

WIGITTUTAN AN
218 42 U
dadrumsfiou luuden (5puac) 0.0005%

Mrs. Wannarat Khumngern

Age 42 Years

% Shareholding Company 0.0005%
(lnwuawesiie 2,000 ) (In name of himself 2,000 shares)
TnlifimaAsuutasmsfionlul 2559 No shareholding change in 2016
M3AnEN Education
e USayanns MumMIInms uvminendeeiglasaonsal ® Bachelor of Management Valaya Alongkorn

Rajabhat University

FNWIN1IIVINTINNIRIANIIYITING Acting Vice-Managing Academic Department

W9§1228A1 sHNEIgnE
218 39 U

dadaumstoiu Tuuiun (Geva:) -laid-

Miss. Wanida Worapithayaroek

Age 39 Years

% Shareholding Company -No-
(Taebifimsasuudasmafiedulull 2559) (No shareholding change in 2016)
msAnen Education

e Iuan3 MIInnN1TRILIAEeN UnIneauAalIng @ Bachelor of Environmental Science Silpakorn University
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s1uMsiVagundavnisiionsavkannswgzovnssumsiut 2559
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PBINULBY AENIE Iuvisyunsideldussaiiinnizde n.a.n. Aol 30 Ju Asdduildsuniadends
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Melu 34U ving

MINBATBUNEANTHE “AKP” 90UANEATINAITUTHNT UASHUTMITUTENT o) Tl 31 5UI1AL 2559

NITUNITUAHUINIT . f‘]ﬂ‘]}!ﬁﬁ@ . fqm}!ﬁﬁﬂ i (anm)
o 2UN 31 5UAN 2558  a un 31 suAU 2559
1. Wegie UNIN - . .
2. wedsAng worwunlng 2,000 2,000 -
3. ednfTe AT - . .
4. WIRIUYIITI UszmuAne - . .
5. weUszens JyndAITY - - .
6. Wegin WRBgIIE: 1,198,630 1,198,630 -
7. W gyiFY UNUANAMERT 9,350 9,350 -
8. WegINIH NI9AIIY - - ;
9. weiudy WaneITe: - . .
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11, W9530usan AN 2,000 2,000 -
12, We5ety Saowgadna - - -
13. w98 I3ANegAY - - .
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(M un)
VUBLNR 2559 2558

6 231,461,048 207,478,736
5.2 7,912,048 4,369,221
7 135,355,712 127,320,820
3,589,608 4,917,345
2,607,781 2,952,629
380,926,197 347,038,751
8 20,663,899 20,797,310
9 125,147,938 138,444,938
10 38,938,411 39,711,800
919,474 816,176
11 8,800,026 8,052,289
- 819,170
194,469,748 208,641,683
575,395,945 555,680,434
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SUNURY

(Mg un)
VU8R 2559 2558

5.2 3,698,700 4,122,260
12 41,045,871 37,960,520
11,596,304 11,832,775
14 4,109,508 13,231,807
- 56,414
13 10,831,879 9,619,213
71,282,262 76,822,989
14 - 4,355,432
20,789,500 19,574,000
15 15,169,289 12,646,107
978,520 997,320
36,937,309 37,572,859
108,219,571 114,395,848
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UIEN 9AAUTINTT 91AR (NAITU)
SURNAIFIUZNIILGU (51D)

ad Uit 31 sunAw 2559

(wie : un)

VUYLYR 2559 2558
fIurouKnoNu
NUTEUY
nuaIanziieon
Viuasizy 404,000,000 v YaA1iuaz 0.50 un 202,000,000 202,000,000
yufioonuazthsui
Viuasizy 404,000,000 v YaA1iuaz 0.50 un 202,000,000 202,000,000
fIUAUYAAY 119,463,098 119,463,098
flsszau
- INFTIRITOIMUALHNUE 11,965,939 9,257,370
- dolulidnass 133,747,337 110,564,118
FINTIUIDIH D O9Y 467,176,374 441,284,586
Tuniiauuszsues§aodu 575,395,945 555,680,434
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UIEN 9AAYITINIT 91AR (MNITU)
sumlszanuiiaigse

o uft 31 SunAN 2559

(mie : um)
VU8R 2559 2558
Telanamsliuims 5.1, 20 523,822,044 523,275,857
AUYUAIAMILAUTT 5.1 (392,800,613) (388,309,577)
ﬁ'ﬂi‘ﬂ:”uﬁu 131,021,431 134,966,280
elddu 5.1 7,274,563 8,215,783
filsnouaildae 138,295,994 143,182,063
Aldaelunisusms (8,191,763) (8,512,373)
Aldaelunsusms (38,508,112) (40,735,375)
AIMBUMNUKUIMS 5.1 (22,192,167) (22,062,555)
A e (68,892,042) (71,310,303)
flsnouAuuNenNIsEuLaznBEula 69,403,952 71,871,760
AUHUNIIN T (1,188,461) (2,477,649)
ilsnoum@dula 68,215,491 69,394,111
masuls 19 (14,044,103) (14,328,706)
Alsdaedasmsull 54,171,388 55,065,405
fils (z1avw) Wasseaaudmsud
msiildsansadaUszanmemslndidiloll
lusurilswsemanuluniavas
°mmnumﬂm‘ﬂh:mmmimwﬁﬂmﬁmﬁmm% 15 - (1,414,206)
UszAune
swmlsdnasasmsudl 54,171,388 53,651,199
ilsAaviu
frlaseutunugu (um) 0.13 0.14
ﬁi"lmuﬁ:umﬁ'tyﬁ'@ta&‘ﬂd'zaﬁ'mﬂ'n ) 404,000,000 404,000,000
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UM 9AAYITINIT 91AR (MRITU)
SUNTZUHLOUNA

o ud 31 funAw 2559

NIUNIBUIAINAINTINAH LI
mlsneumsisula
PemsUiulgsnsznumlsneumsidulaiv
WUEASU (3718) 31NAINTTUANTUIIU
AouTIAm
AR UNTNE
TounduAniloniisoduazgey
nonLesy
nonbedY
Fadmhemegan a fide
frsesnauszlaginingu
mlsmnmssniinnuneunmsidsuulas
TuRuninduasuiiausifiuey
Funswaanilueu (L‘ﬁmﬁu) ARRY
Qﬂwﬁmsﬁul,azauﬂwﬁﬁu
_ UsuvlngjuazusendiiAsadesiu
_ USuvau
Funsndnuisudy
L’Euﬂa\mmﬁa%ﬂmﬁimnmﬁau
funsndlivyuFoudy
wiusuURNTY (aRRY)
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Susnsuneniey
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(Mg un)

lyfemnundise

2559 2558
68,215,491 69,394,111
67,965,272 62,822,106

- 436,000
- (359,131)
(989,922) (1,028,524)
1,188,461 2,477,649
787,279 -
2,092,806 1,656,367
139,259,387 135,398,578
(3,542,827) 1,753,302
(8,034,892)  (12,550,656)
344,845 36,508
(103,298) (103,298)
819,170 (819,170)
(423,560) (5,001,118)
3,085,351 (433,651)
1,212,666 632,456
979,029 503,130
(18,800) 10,199
989,922 1,028,524
(1,188,461) (2,045,653)
1,632,840 -

(15,940,635)  (15,224,079)

119,070,737 103,185,072
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o U 31 5uAN 2559

NIZUFNURAINNINTTURINY
Burnfisidesianlunsld (fugy) anae
Budeiietairdasilounzgunsal
Budeiietegunsnimelddyninslians
Busagmaldlulufanssunomu

NIUNLIUNAINAINTTHIANIGU
edrssniaumelfguantins by
Peudung
BustngnslfluluAsnssudanidy
BusauazsemaiisuwhiBusaingy
WUFALRZTIEMSIABUVSUER o TuAul
BusauazemaiisuwhiBusn o Suiul

SIIWUS:9T 2559
www.akkhie.com

(M umn)

2559 2558
133,411 (280,823)
(47,054,134)  (26,113,805)
(6,840,747) (3,120,000)
(53,761,470)  (29,514,628)
(13,047,355)  (19,254,222)
(28,279,600)  (24,237,929)
(41,326,955)  (43,492,151)
23,982,312 30,178,293
207,478,736 177,300,443
231,461,048 207,478,736
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(Unit : Million Baht)

Financial Status

Total Current Assets 380.93 347.04 305.74
Total Non - Current Assets 194.47 208.64 240.51
Total Assets 575.40 555.68 546.25
Total Current Liabilities 71.28 76.82 87.11
Total Non - Current Liabilities 36.94 37.58 47.27
Total Liabilities 108.22 114.40 134.38
Total Shareholder’s Equity 467.18 441.28 411.87

Financial Status Chart

8

FEE

- Total Liabilities - Total Shareholder’s Equity - Total Assets (Unit : Million Baht)
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(Unit : Million Baht)

Performance Outcome

Services income 523.82 523.28 537.98
Cost of services 392.80 388.31 398.39
Gross profit 131.02 134.97 139.58
Other income 7.27 8.21 10.01
Income before expenses 138.30 143.18 149.59
Services expenses 8.19 8.51 17.76
Administrative expenses 38.51 40.74 46.34
Management benefit expenses 22.19 22.06 19.40
Total expenses 68.89 71.31 83.50
Income before financial cost and income tax 69.40 71.87 66.09
Financial cost 1.19 2.48 4.17
Income before income tax 68.21 69.39 61.92
Income tax 14.04 14.33 12.92
Income for the year 5417 55.06 49.00
Other comprehensive income for the year - 1.41 0.98
Total comprehensive income for the year 5417 53.65 48.02
Basic earnings per share (Baht per share) 0.13 0.14 0.12
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (Share) 404,000,000 404,000,000 404,000,000

Performance Outcome Chart

54597 531.48 523.82 531.09

537.98 523.28
" 4.1

2014 2015 2016
-Services income -To‘rol income -Income for the year (Unit : Million Baht)
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(Unit : Million Baht)

Important Financial Ratio 2015 2014

Liquidity Ratio

Liquidity ratio times 5.34 4.52 3.51
Quick liquidity ratio times 1.61 1.26 1.61
Account receivables turnover times 3.86 4.25 4.16
Days collectible outstanding Day 93.19 84.80 86.50
Liability turnover ratio times 9.05 9.91 11.81
Day payable outstanding Day 39.79 36.34 30.48
Cash cycle Day 53.40 48.46 56.02
Profitability Ratio
Gross prot margin ratio % 25.01 25.79 25.95
Operating prot margin ratio % 13.07 13.52 12.06
Cash rate to profitability % 24.68 28.62
Net prot margin ratio % 10.20 10.36 8.94
Return on equity ratio % 11.93 12.91 12.31
Efciency Ratio
Return on asset % 12.27 13.04 12.25
Return on xed asset % 40.56 36.83 31.62
Asset turnover times 0.94 0.96 1.02
Financial Policy Ratio
Debt to euity ratio times 0.23 0.26 0.33
Interest coverage ratio times 57.40 28.01 14.84
Capability ratio times 0.77 0.75
Dividend ratio % 54.95 54.06 52.07
Date per share
Par Baht 05 0.50 0.50
Share value per share
Book value per share Baht 1.16 1.09 1.02
Earning per share Baht 0.13 0.14 0.12

(Unit : Million Baht)

Growth (%) Unit 2016 2015 2014
Assets % 3.55 1.73 2.46
Liabilites % (5.40) (14.87) (9.87)
Shareholder’s Equity % 5.87 7.14 7.24
Revenue % (0.08) (3.01) 11.36
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Nature of Business Operation

Akkhie Prakarn PCL. is a private company that operates an industrial waste disposal business by
disposing wastes by using high temperature incinerator technology or the industrial leftover material
management center (industrial waste incinerator) at Bang Pu, Samut Prakarn. The center provides industrial
waste disposal services, especially for hazardous and environmentally hazardous industrial wastes continuing
to practice proper management by high-temperature incinerators. The center is composed of two industrial
waste incinerators to completely burn industrial wastes. Furthermore, the center is equipped with a system
to monitor, inspect and eliminate wastes by employing modern technology that is safe and accurate and
allows for safe, pollution-free industrial waste disposal. The company is able to provide service to dispose
industrial wastes by up to 48 tons per day or no less than 15,000 tons per year, and the incinerator is the
first and only one in the country capable of incinerating hazardous industrial gasses, liquids, residue, solids
and infectious wastes.

The company conducts direct marketing through the company’s sales staff by assigning
teams to take charge of various areas by region. Employees are well-trained in knowledge and understanding
of service characteristics and procedures, so they are able to provide consistent consultation in concurrence

with legal conditions and correct according to academic principles to industrial factories.

1 STOP SERVICE
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Workflow showing operational

Each type of waste is transferred

to the center.

procedures

Liquid and viscous wastes are pumped
into a storage tank before, being feed

into the incinerator.

Rotary kiln is 16 meter long with a
diameter of 3.9 meters Waste is
incinerated at temparature of above
850 °C.

Gases from Rotary kiln are consequently
destroyed in Secondary Combustion Chamber
(SCC) at a temperature of 1,100 - 1,300 °C

Rapid cooling in evaporative

cooler prevents dioxin formation.

Lime and Activated Carbon injection

is to reduce acid gases, dioxin, and

heavy metal in fuel gas.

Bag Filter House collects fly ash from

incinerator.

Each type of waste is transferred

to the center.

Acid Scrubbing System.
(Packed Scrubbing Tower).

Clean gas is released via the stack at a

temperature of 85 °C.

Bottom Ash from combustion will

be transfered to sanitany landfill.
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Revenue Structure

Summary of the Financial Status and Performance Outcome for the Company (Unit : Million Baht)

Services income 523.82 523.28 537.98
Gross profit 131.02 134.97 139.58
Income 54.17 55.06 49.00
Gross profit margin 24.67 25.79 25.95
Net profit margin 10.20 10.36 8.94
Total assets 575.40 555.68 546.25
Total Liabilities 108.22 114.40 134.38
Shareholder’s Equity 467.18 441.28 411.87

Revenue Structure for the Company (Unit : Million Baht)

2016 2015 2014

Value Percentage  Value Percentage Value Percentage

income Treatment and Disposal 515.76 97.11 19.42 97.73 415.11 75.75
Waste by Incineration

income Transportation and Other

. 8.06 1.52 3.85 0.72 122.87 22.42
Services
Ol [reares 7.07 1.37 8.22 1.55 10.01 1.83
Total Revenues 531.09 100.00 531.49 100.00 547.99 100.00

Remarks: *Other income such as interest, income from sales of scrap materials, profits (losses) from exchange rates and bad debts, etc.
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Basic Information for Investors

Company Name Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited

Type of Business Operations : Manage and Operate the Center for Management of Discarded Industrial Materials
(Industrial Waste incinerator) at Bang Pu,Samutprakam

Main Office Location : 792 Moo 2 Soi 1C/1 Bangpoo Industrail Estate, Sukhumwit Rd., Bangpoo Mai,
Mueang Samut Prakarn, Samut Prakarn 10280

Company Registration No : Bor. Mor. Jor. 0107554000291

Registered Shares : As of 7 February 2013

Registered Shares : 202 million baht
Paid Registered Shares : 202 million baht
Value per share 0.50 baht

Telephone : 0-2323-0715-17 , 0-2323-0719-21
Fax : 0-2323-0724
Web Site : www.akkhie.com
Regulator ; Securities and Exchange Commission, Thailand
333/3 Viphavadi Rangsit Road, Chomphon, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900, Thailand
Tel. 0-2695-9999 Fax. 0-2695-9660
E-mail: info@sec.or.th Website: www.sec.or.th
Regulator : The Stock Exchange of Thailand
93 Ratchadaphisek Road, Dindaeng, Bangkok 10400, Thailand
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Shareholding Structure for the Group of Companies

BWG

Better World Green Public Co., Ltd.

Operates in the business of providing
industrial waste management services
by disposal and reuse as energy

& 1,188,633,210.75 baht
958,029,378 baht

AKP

Akkhie Prakarn Public Co., Ltd.

Provides waste disposal services
by incineration.

& 202,000,000 baht
202,000,000 baht

3
©® Registered Capital
Paid-Up Capital (As of 31 December 2015.)
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Capital Structure

Detail if the registered capital as of December 31* 2016 was shown below.

Registered Capital
Paid up Capital

Par Value

202  million baht
202  million baht
0.50  baht per share

Shareholding Structure The top ten shareholders as of December, 31% 2016

Shareholder Shares Percentage
Better World Green Public Company Limited 206,786,000 51.18
Miss Kuneerut Vaewmaneewan 12,380,000 3.06
Yamazen Holdings Company Limited. 11,000,000 2.72
Mr. Tossapol Vaewmaneewan 9,730,400 2.41
Ms. Supa Youngyuensoonthorn 6,831,700 1.7
Mr. Boonsong  Jianpaisancharoen 6,300,000 1.56
Mr. Adisak Kanoksiln 4,010,000 0.99
Thai NVDR Company Limited 2,684,971 0.66
Mr. Wirat Boonyongkanun 2,582,012 0.64
Miss Aumpornsri Bupakarakul 2,050,000 0.51
Other 139,644,917 34.57
Total 404,000,000 100.00
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Dividend Payment Polic

It is the Company’s policy to pay dividends at no less than 50% of net profit after juristic
person taxes for the financial statements for specific businesses and following deductions for various
financial reserves of every type according to the law and as stipulated by the Company. Furthermore,

the dividend payments must not significantly affect the Company’s normal operations

The comparison of the dividend payment is as follows.

2014 2015 2016
Net Profit (Baht) 42,148,371 49,000,664 55,065,405
Legal Reserve (Baht) 2,200,000 2,450,000 2,754,000
Dividend / Share (Baht) 0.05 0.06 0.07
Dividend Payout (Net Profit Percentage) 52.62 52.07 54.06
Total Dividend Paid (Baht) 20,200,000 24,240,000 28,280,000
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Significant performance in 2016 was as follows:
1. Economy

In 2016, the company provided services for the disposal and treatment of 109,643.10 tons of
industrial waste and earned service income at a total of 523.82, which was higher than the previous
year with a net profit of 54.17 million baht. The company’s firm commitment to its performance for 2016
enabled the company to retain the country’s leading share of the industrial waste disposal/treatment

market.

2. Personnel Development

The company emphasized developing quality personnel by adjusting work structure to be
effective, consistent and supportive of future business operations. In addition, the company prepared
manpower plans, employee capacity development plans and improved working procedures to achieve
business goals and enable employees to work effectively at full capacity.

3. Innovation

Domestic energy consumption trends in the industrial sector and households appear to have
increased based on public needs. Thus, energy can be considered the core of the drive for national
development. Akkhie Prakarn saw the importance of energy conservation guidelines and innovations
leading to correction of pollution from transports and determining the types of useable industrial waste.
Waste disposal innovations have visible indicators. For example, the amount of energy gained from
processing each ton of waste in compliance with the government’s policy was compared with oil consumption.
Effective management to increase the company’s competitive advantage and promote sustainable
growth with new technologies and innovations from research cooperation development enabled us
to build, create additional value, create chemical innovations for future health and sustainability.
Questionnaires have led to product innovation development guidelines.

4. Corporate Governance

In 2016, the company’s governance was based on honesty, transparency and accountability,
leading to the company’s receipt of accreditation as a member of the private sector anti-corruption
Collective Action Coalition (CAC). The company had no conflicts of interest and. Moreover, the company
received the second consecutive SET Awards for “Thailand Sustainability Investment 2016” as another
proof of our outstanding business operations in the areas of the environment, society and good governance.

5. Environment, Occupational Health and Safety

The company places importance on continual care and improvements in safety, occupational
health and the environment. The company measures safety performance in comparison with a goal for
zero accidents along with having preparations to respond to emergency situations such as firefighting

and evacuation drills.
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6. Social and Community Development

The company places importance on supporting and promoting knowledge and understanding about
hazardous waste management. In addition, the company supported education, conservation of local culture
and traditions while preserving the environment by starting with building strength in nearby communities
surrounding the project area. The company promotes and supports secure community existence with
sustainable lifestyles in addition to improving quality of life and livelihoods in communities and support for
the agencies or organizations involved. As a reliable organization, the company shows responsibility to society
and the environment by instilling values for employees at every level to perform duties based on responsibility
and participation in social development.

Development toward Sustainability in 2014-2015

Years Detail

2015 The company provided services in the disposal/treatment of 106,699 tons
of industrial waste with a total service income amounting to 323.28 million
baht and the net profit of 55.06 million baht with our determination in
performance for 2015. Although disposal service ratios are lower than the
previous year, total income continues to give the company dominance in
the country’s market for leading industrial waste disposal/treatment services.
The company cooperated with the Office of the Narcotics Control Board
(NCB), the Food and Drug Administration (FDA), the Royal Thai Police, the
Department of Industrial Works, the Department of Medical Sciences and
the Province of Samut Prakarn in incinerating Type 4 harmful narcotic substances.
This was the second occasion when the company was honored and entrusted
by the organization in a major narcotic drug suppression during the past
two years.

The company was honored to be entrusted by the Department of National
Parks, Wildlife and Plant Conservation with the task of incinerating stolen ivory
from elephant tusks for the first time in Thailand.

The company incinerated over 4,000 gambling machines and contraband
for the National Council for Peace and Order.

Environment quality measurements meeting specifications on the environmental
impact analysis report meets standard criteria.

The company attracted the attention of 312 agencies for a total of 1,527

outside visitors who have visited our waste disposal center.
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Years

2014
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Detail

The company has been provided the waste disposal service even more
than in 2013 or considered as 1.1% increasing

“Good” criteria, for the evaluation result from corporate governance practices
of the registered company regarding to principles of good governance by
Thai Institute of Directors: 10D.

“Excellent” criteria, for the quality evaluation for setting the Annual General
Meeting-AGM in the purpose of preserve the rights of the investor, hosted
by the Investors Association.

The company has always given importance to the environment and has
developed work processes and improved the company’s services in response
to customer and the company continued to maintain environmental quality
standards and environmentally friendly services.

ISO 14001:2004 certification for environmental management standards
from Intertech Industry

“Gold” award from the waste management standard for entrepreneurs;
lasting, effective, reliable and socially accepted waste management
consecutively for a third year.

Greed Industry Award, third level, “Green System,” from the Ministry of
Industry. The award certifies systematic environmental management and

continuous result evaluation and improvement.
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Business Operations

1. Financial Performance
Summary of Financial Statement and Performance

Auditing Report Summary

Financial Company Certified Public Accountant
Statement Registration No.
2014 Grant Thornton Co., Ltd. Mr. Somkid Tiatragul 2785
2015 Grant Thornton Co., Ltd. Mr. Somkid Tiatragul 2785
2016 Grant Thornton Co., Ltd. Mr. Jirote Sirirorote 5113

The report by the certified public accountant for the financial statement ending 31 December 2014
rendered the unconditional opinion on the auditing report that the statement of financial status, performance and
cash flow for the year ending on the same date was accurate in significant contents according to generally accepted

accounting principles.

The report by the certified public accountant for the financial statement ending 31 December 2015
rendered the unconditional opinion on the auditing report that the statement of financial status and performance
and the cash flow statement for the year ending on the same date were accurate in significant contents according

to Thai standards for financial reports.

The report by the certified public accountant for the financial statement ending 31 December 2016
rendered the unconditional opinion on the auditing report that the statement of financial status and performance
and the cash flow statement for the year ending on the same date were accurate in significant contents according

to Thai standards for financial reports.
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Statement of Financial Status (Unit: Million Baht)

Transactions 31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

Assets

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 177.30 32.46 207.48 37.34 231.46 40.23
Trade Accounts and Bills of Exchange Receivable-Net
- Large Companies and Affiliated Companies 6.12 1.12 4.37 0.79 7.91 1.37
- General Customers 112.58 20.61 127.32 22.91 135.36 23.52
Prepaid Income Tax 4.92 0.90 4.91 0.88 3.59 0.62
Other Current Assets 4.82 0.88 2.95 0.53 2.61 0.46
Total Current Assets 305.74 55.97 347.04 62.45 380.93 66.20
Non-Current Assets
Bank Deposits with Limitations 20.52 3.76 20.80 3.74 20.66 3.59
Tools & Equipment — Net 166.92 30.56 138.44 24.91 125.15 21.75
Buildings and Equipment Under Rights Contracts-Net ~ 45.26 8.29 39.71 7.15 38.94 6.77
Environment Preservation Fund 0.71 0.13 0.82 0.15 0.92 0.16
Deferred Income Tax Assets 7.10 1.30 8.05 1.45 8.80 1.53
Non-current assets - - 0.82 0.15 - -
Total Non-Current Assets 240.51 44.03 208.64 37.55 194.47 33.80
Total Assets 546.25 100.00 555.68 100.00 575.40  100.00

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities

Trade Accounts and Older Creditors

- Large Companies and Affiliated Companies 9.12 1.67 4.12 0.74 3.70 0.64
- General Trade Accounts Payable 27.18 4.98 37.96 6.83 41.05 7.13
Unpaid Quarterly Benefits According to Rights
Contracts - - 11.83 2.13 11.60 2.02
Liabilities Under Financial Lease Due for
Payment in One Year 17.66 3.23 13.23 2.38 4.1 0.71
Income Tax Payable - - 0.06 0.01 - -
Other Current Liabilities 33.15 6.07 9.62 1.73 10.83 1.89
Total Current Liabilities 87.11 15.95 76.82 13.82 71.28 12.39
Non-Current Liabilities
Liabilities Under Financial Lease — Net 19.18 3.51 4.36 0.78 - -
Annual Benefits According to Rights Contracts
Not Due for Payment 17.96 3.29 19.57 3.52 20.79 3.61
Employee Benefits Obligation 9.14 1.67 12.65 2.28 15.17 2.64
Other Non-Current Liabilities 0.99 0.18 1.00 0.18 0.98 0.17
Non-Current Liabilities 47.27 8.65 37.58 6.76 36.94 6.42
Total Liabilities 134.38 24.60 114.40 20.59 108.22 18.81
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Statement of Financial Status (Unit: Million Baht)

Transactions 31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016

Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent

Shareholders’ Equity
Share Capital: Common Shares At 0.50 Baht Par Value

Registered Capital for 404,000,000 Shares 202.00 - 202.00 - 202.00 -
Issued and Fully Paid Capital 202.00 36.98 202.00 36.35 202.00 35.11
Premium on Share Value 119.46 21.87 119.46 21.50 119.46 20.76
Retained Eamnings
- Appropriated for Legal Reserve 6.50 1.19 9.26 1.66 11.97 2.08
- Unappropriated 83.90 15.36 110.56 19.90 133.75 23.24
Total Shareholders’ Equity 411.87 75.40 441.28 79.41 467.18 81.19
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 546.25 100.00 555.68 100.00 575.40 100.00

Consolidated Profit-Loss Statement (Unit: Million Baht)
For the Year Ending

Transactions 31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016

Amount  Percent Amount  Percent Amount  Percent
Income from Services 537.98 98.17 523.28 98.46 523.82 98.63
Cost from Services 398.39  74.05 388.31 74.21 392.80 74.99
Gross Profit 139.58  25.95 134.97 25.79 131.02 25.01
Other Income 10.01 1.83 8.21 1.54 7.27 1.37
Income Before Expenses 149.59 27.30 143.18 26.94 138.30 26.04
Sale Expenses 17.76 3.24 8.51 1.60 8.19 1.54
Management Expenses 46.34 8.46 40.74 7.67 38.51 7.25
Executives’ Remuneration 19.40 3.54 22.06 4.15 22.19 4.18
Total Expenses 83.50 15.24 71.31 13.42 68.89 12.97
Profit (Loss) Before Financial Cost and Income Tax 66.09 12.06 71.87 13.52 69.40 13.07
Financial Cost 417 0.76 2.48 0.47 1.19 0.22
Profit Before Income Tax 61.92 11.30 69.39 13.06 68.21 12.84
Income Tax 12.92 2.36 14.33 2.70 14.04 2.64
Net Profit (Loss) 49.00 8.94 55.06 10.36 5417 10.20
Other Comprehensive Profit (Loss) for the Year 0.98 0.18 1.41 0.27 - -
Total Comprehensive Profit (Loss) for the Year 48.02 8.76 53.65 10.09 54.17 10.20

Basic Profit Per Share (Baht Per Share) 0.12 0.14 0.13
Weighted Average Number of Common Shares (Unit: Share) 404,000,000 404,000,000 404,000,000
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Cash Flow Statement
(Unit: Million Baht)

For the Year Ending

Transactions 31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016
Amount Amount Amount

Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Income Tax 61.92 69.39 68.22
Adjustments to Reconcile Profit Before Income Tax

to Cash Received (Paid) from Operating Activities

Depreciation 56.69 62.82 67.97
Asset Amortization - 0.44 -
Provision (Reversal of Allowance) for Doubtful Accounts 6.40 (0.36) -
Interest Received (1.02) (1.03) (0.99)
Interest Expense 4.17 2.48 1.19
Loss from Amortization of Withholding Tax - - 0.79
Reservations for Employee Benefits 2.30 1.66 2.09

Cash Received from Operations before Changes in
Operating Assets and Liabilities 130.46 135.40 139.26
Decreased (Increased) Operating Assets

Trade Accounts and Other Accounts Receivable

- Large Companies and Affiliated Companies (2.16) 1.75 (3.54)
- Other Companies 15.96 (12.55) (8.03)
Other Current Assets 2.46 0.04 0.34
Environment Preservation Fund - (0.10) (0.10)
Other Non-Current Assets - (0.82) 0.82

Increased (Decreased) Operating Liabilities

Trade Accounts and Other Accounts Payable

- Large Companies and Affiliated Companies 4.94 (5.00) (0.42)
- Other Companies 0.22 0.43 3.09
Other Current Liabilities (1.37) 0.63 1.21
Annual Benefits According to Rights Contracts
Not Due for Payment 2.01 0.50 0.98
Other Non-Current Liabilities 0.14 0.01 (0.02)
Received Cash Interest 1.02 1.03 0.99
Paid Cash Interest (3.73) (2.05) (1.19)
Refunded Withholding Tax - - 1.63
Income Tax Cash Payment (17.30) (15.22) (15.94)
Net Cash Gained from Operating Activities 138.37 103.19 119.07
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Cash Flow Statement
(Unit: Million Baht)

For the Year Ending

Transactions 31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016
Amount Amount Amount

Cash Flow from Investment Activities

Bank Deposits with Reduced (Increased) Limitations ~ (0.53) (0.28) 0.13

Instrument and Equipment Purchases (38.29) (26.11) (47.05)

Equipment Purchases Under Rights Contracts - (3.12) (6.84)
Net Cash Spent In Investment Activities (38.83) (29.51) (53.76)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Payment of Liabilities Under Financial Lease (23.30) (19.25) (13.05)

Dividends Paid (20.20) (24.24) (28.28)
Net Cash Spent in Financing Activities (43.50) (43.49) (41.33)
Increased Cash and Cash Equivalents 56.04 30.18 23.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 121.26 177.30 207.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period 177.30 207.48 231.46

Significant Financial Ratios
(Unit: Million Baht)

For the Year Ending

31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016
Amount Amount Amount

Liquidity Ratio

Liquidity Ratio Times 3.51 4.52 534
Cash Flow Liquidity Ratio Times 1.61 1.27 1.61
Current Trade Accounts Receivable Times 4.16 4.30 3.86
Mean Collection Period Days 86.50 83.77 93.19
Current Trade Accounts Payable Times 11.81 11.72 9.05
Repayment Period Days 30.48 30.71 39.79
Cash cycle Days 56.02 53.05 53.40
Profitability Ratio
Gross Profit Ratio % 25.95 27.84 25.01
Operating Profit Ratio % 12.06 13.52 13.07
Cash to Profit Ratio % 32.82 28.62 24.68
Net Profit (Loss) Ratio % 8.94 10.36 10.20
Return on Equities % 12.31 12.91 11.93
Efficiency Ratio
Return on Assets % 12.25 13.04 12.27
Return on Fixed Assets % 29.85 36.75 40.56
Asset Turnover Times 1.02 0.96 0.94
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Significant Financial Ratios
(Unit: Million Baht)

For the Year Ending

31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016
Amount Amount Amount

Financial Policy Ratio

Debt to Equity Ratio Times 0.33 0.26 0.23
Interest Coverage Ratio Times 14.84 28.01 57.40
Debt Service Coverage Times 1.62 1.38 0.77
Dividend Payout Ratio % 52.07 54.06 54.95
Data on Shares
Par Value Baht 0.50 0.50 0.50
- Data According to Financial
Share Value According to Share Baht 1.02 1.09 1.16
Net Profit per Share Baht 0.12 0.14 0.13

Explanations and Analysis of Financial Status and Performance
Performance Analysis
Income

The company’s total income is divided into income from services and other income. Income from services
is composed of income from providing waste treatment and disposal services by incineration and income from
waste transportation while other service income consisted of income from waste container sales, labor wages
income and other income such as received interest, income from scrap sales, income from hiring out general
transports and reversal of allowance for doubtful debts.

Income from Services

Income from services in 2014 increased to 537.98 million baht or 11.06 percent from the previous year.
This was because the amount of industrial waste accepted for disposal increased by approximately 12.66 percent
when compared to the previous year.

Income from services in 2015 amounted to 523.28 million baht, a reduction from the previous year by
14.70 million baht or 2.73 percent. This was because the amount of industrial waste for which service was provided
dropped by approximately 0.49 percent when compared to the previous year and the mean industrial waste
disposal service fee (baht per ton) was decreased by approximately 2.98 percent when compared to the previous
year due to emphasis on accepting solid industrial waste rather than liquid or semi-solid liquid industrial waste.
This enabled the company to save on disposal costs.

Income from services in 2016 was at 523.82 million baht, an increase by 0.55 million baht or 0.10 percent
from the previous year. The amount of industrial waste for which service we provided increased by 2.77 percent
when compared to the previous year and the mean industrial waste disposal service fee (baht per ton) was
decreased by 3.38 percent when compared to the previous year due to reductions to the amount of liquid or
semi-liquid solids.
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The company’s income from services and other income are evident in the following table:
(Unit: Million Baht)

For the Year Ending For the Year Ending  For the Year Ending
31 December 2014 31 December 2015 31 December 2016

Income from Services

and Other Income

Value Percent Value Percent Value Percent

Income from Services

Income from Providing Waste Treatment and Disposal 41511 7575 406.02  76.39 405.60 76.37
Services by Incineration
Income from Waste Transportation 122.87 22.42 113.40 21.34 110.16  20.74
Income from General Transportation 1.41 0.26 3.85 0.72 8.06 1.52
Total Income from Services 539.39 98.43 523.28 98.46 523.82 98.63
Other Income
Received Interest 1.02 0.18 1.03  0.19 099 0.19
Other 6.56 1.20 6.82 1.28 6.28 1.18
Reversal of Allowance for Doubtful Debt 1.02 0.19 0.36  0.07 -
Total Other Income 8.60 1.57 8.21 1.54 7.27 1.37
Total Income 547.99 100.00 531.49 100.00 531.09 100.00

Table Showing the Amount of Hazardous Waste Serviced by the Company

(Unit: Ton)

Liquids 73,766.92 51,548 48,930
Solids 24,849,75 42,382 51,602
Semi-Solid Liquids and Other 9,149.39 12,769 9,111
Total 107,766.06 106,699 109,643

Other Income

Other income such as received interest, income from scrap sales, income from transportation fees and
other services were not at significantly high ratios when compared to the company’s income from services. In
2014 — 2016, the company had other income amounting to 10.01 million baht, 8.22 million baht and 7.27 million
baht, respectively.

Costs from Services

Costs from services can be divided into two major groups consisting of service costs changed directly from
services and service costs not directly changed by service provision. The significant service costs changed directly
from service provision were fuel and energy costs, raw material costs, packaging costs, transportation costs, factory

power costs, landfill service fees, machinery maintenance costs, factory equipment, special financial benefits in
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cases where the amount of waste accepted for disposal exceeded 1,440 tons per month , special benefits from
waste transportation service income and special benefits from income gained by providing analysis services in the
analysis laboratory, etc. Service costs not changed directly by service provision consisted of normal financial

benefits, building and factory equipment depreciation and factory personnel expenses, etc.

Payments of normal financial benefits and special financial benefits are  summarized for the Department

of Industrial Works.

(Unit: Baht)
Transactions 2014 2015 2016

Normal Financial Benefits 9,035,500.00 9,035,500.00 7,820,000.00
Special Benefits (Income from Incineration Exceeding 35,075,717.82 35,075,717.82 34,525,623.57
1,440 Tons Per Month)

Special Benefits (Income from Incineration) 3,680,837.35 3,680,837.35 3,311,657.86
Special Benefits (Income from Transportation Fees) 6,158,562.13 6,158,562.13 5,522,083.19
Special Benefits (Income from Analysis Fees) 117,600.00 117,600.00 1383,175.00
Benefits at 10 Percent of Total Service Income 1,735,127.60 1,735,127.60 270,671.74
Total 53,797,844.90 53,797,844.90 51,583,271.36

In 2014, costs from services amounted to 72.70 percent when compared to income from service, a similar
ratio to the previous year. Stable costs consisted of increases in operating employee salaries and remuneration
by approximately 31 percent when compared to the previous year. This was caused by expansion in manpower
to be consistent with the overall economy. The production overhead for machinery and equipment depreciation
along with transports increased by approximately 65 percent when compared to the previous year. This was
caused by expansion in service power requiring the purchase of tools, equipment and vehicles to support growth.
Changed and semi-changed costs had rate of 63 percent when compared to reduced income from service which
dropped from the previous year’s ratio of 66 percent when compared to income from service.

In 2015, cost from service amounted to 72.16 percent when compared to income from service, which
was a similar ratio to the previous year with reduced transportation expenses when compared to the previous
year. Furthermore, operating costs were able to be dropped due to solid waste selection.

In 2016, cost from service amounted to 74.99 percent when compared to income from service, which was
a similar ratio to the previous year with higher fuel and personnel expenses. However, the company was able to
reduce transportation expenses when compared to the previous year because the company procured vehicles
for use.

Service Expenses

Service expenses for 2014 were 17.76 million baht or 3.24 percent of total income. In 2015, service
expenses were at 8.51 million baht or 1.60 percent of total income and service expenses in 2016 were at 8.19
million baht or 1.54 percent of total income, which were marketing promotion expenses and expenses involved
in participating in activities with fluctuations according to income
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Management Expenses

Most management expenses were personnel expenses, depreciation, public utility costs, travel expenses,
material and equipment costs, consultant fees and other fees. In 2014, the company had management expenses
at 46.34 million baht or 8.46 percent of total income. In 2015, management expenses were 40.74 million baht or
7.66 percent of total income. Management expenses in 2016 were at 38.51 million baht or 7.25 percent of total
income.

Executives’ Remuneration

Executives’ remuneration was remuneration paid by the company to the company’s directors and executives.
In 2014 — 2016, executive remuneration was equal to 19.40 million baht, 22.06 million baht and 22.19 million baht,
respectively.

Financial Costs

The company’s financial costs consist of interest expense and bank fees. In 2014 — 2016 financial costs
were equal to 4.17 million baht, 2.48 million baht and 1.19 million baht, respectively, most of which were from reduced
interest for vehicles purchased for transportation according to reduced outstanding debts and guarantor’s letter fees.

Profit

In 2014, the company had a gross profit of 139.59 million baht or a gross profit ratio of 25.95 percent,
similar to gross profit ratio from the previous year, and the company had a net profit of 49.00 million baht or
8.94 percent, which was similar to the gross profit ratio from the previous year.

In 2015, the company had a gross profit of 134.97 million baht or a gross profit ratio of 25.79 percent,
similar to gross profit ratio from the previous year, and the company had a net profit of 55.06 million baht or
10.36 percent, which was similar to the gross profit ratio from the previous year.

In 2016, the company had a gross profit of 131.02 million baht or a gross profit ratio of 25.01 percent,
similar to gross profit ratio from the previous year, and the company had a net profit of 54.17 million baht or
10.20 percent, which was similar to the gross profit ratio from the previous year.

Financial Status Analysis
Total Assets

The company’s total assets consisted of current assets such as cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts
receivable and unpaid income. Current assets and non-current assets consisted of equipment and equipment under
rights contracts, bank deposits with guarantee obligations and capital in the Environment Preservation Fund.

As of 31 December 2014 — 2016, the company’s total assets were equal to 549.25 million baht, 555.68
million baht and 575.39 million baht, respectively.

As of 31 December 2014, the company’s total assets increased from total assets in 2013 by 13.11 million
baht or 2.46 percent with significant changes consisting of increased cash and cash equivalents by 56.04 million
baht, reduced net trade accounts and bills of exchange receivable including unpaid income at 25.92 million baht
because of faster debt collection and increased net equipment by 39.03 million baht from investment in vehicles,
equipment and instruments and a reduction in depreciation by 57.43 million baht causing a net reduction by
18.40 million baht.
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As of 31 December 2015, company’s total assets increased from total assets in 2014 by 9.43 million baht
or 1.73 percent with significant changes consisting of increased cash and cash equivalents by 30.18 million baht,
increased net trade accounts and bills of exchange receivable including unpaid income at 9.94 million baht and
increased net equipment by 30.05 million baht from investment in vehicles, equipment and instruments with the
depreciation of 54.59 million baht causing Equipment — Net to drop by 24.53 million baht.

As of 31 December 2016, company’s total assets increased from total assets in 2015 by 19.72 million
baht or 3.55 percent with significant changes consisting of increased cash and cash equivalents by 23.98 million
baht because of increased net outstanding cash flow from operations, increased net trade accounts and bills of
exchange receivable including unpaid income at 11.58 million baht from longer collection cycles and investment
of 45.56 million baht in vehicles, equipment and instruments for transportation during the year with the depreciation

during the year at 60.35 million baht. Equipment — Net dropped by 13.30 million baht.

Trade Accounts and Bills of Exchange Receivable and Unpaid Income
As of 31 December 2014 — 2016, the company’s trade accounts and bills of exchange receivable and
unpaid income were equal to 118.70 million baht, 131.69 million baht and 143.27 million baht, respectively.

The company had a mean debt collection period of, 86.50 days, 84.80 days and 93.19 days, respectively.

Other Current Assets
Other significant current assets consisted of prepaid withholding tax, purchasing taxes not due for payment,
value-added tax, outstanding raw materials and packages, etc. As of 31 December 2014 — 2016, other current

assets were equal to 9.74 million baht, 7.87 million baht and 6.20 million baht, respectively.

Liabilities
Trade Accounts and Bills of Exchange Payable

Trade accounts and bills of exchange payable were divided into trade accounts and bills of exchange
payable from affiliated companies as of 31 December 2014 — 2016 at 9.12 million baht, 4.12 million baht and
3.70 million baht, respectively. These amounts consisted of trade accounts for landfill service fees with Better
World Green Public Co., Ltd. and trade accounts for transportation fees with Better World Transport Co., Ltd.
General trade accounts and bills of exchange payable as of 31 December 2014 — 2016 amounted to 27.18
million baht, 37.96 million baht and 41.05 million baht with most company trade accounts payable being trade

accounts for fuel, material and equipment, chemical, maintenance costs and unpaid expenses.

Other Current Liabilities
In 2014 — 2016, other current liabilities were equal to 33.15 million baht, 9.62 million baht and 10.83

million baht with significant transactions consisting of sale taxes pending collection and value added tax.
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Annual Benefits According to Contract Rights Not Due for Payment

Annual benefits according to contract rights not due for payment combines contracts where the company
is required to pay annual benefits to the Department of Industrial Works pursuant to unequal and clearly designated
contract rights in each year throughout the contract period of 20 years and average in a line according to the
contract for 20 years. As of 31 December 2014 — 2016, the company had unpaid annual benefits according to
contract rights equal to 17.96 million baht, 11.83 million baht and 11.60 million baht, respectively.

Liquidity Analysis (Unit: Million Baht)
2014 2015 2016
Cash Flow from Operating Activities 138.37 104.11 119.07
Cash Flow from Investment Activities (38.83) (30.44) (53.76)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities (43.50) (43.49) (41.33)
Net Cash Flow Gain (Loss) 56.04 30.18 23.98

Cash Flow from Operating Activities

The company had net cash from operating activities in 2016 at 119.07 million baht. Cash flow increased
significantly from reconciling non-monetary transactions such as depreciation, gains/losses in operating assets
and liabilities.

Cash Flow from Investment Activities

In 2016, the company had net cash spent in investment activities amounting to 53.76 million baht, mostly
in the form of investments in vehicles, tools, office supplies and equipment to enhance service efficiency and
control the company’s costs.

Cash Flow from Financing Activities
In 2016, the company had net cash spent in financing activities at 41.33 million baht in the form of
repayments to liabilities under financial leases and dividend payouts.

Capital Sources
Capital Structure

As of 31 December 2014 — 2016, the debt to equity ratio was equal to 0.33 times, 0.26 times and
0.23 times, respectively. The radio dropped from previous years from lower accrued liabilities after payments
and higher shareholders’ equity from performance.
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Shareholders’ Equity

As of 31 December 2014 — 2016, the company’s shareholders’ equity was equal to 411.87 million baht,
441.28 million baht and 467.18 million baht, respectively. Shareholders’ equity increased as a result from
increased net profit from performance in each year deducted for annual dividend payouts.

Shareholders’ equity in 2014 — 2016 was equal to 12.31 percent, 12.91 percent and 11.93 percent,
respectively.

Significant Financial Ratio
Liquidity Ratio

In 2014 — 2016, the company’s liquidity ratios were 3.40 times, 4.38 times and 5.26 times, respectively.
The company had higher liquidity due to increased cash and cash equivalents from performance.

Profitability Ratio
Gross Profit Ratio and Net Profit Ratio

In 2014 — 2016, the company had gross profit ratios at 25.95 percent, 25.79 percent and 25.01 percent,
respectively, and net profit ratios of 8.94 percent, 10.36 percent and 10.20 percent, respectively, which was
similar to the same period during the previous year.

Efficiency Ratio

In 2016, the company had returns from assets equal to 12.27 percent. This was a slight reduction from
2015 because operating profits dropped slightly from the previous year and net fixed assets had more investment
during the year.

Audit Fee

In the accounting cycles of 2014 and 2015, the company paid 490,000 baht and 500,000 baht in audit
fees to the company’s auditor, Grant Thornton Co., Ltd., respectively. For 2016 and 2017, the company paid
540,000 baht per year in audit fees to the company’s auditor, Karin Audit Co., Ltd. The company has no other
service fees payable to the auditor other than the aforementioned fees. The increase in audit fees was caused
by higher workloads and more enforced accounting standards.
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Services

The company is constantly determined to develop and improve “valued and environmentally-friendly

technology service quality” by making preparations to increase service provision efficiency covering consultation
for entrepreneurs, accredited laboratory analysis services and transport vehicles that achieved legally required
standards, etc., to provide maximum convenience for customers at every level equally. The company is dedicated
to raising quality levels in performance and to improve management systems to be effective based on intemational
standards in order to consistently handle rising amounts of industrial waste in the industrial sector according to
the government’s policy in each year. In 2016, the company provided services and disposed of 109,643.10 tons

of industrial waste with total income from services at 523.82 million baht.

Graph of Industrial Waste for Which Services Were Provided (2014 — 2016)
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Graph of Incinerated Waste Types (2016)
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Environment and Safety

Akkhie Prakam is focused on improving performance efficiency to develop innovations and technology in
every process and service provision procedures while further maintaining awareness and concemn about impacts
on communities, society and the environment. Akkhie Prakarm aims to use energy and natural resources with
maximum efficiency and benefit with minimal environmental impact.

And to create comprehensive understanding about the importance of maintaining the environment
along with raising awareness in performing duties and responsibilities to the environment among employees,

In 2016, Akkhie Prakam announced the “Environment Quality and Safety Policy” as a practice guideline
leading to the goal of participation in maintaining the environment to grow with sustainability alongside the

company’s business operations.
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On the path to success in working under the “Environment Quality and Safety Policy”, the company
used environmental impact assessments (EIA) to control planning and monitor to prevent and manage
potentially negative impacts on communities, society and the environment. According to environment

management performance, Akkhie Prakarn was found to have complied with standards in 2016.

Results from Measuring Quality of Air Emitted from Stacks

The company measures the quality of air emitted from emission stacks on a monthly basis for nitrogen
oxide (NO2), sulfur dioxide (SO2) and total suspended particles including dioxide/furan. Pollution emissions
from stacks meet standard criteria.

+ NOx (at 7% 02)

NOx (at 11% 02)
The standard 150 mg/m3 mg/Nm3
200
150 |
100 _ |
50 _ |
0
+ TSP (at 7% 02)
TSP (at 1% 02)
The standard 35 mg/m3 mg/Nm3
20 ,
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1 1 |
15 d--==- d-——— B 4 ————- B + - - ——t - ——— d————— +———— +———— - + - - =
! ! ! ! ! ‘ ! ! ! ! ! l
10 N | | | | | | | | | | | |
5 ]
0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec
+ SOx (at 7% 02)
SOx (at 11% 02)
The standard 80 mg/m3 mg/Nm3
20 T
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | 1 1 |
15 d--==- - B 4 ———— 4 ———— +-- R ————— - - - - ==
! ! ! ! ! ‘ ! ! ! ! ! l
| | | | | | | | | | | |
10 4-=-=-=-= 4 4 - 4 - 4 - 4 ————— 4 ————— ————— - ———— o ———— - - -
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! l l !
| | | | | | | | | | | !
5 . [ [ [ 4= [T [T IR I [T [ [ Lo -
| | | | | | | | | | | !
: : ‘ : I I I I I I I !
|
0 ‘ . ‘ _/'\‘ | | | | | | | \
‘ ‘ ‘ : o s s " ~ g s N
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

“Results from testing the quality of air emitted from stacks were lower than the standard legal value of 10 percent in compliance
with the “Environment Quality and Safety Policy”
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Sound Quality Management

Akkhie Prakarn controls and prevents noise pollution impact from machines in the operating process
in strict compliance with legal specifications to prevent noise disturbance in the company’s factory and
surrounding communities, including employees’ health. Furthermore, the company has measures to control and
prevent potential impacts such as by installing equipment to measure sound guality. In addition, the company
measures, monitors and assesses sound quality in the factory area and areas around the community near
the company to build safety for employees who work in the area by requiring employees to wear hearing
protection devices when working in areas with TWA at more than 85 decibels (A) for eight hours. In 2016,
sound quality measurements in the factory area, surrounding areas and communities close to the company were

found to have met standard criteria specified by the law.

Underground Water Quality Management

Akkhie Prakarn is aware of the importance of water management and pays attention to managing
water to meet standards by monitoring and measuring the quality of water from operating expenses. The
company manages water collection in two parts consisting of contaminated wastewater and uncontaminated
wastewater. All contaminated wastewater in the project is collected at the sump before pumping for disposal
at the furnace by incineration. The remaining wastewater such as uncontaminated rainwater and wastewater
from the office building is managed to meet standards specified by the law before draining outside the factory
into the central wastewater treatment system in Bang PU Industrial Estate.

Sustainable Resource and Waste Management

Akkhie Prakarn adheres to 3Rs (Reduce, Reuse and Recycle) as guidelines for energy resource
conservation and management of waste and disused materials in the organization to control the company’s
energy and resource consumption to be effective and achieve the company’s goal to reduce overall energy
consumption through various activities.

Waste Management Valuable

The company has studied and developed the combustion efficiency to reduce the amount of natural
gas used in the furnace. By bringing wastes into the heating value, combined with waste without heat energy
and refining the residue so that it has the right amount of thermal energy to be used as fuel. Substitute To
replace natural gas, the company can reduce the energy consumption. The proportions shown are as follows:

Graph of The amount of waste that is used as a renewable fuel (2014 - 2016) 2014
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Community Society and Personal

Community and Social Sustainability

Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company intends to operate its business toward growth based on the
principles of good governance and sustainable responsibility to society and the environment while further
considering the interests of all stakeholders. The company operates in line with strategic plans in the area of
responsibility to communities and society as part of its business operations. In 2016, the company carried out
the following activities:

1. Community

The company specified activities for customers who use services and communities surrounding

the center to build image of service provision in the four following main projects:

1. Open the Door to Akkhie Prakarn” is a project for imparting knowledge and understanding
to agencies in the public sector, private sector, educational institutes, including ordinary persons who are
interested in waste incineration operations. The activities promoted and supported by the company were
composed of visits to view the incineration process. In 2016, the company received visits from a total of
316 agencies with a total of 1,445 visitors divided into 302 private agencies, 6 government agencies, one
surrounding community and seven educational institutes.

P N
) ) Surrounding ) o
private sector  Government agencies communities Educational institution
302 6 ] 7
unit unit unit unit

2. “Develop Communities for Society” is a project created and organized by the company
for public benefit with primary consideration given to a good environment with activities such as Bike for Breath,
World Environment Day and Arbor Day activities, the Mangrove Conservation and Planting Project in Honor
of His Majesty the King, the Scenic Front Lawn Project, the Community Waste Sorting Project and the Waste
Sorting Teaching Project.

Bike For Breath
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3. In Far Reaching Communication ad Environment Safety, participation is a part of support
for good and effective environmental management in addition to supporting society with accurate knowledge
and understanding about hazardous waste management through various activities for customer and
entrepreneurs. The government agencies involved participated in hosting weekly safety activities for existing
customers using the company’s services from 18 companies. Moreover public relations booths were organized
at various events such as the project to establish support centers and monitor factory license renewals, organizing
sustainable community waste management exhibits on the topic of proper industrial waste management and
Mai Forum 2016, etc.

ey

Organize an exhibition to enhance management understanding.
Industrial waste to entrepreneurs, public agencies, government agencies.

4. Public Relations Activities The company is aware and recognizes the importance of
surrounding communities. Therefore, we are determined to develop and promote good relationships by
developing and building community strength to encourage and support communities to live with security in

line with sustainable lifestyles in addition to upgrading quality of life and community livelihoods.

Activities to bless the elderly in the community Songkran festival.
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2. Society
Concerning corporate social responsibility, the company places importance on good governance
and fair labor treatment to comply with operation policies and strategies. Therefore, the company has worked
toward achieving the organization’s goals as follows:

1. Corporate Governance Performance The company adheres to the principle of corporate
citizenship by operating on the basis of good governance (as shown in details on the company’s good
governance report) to create reliability for stakeholders, which will influence sustainable business growth.
In addition, the company continually operates according to guidelines of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) along with intensifying improvements to performance.
The company also operates in line with the company’s vision with internal processes such as internal control,
transparent and adequate communication, activities for the benefit of every stakeholder group while covering
significant boundaries such as the environment, marketing, image and communities with clear plans of operation
that can be assessed.

The company’s performance in the area of corporate governance in 2016 consisted of the following:

- Confirmation as a member of the anti-corruption Collective Action Coalition (CAC) from
assessment criteria as 1 in 168 companies in the country.

- Quality and environment management standards ISO 9001: 2008 and ISO 14001: 2004
by Intertek Industry and Certification Services (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

- The company announced its intention to become an “Age-Friendly Business”.

- The company signed a memorandum of understanding under the “pilot project for electronic
permission to take waste or disused materials out from factory areas” with the Management for Environment
Industrial Group, Federation of Thai Industries, Department of Industrial Works, and 12 factories providing waste
disposal services throughout the country.

2. Fair Labor Treatment The company places importance on equal and fair training of the
company'’s labor or personnel. In addition, the company places importance on occupational safety, care of
well-being, care for mental and physical health under the development of personnel for 2015 in which the
following activities took place:

Personnel Development Policy The company places importance on continual personnel development
by developing personnel at every level and position with coverage of primary knowledge, specific abilities
of the company, knowledge according to job characteristics including psychological and physical development
to be able to work and live in society happily. The company supports the personnel to be good individuals
with ethics, morals and responsibility by many methods with emphasis on the most effective development
methods. Moreover, the company increased learning outside the classroom by providing job training and
assignments according to individual development plans to increase and inherit specific knowledge of the

organization.
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Personnel Management In 2016, as of 31 December 2016, the company had a total of 210 employees

(not including high ranking executives) divided into 154 male employees and 56 female employees.
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Purchase & Transformation Corporate Communication Human Resources Accounting and Finance Internal Audit Department
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And to increase operational efficiency. By taking into account the safety and quality of life of personnel,
the Company provides staff training to increase their skills, knowledge, and safety in the operation of
international standards. Both in the personnel of the company. And for the improvement of the quality of life
of our employees, the Company has provided welfare to our employees. As required by law and additional
benefits such as accident insurance. Annual Checkup The welfare of the risk, etc. In addition, the company
also provides activities to promote health. Strong body and good mental health, such as organized anti-drug

sports. Every month, the plantation fund is set up for savings cooperatives.

Employee Wages
The Company has a policy to pay employees compensation in the form of salary, such as salary,
overtime, social security fund. Contribution to Provident Fund And other benefits such as premiums, welfare,

risk, transportation, employees, etc. The remuneration for employees in 2016 totaled 33,224,433 baht

Personnel Wages (Not Including Directors and High-Ranking Executives) (unit - baht)
Details 2014 2015 2016
Total Salary 22,997,388 27,096,062 29,396,858
Total Bonus 4,831,464 3,167,352 3,228,609
Contributions to the Provident Fund 322,922 473,450 598,966
Total 28,151,774 30,736,864 33,224,433

Remarks: The company has had no labor disputes over the past three years.
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Risk Factors and Risk Management

The Company is well aware that risk management is an important foundation in business engagements.
Thus, the guidelines for each aspect of risk management have been set in order to ensure that the Company
has in place mechanisms for governing effective risk management. In the past, the Company analyzed the
key factors with potential impact on business operations. The guidelines for each aspect of risk management

are summarized as follows:

1. Strategic Risk

At present, various public and private organizations are aware of the problems posed by environmental
pollution. Issues of concern are increases in the quantities of toxic waste with continuous campaigning to
reduce environmental pollution. Therefore, many entrepreneurs have set forth proper risk management
methods and waste disposal service providers have been assigned the task of taking actions on their behalf.
This in effect has caused the aforementioned type of business to greatly expand. And there is so much more
interest in the business that the Company’s customer base and revenue might be affected in the future.
Accordingly, entrepreneurs in this type of business have to rely on investment funds in project developments
with certification by environmental impact assessments (EIA) in addition to experience and expertise, all of
which are significant obstacles and limitations to the entry of new entrepreneurs.

In any case, Akkhie Prakar PCL., as the service provider of industrial waste disposal by incineration,
has set its vision and determination to utilize and develop proper environmental management technology
in line with academic principles in addition to creating environmental safety through technological mechanisms
in concurrence with the Company’s long-term strategic plans. Thus, the Company’s board of directors and
high-ranking executives has participated in considerations and specifications of various work plans such
as the following:

« Presence of plans and strategy to review processes as suitable for situations.

« Development of effective customer service in line with changing market conditions.

« Emphasis on the development of a system for fuel energy quantity reduction and use of
industrial waste as alternative fuel.

« Installation of machinery and equipment to support environmentally safe services.

« Fostering of good relations with customers in order to meet their requirements.

» Establishment of an emergency team to provide rescue and assistance during accidentsto
external persons and within the factory itself.

« Establishment of a customer management system that covers services such as transportation
and coordination with the government.

« Establishment of a sustainable environmental maintenance system such as reduction of polluted
emissions by using advanced technology, etc.
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2. Operation Risks
2.1 Occupational Health and Environmental Safety Risks

The Company realizes and gives significance to the safety and occupational health of employees
as well as environmental impacts caused by the Company’s activities. Therefore, responsible guidelines
that benefit all stakeholders have been set with the aim of reducing the statistics for work accidents and
controlling various pollutants inside the Company’s processes within controlled values under the objectives
of zero accidents and pollutant levels of less than the standard legal levels of 10 percent in order to achieve
objectives in line with specifications and sustainability. Thus, the following work guidelines were created:

e Encouragement for employees to participate in assessments of environmental risks and impacts
resulting from work operations in order to improve procedural management by using preventive work procedures
such as the Five Sor. Activities, environmental and workplace safety improvements, environmental impact
control at the source, use of highly effective technology in treatments, elimination and control of pollutants
inside procedures.

¢ Raise occupational safety awareness by organizing occupational health and safety lessons such
as factory safety inspection courses and personal protective equipment usage and maintenance courses.

o Utilization of the Occupational Health and Safety Assessment Series (OHSAS 18001) and
Environmental Management Standard (ISO 14001) as the main tools for management together with
implementations of corporate social responsibility (CSR) projects.

e Fostering of occupational health and environmental safety conscience in employees in order to
promote behavior modification to establish culture within the organization.

The outcomes of various projects have resulted in a decline in accidents, which has allowed employees
to work to the full extent of their capabilities and achieve objectives. Moreover, the Company continues to
improve risks and environmental impact assessment in addition to internal safety awareness and work of
employees on an ongoing basis. Furthermore, on the aspect of environmental impacts, the Company has
an environmentally- and community-friendly management procedures and established work teams to monitor
potential environmental impacts on nearby communities with regular and continuous measurement and
monitoring of environmental quality in surrounding communities in order to achieve the key objective of

sustainable development.

2.2. Risks from Shortage of Skilled Personnel for Work Operations

Because Thailand is becoming an aging society with a smaller number of people in the working age,
future problems with labor shortages might occur. Moreover, increased market competition resulting from
the growth of existing and new competitors has created an unavoidable increased in demand for human
resources with knowledge and skills in every branch of this type of business. Thus, there is a risk for shortage
in skilled personnel, whether Thai or foreign, in the main and auxiliary forces supporting current business

operations.
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Therefore, the Company gives importance to human resources whether on recruitment, operations,
work quality of life, remunerations, benefits and skill development with primary reliance on the principles
of respect for human rights. Policies on good well-being promotion have been set to promote work happiness
in employees under a family-style organization culture. Moreover, the Company strictly adheres to labor
specifications and laws on child and migrant labor.

On personnel recruitment, procedures and methods have been set with considerations based
on skills, capabilities, work experience and appropriate qualifications for work positions. Furthermore, the
Company has a policy of fair remunerations and raises based on work performance on the individual and agency
levels to enable competition with similar businesses.

A welfare committee was established to act as a medium for expressing employee benefit requirements
in order to provide suitable welfare that match with the requirements of employees. This promotes labor
relations and boosts employee spirit and morale.

Furthermore, the Company has a policy to promote personnel capacity building by augmenting
necessary skills and abilities for responsibilities in their positions and appropriately with employee requirements.
Hence, this has decreased the employee resignation rate and continuously increased employee work
satisfaction.

In any case, the Company still has to continuously develop personnel to improve work effectiveness
to replace personnel that might be lost due to the highly competitive business circumstances in addition
to studying and improving business technology and innovations in order to reduce dependency potentially

resulting from human resource shortages in the future.

2.3 Risks from Accidents during Transportation

As the industrial waste transportation system requires attention to detail and caution in order to prevent
risks from industrial chemical waste spills during transportation, the Company has set forth various risk reduction
guidelines to prevent potential impacts from driver selection or transportation companies with expertise in
vehicle routes, provision of knowledge about the importance of waste movement and transportation in order
to raise awareness about potential impacts and setting of various motivators to maintaining the quality of the
aforementioned operations. In addition, internal measures have been set to reduce the aforementioned risks.

The Company has improved the transportation safety system by installing GPS devices for monitoring
and examining vehicle routes, speed and transportation duration at all times. Furthermore, cameras are installed
at the front of vehicles on both sides to allow assessment of driver behaviors and improve safety along the
routes. Moreover, training is provided on industrial chemical spill situations with supervision and assistance
by emergency agencies provided for drivers. Additionally, transportation and environmental insurances

were made to reduce potential impacts.
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2.4 Risks for Service Quality Confidence and Liability Insurance

In the operation of the industrial scrap material management business (industrial waste incinerator)
at Bang Poo, Samut Prakan, (“Center”), the risks are lack of confidence in service quality and liability insurance
of customers. The Company is well aware of these risks. And if damage occurs as a result of work operations,
the Company will be held liable, which can result in the Company making compensation payments for damages
that occur and/or halt services.

Therefore, the Company puts great emphasis on building quality and confidence for all procedures
with a strict preventive monitoring system that ranges from service confirmation, provision of vehicles
and containers, collection, transportation and industrial waste treatment and disposal. Furthermore,
zero customer complaints have been set as the objective for maximizing satisfaction in service recipient.
Moreover, a continuous monitoring system is in place as provided by internal and external audit teams
to ensure that service quality procedures are strictly and consistently followed. Meanwhile, for the
Company’s response measures, the Company has entered into service user liability insurance
agreements to set clear scopes of responsibilities in accordance to the specifications of the law
(Ministry of Industry Notification on Disposal of Wastes or Unusable Materials of B.E. 2548 (A.D. 2005)).
Additionally, the Company was granted the Thailand Sustainability Investment Award in 2015 on good
governance for outstanding business sustainability and service confidence enhancement as one of
the 51 companies originally listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

2.5 Risks for Corruption and Misconduct during Operations

Corruption and misconduct affects national development in all areas, especially under the
pressure of increased business problems, which can weaken an organization’s internal control and
create opportunities for corruption and misconduct.

Thus, the Company engages in business based on the principles of good governance. The
Company'’s board of directors acts to oversee and manage work with adherence to responsibilities,
transparency, equality, long-term nurturing of business values and promotion of excellence of conduct,
including adherence to business ethic in operations. After the Company was certified as a member
to Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption on 22™ April 2016, the Company
has prioritized governance over compliance with anti-corruption guidelines and assigned
related persons to append anti-corruption assessment criteria in all work systems to provide clear
business practice guidelines and sustainably develop the Company. Moreover, the Company’s
Internal Audit Department performs duties and takes responsibilities for examining and auditing
work operations to ensure accuracy in concurrence with policies, practice guidelines, operational
authority, practice regulations and related laws and regulations to instill confidence that the Compa-
ny has an adequate and sufficient internal control system against potential corruption.
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3. Compliance Risks
3.1 Risks from Changes of Governmental Policies, Regulations, Rules and Related Laws

The Company primarily operates an industrial waste management business, which is an end destination
business. Its growth is determined by economic growth, especially the in the industrial sector, and consistency
with the strategies of the Ministry of Industry, which oversees all industrial factories in the entire country by
promoting industry, corporate social responsibility and balanced resources and environmental management
for the purpose of enabling the industrial sector to sustainably benefit from and manage resources and the
environment while reducing burdens associated with improper industrial waste disposal and preventing illegal
industrial waste disposal that damages the country’s economy. Thus, the growth of the Company’s business
is dependent on governmental policies, regulations, rules and relevant laws, and changes that affect operations
can decrease the growth of the Company’s business.

Accordingly, the Company implements business operations risk management by ensuring that industrial
wastes are disposed of in accordance with academic principles and conducting studies and monitoring of
changes in regulations on a continuous basis to prepare for any changes in governmental policies and satisfy

service users in the industrial sector.

3.2 Risks from Termination of Concession Contracts

After the Company was granted concession for the management and operating of the Center,
the Company became obligated to ensure compliance with contract specifications. If the Company
fails to comply with specifications in terms of essential content, the Company might have its contract
revoked or terminated. In such a case, the Department of Industrial Works (“Rights Grantor”) will inform
the Company to complete corrections within a specified period of time since the date on which written
notification is received by the Company. If the Company fails to complete corrections within the specified
time, the Department of Industrial Works has the right to terminate the contract, for which the Company
will be held liable to any damages or expenses incurred by the Center. Moreover, the Department of
Industrial Works and the Company jointly evaluate the management and operations of the center regularly
every five years to improve the Center’'s management effectiveness. Thus, if the Company fails to act
in compliance with the specified contract terms, the Department of Industrial Works might terminate
the contract based on set conditions.

Nevertheless, the Center’s management and operations are under the governance of the work
inspection committee or persons in charge of the management and operations of the industrial waste
management center (industrial waste incinerator) of Bang Poo, Samut Prakan (“Inspection Committee”).
Accordingly, the Department of Industrial Works, as the “Rights Grantor”, by the Inspection Committee
has the authority to inspect and control work in compliance with the management and operational plans
of the Center in line with the contract as well as the authority to order for revisions, changes, modifications,
additions or reductions in any work or procedures of the Company. In this regard, throughout the past,
the Inspection Committee and company representatives regularly held joint discussions, and a committee
for coordinating governance over management and operations of the Center (pursuant to Section 22)
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exists as another body to oversee the operations of the Company. Since the Company was granted
the rights to manage and operate the center, performance reports have been submitted to the Minister
of Industry and no actions that violate the contract have been found whatsoever to occur and give
cause to terminate the contract.

3.3 Risks for Inability to Extend the Concessions Contract

The Company’s business operations under the contract granting the rights to manage and
operate the Center under the governance of the Department of Industrial Works has been set according
to the contract to last for a period of twenty years from the effective date of the contract (11" February
2008). Once the contract expires (on 10" February 2028), the Company will have the right to apply
for a ten-year renewal of the contract. The Department of Industrial Works will make a decision based
on the performance of the Company in the period of the original contract and the suitability and feasibility
of the business operation plan to be proposed by the Company. Accordingly, a new agreement of
remunerations has to be reached based on the assets to be possessed by the Department of Industrial Works.

Regardless, based on the waste management experience of the Company’s executives, which
have extensively worked in the waste disposal business, and strict compliance with the concession
terms, the Company’s executives are confident that they will be able to continue operating business
for the entire term of the concession contract and continuously make extensions to the aforementioned
contract.

4. Finance Risks

In line with the economic conditions of Thailand in 2016, the Company has given priority to
managing financial liquidity to prevent impacts on the Company'’s profits and financial position by
operating business under cautious financial policies and continuous monitoring of movements in the
financial market and financial instruments to reduce financial costs and risks caused by lack of financial
liquidity. Moreover, the Company has strict debt repayment management policy and evaluation of loans
for each customer to maintain the Company’s liquidity in continuously operating business.
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Internal Control

The Company’s board of directors has assigned the Audit Committee as the auditor of the suitability
and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system to instill confidence that the internal control
system of Akkhie Prakarn PCL. is adequate, suitable and concurrent with the guidelines set by the SEC,
SET and concurrent with the internal standards of the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread
Way Commission (COSO) covering management control, operational control, financial control and compliance
control.

The Internal Audit Department is an independent audit agency that directly reports findings to the
Audit Committee and reports financial management to the Managing Director. Accordingly, the responsibilities
of the Internal Audit Department are set in a charter approved by the managing director and authorized
by the Audit Committee. The audit scope follows set annual audit plans with considerations based on the

Company’s key risks and approval of the Audit Committee.

Opinion of the Company’s Board of Directors

The Company continuously gives significance to internal control with the awareness that internal
control is a key mechanism for building confidence in the Management Department in reducing business
risks and ensuring business effectiveness and efficiency. Thus, good corporate governance principles are
applied as guidelines for the Company’s operations. Moreover, on 22" April 2016, the Company was as
a member to Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption in the fight
against corruption to establish a standard for clean business engagements.

The Company'’s board of directors has assigned the Audit Committee to audit the suitability and
effectiveness of the internal control system established by the Management Department and to provide
constant monitoring with emphasis on ensuring that the internal control system is sufficient and adequate
in addition to evaluating the audit results of the Internal Audit Department and auditor’s opinions of the
Company’s internal control system and report performance to the Company’s board of directors.

In the Company’s Board of Directors Meeting No. 1/2560 on 23" February 2017, the Audit Committee
consisting of three independent directors were in attendance. The Company’s board of directors evaluated
the sufficiency of the internal control system based on the internal control assessment of the Management
Department that passed the approval of the Audit Committee of Akkhie Prakarn PCL. according to the
sufficiency of internal control form set by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The assessment
results indicated that the Company has an appropriate internal control system that is sufficient for ensuring
work in effective concurrence with objectives and relevant laws and regulations.

Furthermore, the auditor of Karin Audit Co., Ltd., which audited the Company’s quarterly financial

»]St

statements and financial statements for the year 2016 ending 31~ December 2016 did not render an opinion

that the Company has faults in terms of essential content on internal control in the aforementioned audit report.
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Accordingly, the Company’s internal control system is composed of five key components as follows:
1. Control Environment

- The Company has set its vision, mission and objectives in business by creating annual work plans
and budgets to provide guidelines in the operations of the Management Department and employees, provide
organizational structure and designate responsibilities in work areas in concurrence with business strategies
and governance with the internal audit agency as the independent body that reports directly to the Audit
Committee.

- Authority and approval levels have been set suitably in writing in order to ensure work consistency
and concurrence with set objectives.

- Good business ethics and anti-corruption policies have been set in writing covering penalties,
complaint channels and protection of informants to instill good conscience in executives and employees in
operating in compliance with good business governance principles and business ethics. In addition, processes
are in place to enhance personnel capabilities and quality of life to benefit better work quality and
environmentally-friendly production processes meet customer expectations with corporate social responsibility.

Accordingly, in 2016, the Company was certified as a member of Thailand’s Private Sector Collective
Action Coalition against Corruption based on the setting of policies and practice guidelines against all forms
of corruption. In addition, the Company was granted the SET Sustainability Award 2016 as a company that
gives importance to good corporate governance and operates business with consideration to stakeholders
to ensure economic growth with balanced social and environmental development as well as for complete
and transparent disclosure of economic, social and environmental operational information, which forms an
important foundation in strengthening business capabilities and building confidence and good long-term
remunerations in investments in order to improve business quality to achieve sustainable growth. Moreover,
the Company received the certificate for expressing its intention to become an “Age-friendly Business under
CSR-in-process and social enterprise formats together with the Thaipat Institute, Department of Older Persons,
Ministry of Social Development and Human Security” to improve quality of life of older persons and employees

within the organization.

2. Risk Assessment
The Company is well aware that risk management forms an important foundation in business
engagements and has designated risk management policies as key policies and established the Risk
Management Sub-committee to oversee and monitor the effective risk management of the entire organization.
Thus, assessments of risk factors that might impact the Company’s business and objectives take place,
and risk management measures have been set forth to reduce potential impacts to the organization. Furthermore,
risk management measures are regularly reviewed, and all executives are instructed to oversee and ensure

that risk management concurs with specified guidelines.
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As for risk management on the level of agencies on the management standard system, the Company
has create work regulations that identify dangers and assessments of risks associated with the Company’s
activities and services in addition to identifying environmental problems and significance based on directly
and indirectly controllable activities that regularly and occasionally occur. Furthermore, corrective methods
for risks associated with the Company’s activities and services have been set, including for environmental
problems and hazards, to ensure that the aforementioned methods remain up-to-date at all times, and
considerations are made to prioritize issues to set objectives, goals and create environmental, occupational

health and safety projects to reduce the aforementioned risks and provide continuous improvements.

3. Operational Control

The Company gives importance to internal control to ensure operational effectiveness. Accordingly,
the Company has set operational authority and levels of financial amounts that can be authorized for each
type for executives in writing in the “Table of Authority” to completely segregate work responsibilities related
to transaction approval, operations or accounting records and asset management to provide mutual review
and create appropriate checks and balances and mutual examinations. Moreover, usage of the Company’s
assets is controlled to ensure benefits, and appropriate technology is suitably applied in work procedures.
In addition, policies are in place to ensure that transaction approvals take primary consideration of the
greatest benefits to the Company and as if the transactions are transactions made with external parties

(at arms’ length basis).

4. IT System and Information Communication

The Company has established an information system that provides sufficient essential information
for decision-making. Moreover, the Company communicates information related to work, policies and practice
regulations of the Company to employees in order to promote effective work operations and activities of
the organization. Furthermore, meetings are regularly held between the Managing Director and executives
of each work branch on a monthly basis to monitor work progress and make corrections to work (if any). Hence,
executives of all levels have sufficient information to perform work and make decisions in proposing issues
for considerations, activities for executives to meet with employees and to announce current news information,
policies and objectives and purpose of the organization to employees for employees to have awareness and

share the same work objectives to achieve the objectives or goals set by the organization.

5. Monitoring System

- The Committee and Management Department gives significance to monitoring the Company’s
operations to ensure concurrence with set objectives by comparing actual performance with objectives
along with searching for causes of faults that occur in order to make improvements in the Company’s

objectives and operational plans.
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- The Internal Audit Department functions to inspect work operations and ensure compliance with
the Company’s set internal control system on a continuous basis and report audit findings directly to the Audit
Committee to make considerations of orders for correcting faults that occur and report correction results
within a timely manner. In the past, internal audit results showed no faults in essential content.

- There is annual evaluation of the sufficiency and suitability of the internal control system. Forms
created according to the guidelines of the SEC are used to accompany evaluation of sufficiency of the
Company’s internal control system.

- Auditors are free to carry out work independently and report findings to the Audit Committee on
a regular basis.

- The Company is certified for by quality and environmental management standards (ISO 9001:
2008 & ISO 14001: 2004), which functions to plan and examine the aforementioned standard systems received
by the Company to develop and maintain standards and ensure confidence about suitability and continuously

improve system effectiveness and efficiency.

Risk Management

The Company is aware that risk management is a part of good corporate governance that forms an
important foundation for achieving the Company’s objectives. Therefore, the Company is determined to
develop an enterprise risk management system and give importance to systematic risk management by using
the Enterprise Risk Management Framework according to international standards as the tool for creating
confidence that the Company can carry out work according to its objectives and goals effectively and efficiently.

Thus, the Company has set processes for regular risk review of personnel at all levels to participate
in risk management and ensure acceptable levels of risks with the setting of risk management structures and

primary duties and responsibilities as follows:

Risk Management Processes according to the Enterprise Risk Management Framework

1. Internal Condition
of the

Organization

8. Mornitoring 2. Specification

of Objectives

7. nformation & M Risk Management 3. Situation

Communication

Processes Identification

6. Control Activities
4. Risk Assessment

5. Risk Response
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Structure of Risk Management and Duties and Responsibilities

Company Board of Directors

- Set and authorize company risk management policies.

- Oversee suitable risk management that covers all

areas of the organization.

Risk Management Sub-committee

- Set and authorize company risk management frameworks.
- Assess risks and management policies for key risks of the
Company before making proposals to the Company’s

Audit Committee

- Audit and give opinions and recommendations to the
Company’s board of directors on risk management.

- Monitor company risk management fo understand key

Annual report 2016

OGrd G GIroCion: risks and connect with appropriate internal control.

Management Committee

- Make considerations and screen key risk management issues before

Managing Director

making proposals to the Risk Management Sub-committee.
- Set risk management strategies in concurrence with company objectives.

- Propose various risk management measures.
- Oversee and ensure the presence of continuous risk analyses, assessments

and management.
- Oversee and motivate employees of all levels to have risk awareness

and promote for continuous risks management processes to create

organization culture.

- Support for employees to receive risk management knowledge.

Internal Audit

- Audit and assess risk management to enable the

Agency Managers

- Over see for employees fo regularly analyze and assess risks.

- Approve risk management guidelines related to carrying out g s L i

; - management and infernal control.
assigned missions.

- Establish risk prevention internal control.

- Oversee risk management according to set guidelines.

- Monitor and assess risk management.

Reporting
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Award of Success 2016

From determination and will to work toward achieving business objectives and with consideration

of the coexistence of factories and communities, the company received the following awards in 2016

© Receipt of a certificate for joining the Age-friendly Business Network of the Department of Older
Persons jointly with the Thaipat Institute and the Foundation for Rural Thai Construction Movement
under Royal Patronage.

o Certified as a member of Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Coalition against Corruption on 22
April 2016 from the Committee of Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Coalition against Corruption.

@ Receipt of the SET Sustainability Award on the category of Thailand Sustainability Investment 2016
by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

o Rated Excellent for the Annual General Meeting (AGM) quality assessment to protect the lawful rights
of investors by the Thai Investors Association.

o Rated “Very Good” on good corporate governance assessment by Thai Institute of Directors (I0D),
which assessed corporate governance of registered companies in line with the good corporate
governance principles of the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development in line with
the ASEAN Corporate Governance Scorecard (ASEAN CG Scorecard) to ensure corporate governance

equivalency with international standards.

AGE FRIENDLY BUSINESS

UTTH NN UIAUK S0 UTTH NN UIAUK A0 UTTH NN UIAUK IR UTTH NN UIAUK IR
National CG Committee  National CG Committee  National CG Committee  National CG Committee

“very good” Thai Institute of Directors : 0D

Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption (CAC) @

I “Excellent” Annual General Meeting AGM

Thailand Sustainability Investment 2016 Award “Gold Medal Level” Department of Industrial Works.



Industrial Waste Service Provision Trends

for 201/

The industrial sector is generating revenue for Thailand, and production in the industrial sector
has been affected by waste or waste from raw materials that cannot be completely recycled in which is
also known as industrial waste. Industrial waste is divided into two types consisting of hazardous industrial
waste and non-hazardous industrial waste. All industrial waste must be managed properly. The Department
of Industrial Works (DIW) has a role in proper management of problems from industrial waste and disclosed
four strategies for industrial waste management in five years. In addition, the Department of Industrial Works
has also set a goal for no less than 90 percent of factories that need to renew Ror. Ngor. 4 licenses to enter
the industrial waste management system in 2020 with controlling measures such as prosecution of
individuals who violate the law, increased imprisonment and statutes of limitation to prosecute individuals
who illegally dumped industrial waste, non-renewal of Ror. Ngor. 4 business licenses and information
system development such as industrial waste transportation monitoring with GPS systems and E-license
information system development using smart forms.

Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company received a concession to manage the project to provide
services and incinerate all types of waste and scrap materials with the main policy to continue government
policy to properly manage hazardous industrial waste without emitting pollution to the outer atmosphere.
The company’s main customers are industrial factories with investments from overseas such as America,
Europe and Japan with policies to manage industrial waste with zero landfills including domestic
industries such as the petrochemical, automobile, paint and other industries.

However, several groups of hazardous industrial waste are currently not being disposed by
incineration such as infected waste from hospitals, pesticides and leftover industrial waste after waste
quality adjustment by Type 106 factories. If industrial waste from the aforementioned entrepreneurs
was properly disposed with furnaces that meet standards, the company believes this will help reduce
environmental impacts according to government sector policies.

Therefore, according to future trends, entrepreneurs are believed to bring more industrial waste
into the system with continual growth trends, causing the government sector to place importance on
proper industrial waste disposal. In the future, if the government has policies to increase the number
of industrial waste furnaces to cover every region in Thailand, Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company
is ready to provide personnel support, experts and operating staff to participate in this project with
industrial waste management experience and expertise to achieve success in line with the goals set
by the government.
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Management Structure

Board of Director

1
Subcommittee of nomination Subcommittee of Risk Audit
and Remuneration Management Commttee
1
1
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Executive committee Audit

Managing Director

Vice-Managing Director Vice-Managing Director
of Operation of Academic
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Maintenance Operation Environment Department Laboratory Accounting and
Departmentstore Departmentstore Departmentt Finance Department
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Department Control Department Department Department
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As of 31 December 2016, Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company had a management structure
consisting of committees such as the Board of Directors, the Audit Committee, the Risk Management
Sub-Committee, the Recruitment and Remuneration Sub-Committee and the Executive Committee setting
the Company’s policies in various areas. These committees and sub-committees are composed of qualified
experts with complete qualifications in compliance with Article 68 of the Public Limited Company Act of B.E.
2535 (1992 AD.).

1. The Company’s board of directors As at December 31, 2016 the Board of Directors consists of 9 members.

1. Mr.UThai Juntima Chairman

2. Mr.Teerasak Pongpanakrai Vice Chairman

3. Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
4. Miss.Benjawan  Prasansap Independent Director and Audit Committee

5. Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai Independent Director and Audit Committee

6. Mr.Suwat Luengviriya Director

7. Mr.Suthat Boonyaudomsart Director

8. Mr.Surapong Whangsirivech Director

9. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Director and Managing Director

Note : Miss. Suwanna Sakarakayura as the Secretary of Company

Director authorized to sign on behalf of the company
The directors authorized to sign on behalf of the company are Mr. Vanchai Luengviriya or
Mr.UThai Juntima or Mr.Surapong Whangsirivech which mutually signed by two out of three authorized

directors with the company seal.

Appointment and Dismissal of Company Directors
The company regulations designating the elements, appointments, dismissals or release from
the position of company director, which can be summarized in terms of relevant information as follows:
1. The shareholders meeting shall elect no more than five directors and no less than half of the total
number of directors must reside in the Kingdom and the company directors must be individuals with the

qualifications as specified by the law.
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2. The shareholders meeting shall appoint directors by majority vote according to the following Criteria

e The directors shall be elected individually.

@ Each share holder shall have voting power equal to one vote per share.

@ Each share holder shall have voting power equal to the number of shares held wherein
one share is equal to one vote.

e Each share holder shall exercise the votes of every existing individual electing directors.

@ Each respective person who receives a majority vote of approval in descending order, but
no more than the number of positions up for election at that time that particular person is
chosen as a director.

e In the event that the votes are tied for the individuals up for election for the last position,

the Chairman of the Meeting shall cast the deciding vote.

3. One-third of the directors shall resign from their positions at every annual common meeting
of the company. If the number of the resigning directors cannot be divided into three parts, the directors
shall resign by the number closest to one-third, but no more than one-third of the number of all directors.

4. The directors to be released from office during the first and second year after the registration
of the company are to draw lots to determine who will be released in subsequent years. The director
in office longest will leave that office and the directors already released from office may be reelected.

5. Directors shall be released from office upon death, resignation prior to their term expiration, upon
court order to resign, or when the meeting agrees to release the director from office, or when the director lacks
qualifications as set forth in the regulations.

6. In the event that a director’s seat is available due to causes other than release due to expiration
of the director’s term , the remaining directors shall choose qualified individuals without forbidden
characteristics as specified to replace the director in the next meeting of the board of directors, unless
the remainder of the director’s term is less than two months and with the votes of no less than three quarters
of the remaining directors wherein the individual to replace said director shall remain in office for the length

of the term of the director being replaced.

Director Qualifications

For the Company’s maximum benefit, the Company’s directors must not have forbidden characteristics
under the prescriptions of the law. This includes the fact that the Company’s directors must not be bankrupt
persons, incompetent persons or quasi-incompetent persons. The Company’s directors must never have been
imprisoned by final verdict of imprisonment for crimes related to properties committed through corruption,
punished by dismissal or removed from positions in the government, government organizations, government

agencies or private agencies for corruption to duty. The Company’s directors must not be persons who have
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been removed from a position as a director, manager, employee or person with management authority in
other organizations. The Company’s directors must not be political civil servants, members of the House
of Representatives, members of the Senate, members of local councils or local administrators with other
educational qualifications, work experience or other qualifications. Furthermore, the Company’s directors
must dedicate sufficient time and full capabilities by considering this as a duty. And the Company’s directors
must be ready to attend regular meetings held by the Company.

The scope of the authorities, duties and responsibilities as follows:
Chairman of the Board

1. The chairman of the board is not an executive director and not the same person as the CEO.
Furthermore, the chairman of the board is not involved in any way to the management.

2. Supports, assists and leads the work performance of the management through the CEQ, but
does not interfere with the regular work or business under the responsibility of the management under the CEOQ.

3. Serves as the chairman of meetings of the company’s board of directors and shareholders.

4. Serves as the person casting the deciding vote in meetings of the company’s board of directors
when both sides have cast equal votes.

5. Responsible as the head of the board of directors in directing, monitoring and governing the work

of the executive committee and other sub-committees in order to achieve the objectives as planned.

Duties of the Board of Directors.

1. New directors need to receiving orientation on knowledge about the company’s business operations.

2. Training in at least one course offered by the Thai Institute of Directors (I0OD) that is concerned
with the Director Accreditation Program (DAP) or a course on Director Certification Program(DCP) or the
equivalent thereof to increase operational skills and ability.

3. Performance of duty in compliance with the company’s laws, objectives and regulations, as well as
resolutions passed by shareholders’ meetings, with honesty and caution in preserving the company’s interests
and ethical responsibility for every shareholder.

4. Setting the company’s policy and direction and supervising the management to ensure compliance
with the company’s policies and regulations with efficiency and effectiveness under good governance.
The objective is to add maximum economic value to the business and security for shareholders.

5. Monitor the company’s business operations at all times and conscientiously comply with the law
and the company’s specifications in related contracts. Stipulate that the management report to the company’s
Board of Directors on the company’s work performance and other relevant issues for acknowledgement in
Board of Directors’ meetings. The objective is to ensure that the company’s business operations are effective.

6. Play a key role in operations concerning risk management. Establish sufficient risk management

guidelines and measures with constant follow-up.
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7. Independent directors and external directions are ready to independently exercise discretion in
considering the setting of strategies, managing work, using recources, appointing directors and setting business
operation standards. They are also ready to object to the actions of other directors or the management in
cases where there are differences of opinion on matters with impact on the equality of every shareholder.

8. Refrain from buying and selling securities for at least three days before the company’s financial
statements are announced. Furthermore, they are required to report on personal shareholder equity, the
shareholder equity of spouses and children who are not legal adults but hold shares in the company or
companies in the group during the regular monthly meetings of the Board of Directors. They are also under
obligation to report to the company without delay when there are cases involving either direct or indirect stakes
in any contracts the company is making during the accounting period and the directors hold shares or
debentures in the company or companies in the group.

9. The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to check and consider approval of the company’s
policy, guidelines and plans for large investment projects as proposed by sub-committees and/or the
management.

10. The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to appoint, assign or advise sub-committees or
task forces to consider or take action on any matter the Board of Directors deems fitting.

11. The Board of Directors is under obligation to govern the company in establishing an internal control
system and an efficient internal audit system. An internal audit unit needs to be established to monitor and act
together and in coordinate with the Audit Committee.

12. Appoint a corporate secretary in compliance with the laws governing securities and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The corporate secretary will perform the duty of preparing and storing documents
and other items as specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission. And to aid the activities of the
Board of Directors and the company, e.g. Board of Directors’ meetings, shareholders’ meeting and the provision
of recommendations for the company’s Board of Directors in practicing good personal conduct and the right
activities in compliance with the lawand various regulations on a regular basis. They are also required to ensure
that the company and its directors accurately, completely and transparently disclose information.

13. Establish rules conceming the company’s code of business conduct and business ethics as well as
the ethics of directors, executives and employees as internal practice guidelines for the organization.

14. Review good governance policies on a regular basis.

15. Each director is allowed to hold office in no more than five companies listed on the Stock exchange
of Thailand (SET).

16. The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to consider and approve any matters as necessary

and concerning the company or as deemed fitting in the interests of the company.
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This includes the following:

a) Short-term and long-term visions and strategic plans of the organization.

b) Annual work plans and budgets.

c) Corporate restructuring.

d) Dividend payment policy.

e) Self-assessment of personal performance and the Managing Director’s performance.

f) Specification of the Managing Director’s remuneration.

g) Appointment of executives from the level of Assistant Managing Director.

The following action may be performed by the company’s board of directors only upon approval from the
shareholders’meeting:

a) Any issue designated by law as requiring the decision of the shareholders’ meeting and

b) Any issue concerning the director’s gains or losses and within the precepts of the law or
announcements by the Stock Exchange Bureau and Stock Market,or the Stock Exchange of Thailand by the
express approval of the shareholder’s meeting

The decision of the company’s board of directors to take action regarding the following Issues
must be performed only with the approval from the shareholder’s meeting and the votes of no less than three
quarters of all the votes of the shareholders attending the meeting and entitled to vote.

a) The sale or transfer of all or part of the company’s major businesses to other individuals.

b) The purchase, receipt or transfer of the businesses of other companies for ownership by
the company.

¢) The drafting, revision or termination of concerning loans for all or part of the company’s
major businesses; the assignment of other individuals to manage the company’s businesses or merges with
other individuals with the objective sharing profif ifit or losses.

d) The revision or amendment of the Memorandum of Association, or company regulations.

e) The increase, decrease of funds or the issuance of the company’s debentures.

f) Merger control or termination of the company’s activities.

g) Any other actions as set forth under acts of legistation governing stocks, stock exchanges
and/or announcements by the Stock Exchange of Thailand that require the approval from the meeting of the
company’s board of directors and shareholder’s meeting by the aforementioned votes above.

Thus, with regard to any issue in which a director is a stakeholder standing to gain or lose, or when
there is any conflict of interest with the company, the director/stakeholder in potential gains, losses or conflict
of interest shall not be entitled to cast a vote upon that particular issue.

2. The Secretary to the Company

The Company appointed the Secretary to the Company in compliance with the Securities and Exchange
Act by prescribing duties and responsibilities of the Secretary to the Company in resolutions of the Board
of Directors’ Meeting No. 2/2555 held on 10 May 2012. Furthermore, a resolution of Recruitment and
Remuneration Sub-Committee Meeting No. 2/2555 appointed Miss Suwanna Sarayotha to the position.
Miss Suwanna Sukarakayura received training in a course on company secretaries from the Thai Institute
of Directors. The Secretary to the Company has the following duties and responsibilities:
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The scope, authority, duties and responsibilities as follows:

1. Provision of fundamental suggestions to directors on various laws, rules and regulations the board
of directors must be made aware of and follow-up on correct and continual practices with reports on changes
in the law as relevant to directors.

2. Organize the shareholders’ meetings and the meetings of the board of directors in compliance with
various laws, regulations and codes of conduct.

3. Minutes of shareholder and board meetings and keep the minutes approved by the Board and
related parties, including monitoring compliance with the resolutions of the shareholders’ meeting and the
Board of Directors.

4. Disclosure of information and information reports as relevant to the responsibilities of to direcing
work units and according to the regulations and specifications of government agencies.

5. Contact and communicate with shareholders in general to inform them of shareholders’ rights in
addition to company news and information.

6. Handle the activities of the board of directors.

In the past, the company was evaluated as “excellent” for annual general meeting (AGM) quality by
the Thai Investor’s Association. The company was also rated as “very good” for its annual report on good
governance for listed companies based on the new criteria of the ASEAN Corporate Governance Scorecard.

Nevertheless, the company’s Board of Directors remains under obligation to govern and review for
improvements and development toward suitable operations concurrent with the constantly changing
environmental situation. The objective is to build confidence in the efficiency, transparency and traceability
of the management system, while meeting the needs of every shareholder and stakeholder to ensure

sustainable benefits.

3. Audit Committee
Audit Committee is appointed from the 3 out of Board of Director or shareholders and these 3 persons
must be independent with the qualication that meets the Capital Market Commission regarding the scope of the
Audit Committee. Here is the list of the Company’s Audit Committee
In 2016, there were 4 audit committee meetings and the following details were in the consideration:
1. Reviews of the financial statement and consolidated financial statement of the Company
and its subsidiaries.
2. Auditor nomination and remuneration.
3. Internal control and internal audit.
4. Connected transactions or transactions with potential conflicts of interest.

5. Review of issues in compliance with specifications and regulations.
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As of 31 December 2016, the Audit Committee has three directors consisting of the following:

1. Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Miss.Benjawan Prasansap Audit Committee
3. Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai Audit Committee

The Secretary of Audit Committee is Miss. Lukkana Thaveesup
Audit Committee Scope and Responsibilitiess

1. To ascertain that the company has accurate financial reports with adequate disclosure by coordinating
with the external auditors and the executives responsible for preparing both quarterly and annual financial
reports. The Audit Committee might propose that the auditor examine or audit any transactions as deemed
necessary and significant during the company’s auditing period.

2. Consider checking whether or not the company has an internal control system and an internal audit
unit based on the Internal Control Framework(COSO 2013). Furthermore, internal audits are appropriate and
effective according to generally accepted international methods and standards by reviewing with the auditor
and the internal auditor.

3. Review the suitability and sufficiency of Risk Management.

4. Consider independence of internal audit agencies and give approval in considerations to appoint,
transfer or terminate the head of internal audit work or other agencies responsible for internal audits.

5. Review company practices in compliance with laws on securities and exchange, specifications of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand and laws related to the company’s business.

6. Review summaries of corruption examination results and specify preventive measures in the
organization including revising internal processes of the company related to notification of clues and complaint
acceptance.

7. Review self-evaluation forms related to anti-corruption measures according to examination and
evaluation by the Internal Audit Department to ensure the company has various anti-corruption systems as
reported on the self-evaluation form of the Thai Institute of Directors (IOD).

8. Consider, select and propose the appointment of the company’s auditor, including consideration
of proposed auditor remuneration by considering independence, reliability, resource sufficiency, auditing
workload of the auditing office and experience of personnel assigned to audit the company.

9. Consider disclosure of information belonging to the company in cases involving connected
transactions or transactions with potential for conflicts of interest to enure accuracy, completeness and
compliance with the law and specifications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand along with providing opinions

regarding necessity and logic of the aforementioned transactions by considering maximum benefits of the company.
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10. Perform any other actions assigned by the Board of Directors and approved by the Audit Committee.

11. Prepare reports on the activities of the Audit Committee by disclosing in the company’s annual report.

12. Report on the performance of the Audit Committee to the Board of Directors at least once a year.

13. The Audit Committee is authorized to audit and investigate various issues as necessary, including
the rendering of independent opinions from any other professional consultants when necessary with expenses
paid by the company to ensure successful performance of work under duties and responsibilities.

14. Examine suspicious behaviors to determine crimes committed by directors, managers or persons
responsible for the work of the company pursuant to Article 281/2, Paragraph Two, Article 305, Article 308,
Article 309, Article 310, Article 311, Article 312 or Article 313 of the Securities and Exchange Act (4th Edition)
of B.E. 2551 (2008 A.D.) detected and reported by the auditor. The Audit Committee is required to report
preliminary internal audit results to the Board of Directors, the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the auditor within 30 days from the date of receiving notification from the auditor. Suspicious behaviors
requiring reporting and methods to obtain facts related to the aforementioned events are to be concurrent
with notifications and specifications by the Capital Market Supervisory Board.

15. In performing duties, if the Audit Committee detects or suspects the following transactions or
actions with potentially significant impacts on financial status and performance of the company, the Audit
Committee is to report to the Board of Directors to make corrections within the period of time deemed fitting
by the Audit Committee.

o Transactions with conflicts of interest.

o Corruption, abnormalities or significant errors in the internal control system.

o Violations of laws on securities and exchange, including specifications of the stock
exchange or laws related to the business of the company.

If the Board of Directors does not make corrections within the specified period of time, any audit director
may report the aforementioned transactions or actions to the Securities and Exchange Commission or the

Stock Exchange of Thailand.

4. Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee

To comply with the principles of good corporate governance and practices for directors of listed
companies prescribed by the SET, the Board of Directors appointed the Recruitment & Wage Sub-Committee
to recruit and consider remuneration for directors of the company and high ranking executives with transparency,

fairness and concurrence with written policies on the Recruitment & Wage Sub-Committee charter.
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Board of Directors Diversity Policy

The Board of Directors is well aware of the benefits of diversity on the Board of Directors. In addition,
the Board of Directors recognizes diversity as an important factor for increasing the decision-making and
work efficiency in the Board of Directors. Diversity is not limited to gender but also includes age, educational
background, professional experience, skills and knowledge. Therefore, recruitment and considerations to
appoint directors of the Company will be based on knowledge, capabilities and selection criteria including

benefits of diversity, which includes gender diversity.

Director Recruitment Policy

The company gives importance to persons with knowledge, ability, experience, good work history and
leadership with far-reaching visions including morals, ethics and good attitude to the organization along with
the ability to devote sufficient time for benefits in the company’s business operations. Furthermore, recruitment
also considers any shortage of necessary skills to specify desired qualifications for directors, including suitable
qualifications consistent with director components and structures based on the company’s business strategies.

Furthermore, the Board of Directors specified official and transparent methods for director recruitment
with the following procedures:

1. The company allows minor shareholders to nominate persons to become company directors.

2. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee considers revising director structure to be suitable
based on the company’s strategic needs.

3. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee considers specifying the knowledge, capabilities and
experience of directors who will be recruited in line with company goals and strategies.

4. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-committee recruits and nominates persons with proper qualifications
to hold positions as directors to replace directors who have been released from office upon expiration of term
or additional directors with voting rights. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee is to consider returns
for nominating appropriate persons as directors by sending to the Secretary of the Remuneration and Wage
Sub-Committee.

5. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee considers selecting appropriate persons to be directors
and proposes the aforementioned to the Board of Directors for consideration of approval.

6. The Board of directors considers approving the list of directors to be presented for approval request

at the general shareholders’ meeting at the annual general shareholders’ meeting.
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Director Remuneration Policy

“In setting director remuneration, the company will consider suitability in relation to duties, assigned
responsibilities and comparison with listed companies on the Stock Exchange of Thailand in similar industries
and business sizes. The aforementioned remuneration for directors is adequate to motivate directors to have
quality and ability to successfully perform duties according to business goals and directions specified by
the compay with transparent processes to build confidence among shareholders.

The Recruitment and Remuneration Sub-Committee is required to hold two meetings per year.
The current Recruitment and Remuneration Sub-Committee is composed of three independent directors.
At least one director must have knowledge, capabilities or expertise in human resource management.
The Chairman of the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee must be independent directors. In 2016, the
Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee had a total of two meetings and considered the following topics:

o Nomination of Directors and member of the Board Directors.

e Remuneration of Directors.

As of 31 December 2016, the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee was composed of the following three directors

1. Mr.UThai Juntima Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee,Chairman
2. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee,Director
3. Miss.Benjawan Prasansap Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee,Director

The Secretary of Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee is Miss.Sakuna Kittawong

Scope, authority and responsibilities as follow:

1. Consider structure, composition and qualifications of company directors.

2. Select and recruit persons with appropriate knowledge and capabilities for the business of the
company. Nominates directors in cases where positions become vacant to present to the Board of Directors
or shareholders’ meetings for consideration of appointment.

3. Consider presenting director remuneration structure such as salaries, pensions, bonuses, welfare,
meeting gratuities and other financial remuneration and other returns according to agreements.

4. Assess the performance of the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee and report to Board of
Directors on an annual basis.

5. Perform any other work assigned by the Board of Directors in relation to recruitment and wage

consideration.
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5.The Risk Management Sub-Committee

The Board of Directors appointed the Risk Management Sub-Committee consisting of no less than
three high-ranking directors or executives from various fields. The Chairman of the Risk Management
Sub-Committee was required to be an independent director and at least one director must have risk
management knowledge and expertise. In 2016, the Risk Management Sub-Committee held two meetings
and considered various topics such as legal and regulation risks, operational risks and environmental risks
to ensure effective risk amangement and internal management or ability to manage and reduce risks to

acceptable and suitable levels for changed environments.

As of 31 December 2016, the Risk Management Sub-Committee had was compose of the following three directors:

1. Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya Chairman of the Risk Management Sub-Committee
2. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Risk Management Sub-Committee Director
3. Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai Risk Management Sub-Committee Director

The Secretary of Risk Management Sub-Committee is Miss.Sakuna Kittawong

Scope, authority and responsibilities as follow:

1. Verify and present risk management policies and acceptable risks to the company’s board of
directors for consideration and approval.

2. Supervise development and practice according to the risk management framework for the entire
organization.

3. Examination of reports on risk management follow-up on major risks and actions taken to ensure
that the organization has sufficient and appropriate risk management.

4. Presentation of overall company risks including the sufficiency of internal control systems for
management of major risks in various areas for the company’s board of directors.

5. Provision of suggestions to the company regarding risk management and consideration of revisions
for information about the development of the risk management system.

6. With authority to appoint a committee for evaluation and folloe-up on company risks.

7. Other issues assigned by company’s board of directors regarding risk management.

Meeting of the Board of Directors
1. Meetings are scheduled quarterly in advance for the year by selecting the date of each meeting
of the board of directors and presenting to the board of directors to acknowledge the meeting schedule so that

each director can allocate time to attend meetings. There may be special meetings in case of an urgent need.
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2. The chairman and president set the agenda. Each director is able to offer various topics to be
considered as agenda items for the meeting.

3. The secretary is responsible for the delivery of meeting notice with the agenda and supporting
documents seven days in prior to the meeting date for that the board of directors to review them before the
meeting takes place. For urgent cases, the delivery of documents can be done later.

4. The secretary will provide accurate meeting minutes with details such as list of the directors who
attended the meeting and who were absent from the meeting, the summary and points of discussion at the
meeting including the opinion of each director and clear recorded resolutions of the board of directors.
Shareholders can review the meeting minutes to determine if it is in accordance with the law. The company
will systematically keep all reports and meeting documents so that they are searchable.

5. All directors will have adequate information to make decisions on various topics.

6. Chairman of the board allocates sufficient time for the management to present the data and for
the board of directors to thoughtfully consider it and provide the opportunity for a full and open discussion.

7. At times, some senior executives may join in the meeting to provide directly related additional
information.

8. lItis a duty of all directors to attend the board of directors' meeting unless an emergency arises.

9. Resolution of each agenda item is passed by a majority. One director has one vote. A director
who has a financial or personnal interest on an agenda item should not attend the meeting and cannot exercise
the right to vote on such matters. If the votes are equal, the chairman of the meeting will have an additional
vote to make it decisive.

10. The Company has assigned the minimum quorum. The Board of Directors For the resolution of
the Board of Directors at least 2 out of 3 of its members.

11. The Board of Directors required non-executive directors to hold meetings at least once per year
to allow non-executive directors to exchange opinions and consider issues related to the Company’s business

and issues in the Company’s interests.
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In the year (2016) Summary of directors who attended company’s Board of Directors meetings and all Sub-Committee meetings

Number of Meeting Attendances

Directors Auditing The Risk Recruitment

Directors Management & Wage

Sub-committee  Sub-committee

1. Mr.UThai Juntima 4/4 - - 2/2
2. Mr.Teerasak Pongpanakrai 4/4 - - -
3. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya 4/4 - 2/2 2/2
4. Mr.Suwat Luengviriya 4/4 - - -
5.Mr.Suthat Boonyaudomsart 4/4 - - -
6.Mr.Surapong ~ Whangsirivech 4/4 - - -
7 Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya 4/4 4/4 2/2 -
8. Miss.Benjawan Prasansap 4/4 4/4 - 2/2
9.Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai 4/4 4/4 2/2 -

Board of Directors’ Self-Assessment
The Company has policy to arrange for the Company’s Board of Directors to conduct annual
performance assessments because the Company views the efficiency of the Board of Directors as a key
factor to the Company’s success. Performance assessments have objectives to help the Board of Director,
each director and each sub-committee to review personal performance in the past year. In addition,
performance assessments helped the Board of Directors, directors and sub-committees to perform duties
more effectively. Committee performance assessments are arranged in two characteristics as follows:
1) Performance assessment of the entire committee in various aspects such as:
1) Committee structure and qualifications.
2) Committee roles, duties and responsibilities.
3) Strategy designation.

4) Supervision.

6) Directors’ performance of duties.

)
)
)

5) Committee meetings.
)

7) Relationships with the Management Department.
)

8) Self-improvement of directors and executives.
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2) Individual performance assessment in various aspects consisted of the following:
1) Director readiness.

2) Independence.

3) Business supervision.

4) Readiness to become directors and qualifications.

5

6

7) Monitoring of financial reports and operations.

Risk management and internal control.

Prevention of conflicts of interest.

8) Committee meetings.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

9) Other.

Sub-Committee Performance Evaluation

The Board of Directors arranges annual sub-committee performance evaluations of the Audit
Committee, the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee and the Risk Management Sub-Committee to use
as a framework for examining performance during the past year in order to make corrections and boost

work efficiency.

Director and Executive Development

1. The company supports and facilitates the training and education of the Board of Directors and
every employee to make continual improvements in performance.

2. The Board of Directors has arranged a “Good Governance Policy” manual for the Board of Directors
to be aware of important criteria related to the Board of Directors and other sub-committees, including
important policies and data related to the company in order to ensure that the Board of Directors is able to
perform corporate governance roles more effectively.

3. The company holds orientation for new directors to gain knowledge and understanding in the
business of the company and related regulations. The company also meets with service providers in order
to ensure that directors are able to inquire about in-depth information regarding the company’s business.
It futher supports new directors to be trained in courses for directors at the Thai Institute of Directors and
other related institutes.

According to assessments of 2016, each committee was concluded to have performed all duties

effectively.

Board of Directors Training

The Company supports the Board of Directors to study and train to increase knowledge and
understanding of principles of good governance, rules, regulations including roles and duties of the Company’s
directors to manage work effectively and ethically. The Secretary to the Company will consult with each

director to prepare draining programs and improve knowledge to suit the individual needs of each person.
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Orientation of New Directors
Newly appointed directors must attend the Company’s orientation before performing duties. Orientations

are aimed at helping new directors be aware of management, business characteristics and governance
guidelines of the Company with the Secretary to the Company and executives from various fields providing
explanations. The Company specified lectures and presented overviews of the Company’s business for new
directors to acknowledge in the following topics:

- Business operation framework (laws, rules and regulations).

- Performance and activity information.

- Main projects.

- Corporate and business development.

- Good corporate governance.

- Corporate social responsibility (CSR).

6. Executive Board of Committee

As of 31 December 2016, the Executive Committee had three members consisting of the following:

1. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Chairman of Executive Committee
2. Mr.Teerasak Pongpanakrai Executive Committee
3. Mr.Surapong Whangsirivech Executive Committee

Scope, authority and responsibilities as follow:

1. Prepare and present business policies, goals, operational plans, business strategies and the
company’s annual budget for the approval of the company’s board of directors.

2. Oversee the company’s business operations to ensure compliance with business policies, goals,
operational plans, business strategies and the company’s annual budget as approved by the company’s
board of directors.

3. Establish organizational structure and jurisdiction covering details for the recruitment, hiring,
establishment of wages and benefits, transfers, and termination of company employees.

4. May appoint or authorize one or many individuals to perform any act on behalf of the Executive
Board of Directors as deemed appropriate and terminate, change or amend the aforementioned authorization.

5. Maintain the authority to consider the approval of expenditures for the company’s normal operations

such as the purchase of assets and significant investments in the interest of the company.
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6. Consider screening and monitoring various projects and investment opportunities for concurrence
with company strategy before making presentations with opinions to the Board of Directors for consideration
of further approval.

7. Consider and monitor human resource development plans, information technology systems and
management processes to support long-term corporate structure and human resource maintenance plans
in line with strategies by considering the company’s sustainability.

8. Perform any other function as designated by the company’s board of directors.

Thus, the approval of the executive board of directors shall not include the approval of items wherein
the executive board of directors or other individuals with any potential disputes, stakeholders or confict of
interest with the company and/or the company’s subsidiaries or the authorization of any other individual to
act as proxy in the aforementioned case including items designated as requiring approval from the shareholders
in performing associated and acquired or sold items which are significant assets belonging to the company
or the company’s subsidiaries in order to correspond with the specications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand,

the board of directors over stocks and stock exchanges or laws associated with the company’s business.

7. Executive

As of 31 December 2016, the company had the following five executives:

1. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Managing Director

2. Mr.Phol Sagethong Vice-Managing Director of Operation Department

3. Mrs.Wannarat Khumngern Vice-Managing Director of Accounting and Finance Department
4. Mr.Rerngchai Rurngpayoongsak Vice-Managing Director of Administration Department

5. Miss.Wanida Worapithayaroek Acting Vice-Managing Director of Academic Department

Executive Qualications

The Company’s executives are ethical, capable, experienced in business, manage work with honesty
and caution for the Company’s benefit. The Company’s executives must have the intention to continually
operate in the business with understanding and responsibility to the public. The Company’s executives are
listed in the executive name list data system in the Securities and Exchange Comission Notification No.
Tor. Jor. 19/2553 on Criteria for Displaying the Names of Individuals on Data Systems with Names of Directors

and Executives of Securities-Issuing Companies.
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Scope, authority and responsibilities as follow:

1. Supervision and provision of various recommendations for the operational procedures and daily
management of the company.

2. Perform or practice duties to ensure compliance with operational procedures, planning policy and
budgets according as approved by the company’s board of directors.

3. Authorized to perform any business procedures to ensure compliance with the objectives, policies,
regulations, agreements, orders and decisions of the meeting of the company’s board of directors and/or
the decision of the meeting of the company’s shareholders.

4. Holds authority to order, regulate, announce and record to ensure that work performance complies
with the policies and benefits of the company and in order to maintain working discipline within the organization.

5. Perform daily follow-up and evaluation of the outcomes of the company’s operational procedures
to remain prepared and prevent potential risks due to both external and internal factors.

6. Holds the authority to approve legal actions regarding the company’s ordinary business transactions
such as trading, procurement of raw materials for production, expenses in performing ordinary business
transactions, investments, provision or sales of equipment, property and services in the company’s interests
including the authorization in the aforementioned procedures for exibility in the company’s operational
procedures.

7. Holds the authority to act and appear as the representative of the company to third parties as
necessarily involved the business and for the performance of ordinary business transactions in the interests
of the company.

8. Operate the company’s businesses in line with the principles of good governance prescribed by
the Board of Directors as practice guidelines.

9. Executives must not operate the same business or participate in the same business in competition
with the company whether for personal gain or the gain of others, unless executives have notified supervisors
and received approval to operate in the aforementioned business.

10. In holding positions as directors in other companies or any other positions in the business
organization, the Managing Director requires approval from the Board of Directors while executives from
the level of administrators and upward require approval from the Managing Director, unless positions as
representative directors in joint ventures require approval from the Board of Directors.

11. High-ranking executives include persons in the first executive level positions following the
Managing Director, persons with positions equal to every holder of the first four executive level positions,
including persons holding executive positions in the fields of accounting or finance at the departmental
manager level and up are forbidden from purchase/sale of securities at least one month before reporting
financial statement news and after at least three days following notification of financial statement news.
Furthermore, high-ranking executives are required to report securities holding by high-ranking executives,
spouses and children who have not reached adult maturity in the company and affiliated companies in the
group. High-ranking executives are also required to notify the company without delay in cases where
high-ranking executives are direct or indirect stakeholders in any contracts made by the company during the
annual accounting cycle and hold shares or loan shares in the company and affiliated companies.
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12. Occasional performance of any other duties as assigned by the company’s board of directors.

With authority to perform any legal procedures with potential conflicts of interest between the Managing
Director or stakeholders in the company or the company’s subsidiaries as specified by law and the
announcement of the Board of Directors over Stocks and the Stock Exchange or over the Stock Exchange
of Thailand, which shall not be considered under the authority of the Managing Director in considering the
right to vote in the aforementioned legal procedure regardless of whether the issue is left to the Managing
Director’s own discretion, or assignment for other individuals to act on his/her behalf In the aforementioned
case, that legal procedure must be presented for approval of the Audit Committee for presentation to the
company’s board of directors and/or the meeting of shareholders (depending upon the case) as specied in
the company regulations and according to the law.

Performance Evaluation of the Managing Director

The company’s non-executive directors are under obligation to evaluate the performance of the
Managing Director on an annual basis. In each year, the Board of Directors will evaluate the performance
of the Managing Director during the past year. The Managing Director is required to present performance
in various areas such as business management guidelines, corporate development and explain effects of
current management in terms of success and obstacles, including capacity for opportunity expansion and
business competition, social and environmental policy and response to government policies in various areas, etc.

8. Recruitment for Directos and Executives

1. Director Recruitment

The company has a Recruitment and Wage Sub-committee to perform  duties in the area of Recruitment
and Wage consideration for specic company directors by considerating the basic qualications of the directors
according to the criteria specified by associated laws including consideration of factors in other areas such
as knowledge, capability, business-related experience and in the business interests of the company, etc,
for proposal to the company’s board of directors or the meetong of shareholders in order to consider the
appointment (depending upon the case) with the following criteria and procedures:

1. The company directors must perform their duties in compliance with the law, objectives
and regulations of the company as well as the decisions of the meeting of shareholders.

2. The company’s board of directors shall consist of at least five directors wherein no less than
half of all of the directors must resude in Thailand and the directors must posses qualications as specified
by related laws.

3. One-third of the directors shall resign from their positions at every annual common meeting
of the company. If the number of the resigning directors cannot be divied into three parts,the directors shall
resign by the number closest to one-third,but no more than one-third of the number of all directors. The
directors to be released from office during the first and second year after the registration of the company are
to draw lots to determine who will be released in subsequent years. The director in office longest will leave
that office and the directors already released from office may be reelected.
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4. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-committee shall select and recruit individuals with
knowledge and capabilities as suitable for the company’s business including consideration of wages for the
directors for proposal to the meeting of shareholders for consideration of approval.

5. The meeting of shareholders shall appoint directors by means of a majority vote according
to the following criteria:

a. Each shareholder shall have voting power equal to one vote per share.

b. Each shareholder must use all of the remaing votes to elect one or several
individuals to be a director(s).

c. The individual receiving the hightest respective amount of votes will be elected
as director according to the appropriate number of directors or the number of directors that should be elected
at that time.In the event that the individuals elected in the next rank equal numbers of votes but exceed the
number of director seats up for election at that time, the Chairman of the meeting shall cast the deciding vote.

6. In the event that a director’s seat available due to causes other than release due to
expiration of the director’s term, the Recruitment & Wage Sub-committee shall choose qualied individuals
without forbidden characteristics as specied to replace the director in the next meeting of the board of directors,
unless the remainder of the director’s term is less than two months and with the votes of no less than
three quarters of the remaining directors wherein the individual to replace said director shall remain in office
for the length of the term of the director being replaced. The decision of the board of directors must be the
result of no less than three-quarters of the remaing directos.

7. The shareholders meeting may decide upon the release of any director from office before
the expiration of his/her term by a vote of no less than three quarters of the number of shareholders present
at the meeting with the right to vote and a total number of shares less than half of the number of shares held
by the shareholders in attendance at the meeting with the right to vote.

2. Procurement of Auditing and Independent Directors

The Auditing Committee is comprised of independent directors serving three - year terms in office.
The Sub-committee on Recruitment and Wage Consideration has policy for recruiting auditing/independent
directors in agreement with Capital Market Supervisory Board Announcement No. Thor. Jor. 4/2552 on the
subject of requesting permission and permitting proposals to distribute issued shares. Directors must have
the following qualifications:

1. Directors must hold no less than 1% of the total shares with voting rights for the company,
main company, subsidiaries, corporations, major shareholders or individuals with authority to control the
company. Shares held by individuals associated with that independent director shall also be included.

2. Directors must be persons who are not or have not been directors who participated in
the management of hired labor, employees or paid advisors, unless the foregoing status has ceased for not
less than two years prior to the date of appointment.
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3. Directors must not be persons with relationships by blood or legal registration in as a father, mother,
spouse, sibling or child, including spouses of children of executives, shareholders, persons with authority
to control or individuals who will be proposed as executives or individuals with authority to control the company
or subsidiaries.

4. Neither having nor used to have a business relationship (as Notification of the Capital Market
Supervisory Board No. TorChor. 28/2551 Re: Application for and Approval of Offer for Sale of Newly Issued
Shares). with the applicant, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder
or controlling person, in the manner which may interfere with his independent judgement, and neither being
nor used to be a significant shareholder or controlling person of any person having a business relationship
with the applicant, its parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling
person, unless the foregoing relationship has ended not less than two years prior to the date of appointment.
The business relationship shall be covered in regards to TorChor. 28/2551 Re: Application for and Approval
of Offer for Sale of Newly Issued Shares.

5. Neither being nor used to be an auditor of the applicant, its parent company, subsidiary company,
associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, and not being a significant shareholder, controlling
person, or partner of an audit rm which employs auditors of the applicant, its parent company, subsidiary
company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, unless the foregoing relationship has
ended not less than two years prior to the date of appointment.

6. Neither being nor used to be a provider of any professional services including those as legal advisor
or financial advisor who receives service fees exceeding two million baht per year from the applicant, its
parent company, subsidiary company, associate company, major shareholder or controlling person, and not
being a significant shareholder, controlling person or partner of the provider of professional services, unless
the foregoing relationship has ended not less than two years prior to the date of appointment.

7. Not being a director appointed as representative of directors of the Company, major shareholders
or shareholders who are related to major shareholders.

8. Directors must not have or have had a business relationship with the company, main company,
subsidiaries, corporations, major shareholders or individuals with authority to control the company in any way
that might hinder their independent discretion.

9. Directors must not possess other characteristics disabling them from providing independent
comments regarding company performance.

10. Not being a director appointed as representative of directors of the Company, major shareholders
or shareholders who are related to major shareholders or any ultimate controller.

11. Not being a director of parent company , subsidiary company or same level subsidiary company,

only the listed company.
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In addition, at least one independent director holding the position of auditing director must be an
individual with sufficient knowledge and experience in the field of accounting or finance to be able to perform
the duty of reconciling financial budget credibility. Also, the independent director will decide upon other
qualications, such as business experience, expertise involved with business, ethics, etc.

As for criteria and methods for appointing auditing directors, the criteria shall comply with the criteria
and methods for appointing company directors. Auditing directors who have been released from office by term
may be reappointed to the position. In cases where the position of auditing directors becomes available due
to any cause other than the completion of the term for that position, the independent director shall make a
selection and proposal to the meeting of the Company’s Board of Directors in order to consider appointing
individuals with qualications as auditing directors so the number of auditing directors will be complete as
specied by the Company’s Board of Directors. Individuals substituting for auditing directors may remain in
the position only for the remainder of the term of the auditing director substituted for.

List of Board of Independent Directors as of 31 December 2016

1. Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Miss.Benjawan  Prasansap Audit Committee
3. Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai Audit Committee

3. Recruitment for the Risk Management & Sub-committee

The company’s board of directors will appoint a Risk Management Sub-Committee consisting of
no more than three directors or senior executives from various fileds of work by designating the Chairman
of the Risk Management Sub-Committee as an independent director. The Risk management Sub-Committee
members shall serve for compensation consideration have agenda for operation according to the agenda
of being the committee of the company and need to have a meeting at least two a year. There must be quorum
at least not less tha one-half for compensation consideration participates in each meeting.

4. Recruiting recruitment & Wage Sub-Committee members

The committees of the company are authority to appoint the subcommittees for compensation
consideration which consisting of no more than three directors.By the way, the committee for compensation
consideration have agenda for operation according to the agenda of being the committee of the company
and need to have a meeting at least two a year. By a quorum of Wage Sub-Committee members shall
consist of no less than one-half.
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5. Recruitment Executive Board of Directors

The executive board shall be selected from the company’s board of directors or senior management
of the company or its subsidiaries who could manage in normal business operation along with determine
the strategy, business plan, business budget, organization chart, monitoring, and follow up the performance

according to the Board of Director’s policy.

6. Recruitment Executive
The company’s board of directors and/or individuals assigned by the company’s board of directors
will consider the appointment of executives from experienced personnel with knowledge and capabilities

in managing operations in related fields of work.

9. Director and Executive Remuneration

The company has policy to pay proper remuneration to directors and executives by considering
the company’s performance and as concurrent with businesses in the same industry and as commensurate
with the duties and responsibilities of directors. Furthermore, the company exercises caution in paying
remuneration to company executives at appropriate levels for each executive. The company uses competition
rates in the same business group to care for and preserve quality executives. Executives assigned more
duties and responsibilities will receive additional remuneration as commensurate with their increased duties
and responsibilities. The company arranges remuneration for directors with clarity and transparency. In addition,
remuneration for directors receives consideration by the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee prior to
presentation to the shareholders’ meeting for approval. Remuneration paid to directors and executives is

disclosed in the forms specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission.

9.1. Director Remuneration
The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee considers setting fair and reasonable remuneration for
directors with consistency to responsibiltiies of directors, financial status of the company and comparison
with listed companies on the SET from similar industries and business size along with comparing to mean
values of listed companies according to a report on findings from surveys of director remuneration rates in
listed companies by the Thai Institute of Directors. The company sets remuneration in the form of meeting
gratuities and bonus payments. The company requests approval for director remuneration from the shareholders’
meeting as follows:
1. Monetary Compensation
Meeting Gratuities for Directors and Audit Committee Directors The company offers the
following monetary compensation :
Meeting gratuities for the company directors shall be paid at the following rate:
- The chairman of Board : 20,000 baht/time
- Each company director : 10,000 baht/time
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Meeting gratuities for the Audit committee Directors shall be paid at the following rates :
- The chairman of Audit committee : 20,000 baht/time
- Each Audit committee director : 10,000 baht/time

consideration for payment of director’s remuneration of the meeting as following,

Remuneration Description

Board of Directors’
Meeting Gratuities Bonuses

1. Mr.UThai Jantima 80,000 200,000 280,000
2. Mr.Teerasak Pongpanakrai 40,000 100,000 140,000
3. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya 40,000 100,000 140,000
4. Mr.Suwat Luengviriya 40,000 100,000 140,000
5.Mr.Suthat Boonyaudomsart 40,000 100,000 140,000
6.Mr.Surapong Whangsirivech 40,000 100,000 140,000
7 Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya* 120,000 100,000 220,000
8. Miss.Benjawan Prasansap* 80,000 100,000 180,000
9.Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai* 80,000 100,000 180,000

Total 560,000 1,000,000 1,560,000

Remarks: */ Includes Audit Committee meeting gratuities.

2. Other compensation - None —

9.2 Executive Compensation

Executive Remuneration includes the total remuneration for the Executive Committee of nine executives,
including the Managing Director and Deputy Managing Director for a total of 19,907,928 baht as described
below:

Total Amount

( Persons) ( baht)

Salary 9 17,729,257
Bonus 9 1,654,451
Retirement Fund 9 524,220
Total 9 19,907,928
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10. Employees

The Company is constantly mindful that employees are a valueable resource and an essential factor
driving the Company’s operations to achieve success according to goals. Therefore, the Company has set
policies regarding employees with coverage of components, including management and development of
human resources. Activities and operations to improve human resources had the objective of promoting
the capacity, capabilities and behaviors of employees in line with corporate values meeting the Company’s
directions, strategy and goals. As of 31 December 2016, the Company had a total of 210 employees.
Employees’ Remuneration

The Company has policy to offer commensurate remuneration to employees, including concurrence
with both the Company’s short-term performance, i.e. bonuses, which are connected to the Company’s
performance, and long-term performance, i.e. the provident fund, which is a benefit that service as a financial
guarantee for employees. Furthermore, the Company has established the Employee Welfare Committee
in compliance with Ministry of Labour and Social Welfare regulations consisting of the employer’s party and
the employee’s party to consider welfare issues. Thus, employees receive remuneration in the form of
monthly salaries and overtime work. In 2016, the Company paid employee remuneration in the form of

monthly salaries, overtime and other benefits for a total of 33,224,433 baht.

Personnel Remuneration (Not Including Directors and High-Ranking Executives)

Description 2015 2016
Total Salary 27,096,062 29,396,858
Total Bonus 3,167,352 3,228,609
Provident Fund Contributions 473,450 598,966
other - -
Total 30,736,864 33,224,433

Personnel Development Policy

The Company is aware of the value of human resources and the Company would like employees
to be proud of the organization in an inclusive work atmosphere with equal opportunity for advancement
in the profession. Every employee will receive development and support in gaining knowledge and capabilities
in the area of the organization’s main ability, the ability to work, management capabilities and leadership.
The Company carried out many forms of projects and development courses by self-learning, transferring
work, training with experts, sharing and learning among employees to increase employee quality and build

employee morale in working. The Company has the following human resource management policies:
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1. Recruit and select employees with educational qualifications, knowledge and capabilities to work
with the Company as necessary and fitting for each agency by selecting personal qualifications to be consistent
with the organization’s core value.

2. The Company works in the area of safety, occupational health and work environment in compliance
with the law, rules and other specifications related to the Company’s business operations. Furthermore,
the Company also supports the personnel’s work to prevent exposure dangers to life, bodies, minds, health
and hygiene. The Company arranges for safety officers to work in the area of occupational safety and work
environment along with having effective regulations and plans. The Company collects statistics with continual
assessments and performance monitoring to prevent and control risks with potential loss from accidents,
injuries or illness from improper work and other potential errors. The Company has effective, adequate and
appropriate security systems in offices and operation facilities; it also disseminates and communicates to
build adequate and effective knowledge, understanding and disseminate information to the Company’s
personnel including stakeholders involved in the Company’s operations. In 2016, the Company received
no reports of work-related accidents among employees causing work to stop or causing death.

3. The Company has guidelines for managing wages, salaries and welfare fairly and equal to leading
companies. The Company specified wage and remuneration structures at appropriate levels enabling
compettion in the industry along with providng welfare employee by considering cultural, ethnic, language
and geographical diversity in order to lead to consideration in preparing appropriate and fair remuneration
and welfare systems without supporting corruption in every form.

4. Development of Employees’ Knowledge and Capacity The Company has a policy to support
and develop knowledge among employees to have consistent capacity with desired work positions and to
prepare employees for growth at higher levels. Planning of development and training begins from searching
for training needs. Primarily, the Company considers needs based on the following sources of information:
Organization Needs — The Company considers from organization-level directions, strategies, policies,
performance and executives’ opinions such as annual strategic plans, manpower rate planning, imparting
corporate culture and good governance policies, etc.

Desired Competency — Consideration of competency is used as a guideline to develop employee
capacity in line with responsibilities.

e Data from annual performance assessments — This was considered based on supervisors who
provided opinions regarding strengths and issues in need of improvement among employees, including
opinions regarding individual employee improvement for balance between working and ongoing capacity

building.
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5. The Company has policies to respect the law and human rights. In the aforementioned policies,
employees are required to thoroughly understand the laws related to personal duties and responsibilities
with strict adherence. Moreover, the Company also supports and respects the protection of human rights
in addition to preventing the Company’s business from becoming involved in human rights violations. For
example, the Company does not support the use of forced labor, child labor and the Company shows
employees respect. In addition, the Company treats every stakeholder party with fairmess based on human
dignity without discrimination of origins, ethnicity, gender, age, skin color, religious, physical conditions, status
and family. Furthermore, the Company supports monitoring of compliance with human rights specifications
in the Company and the Company supports all investors, trading partners and stakeholders in complying
with international human rights principles in addition to protecting the rights of stakeholders damaged by

violations caused by the Company’s business operations.
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Changes in the Securities Portfolios of the Board and the Executive

The Company has notified all Board of Directors and Executives team members about the announcement
of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC.) calling on them to report their portfolios, including those
of their spouses and children not yet of age, to SEC within 30 days of their appointment to the Board and

the management rank, and to do so with each change in portfolio.

AKP portfolios and changes of the Board and the executives are reported As of year-end 2016, these portfolios were as follows.

Shares as of
Year-end 2016

Shares as of
Year-end 2015

Up (Down)

1. Mr.UThai Juntima - - -

2. Mr.Teerasak Pongpanakrai 2,000 2,000 -

3. Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya - - -
4. Miss.Benjawan Prasansap - - -
5. Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai - - -
6. Mr.Suwat Luengviriya 1,198,630 1,198,630 -
7. Mr.Suthat Boonyaudomsart 9,350 9,350 -
8. Mr.Surapong Whangsirivech - - _
9. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya - - -
10. Mr.Phol Sagethong - - -
11. Mrs.Wannarat Khumngern 2,000 2,000

12. Mr.Rerngchai Rurngpayoongsak - -

13. Miss.Wanida Worapithayaroek - -
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Corporate Governance

Principle of Good Corporate Governance

The Company is committed to developing businesses based on the good corporate governance,
ethics and morale. The Company is also aware of the role and significance of directors, executives and
employees towards the management of the Company. As a result, the Company is not only committed to
creating sustainable values to shareholders, but also focuses on fair practices to all stakeholders. The Company
has established the framework of business operation based on the principle of good corporate governance
with ethics and code of conduct. In addition, the Company has provided the policy on corporate governance
and code of conduct to strictly comply with and also revised provisions to cover any international practices
so that operations of directors, executives and employees will be in accordance with standards and appropriate
morale and ethics.

The Company specifies that it is the duty and responsibility of all directors, executives and employees
to acknowledge, understand and strictly comply with policies and practices. Policy on corporate governance
and code of conduct must be published on the Company’s website, “www.Akkhie.com”, to increase the
channel for executives and employees to acknowledge practices and apply them efficiently in order to achieve
business goals for benefits of all stakeholders.

The Board of Directors is committed to strictly supervise the compliance to policies and practices
and develop the corporate govemnance constantly in order to prepare the Company for international corporate
governance. However, to achieve goals on building continuous and sustainable stability and growth for the
organization, shareholders, as well as stakeholders in all sectors, by focusing on maintaining standards and
development of governance, including promoting good governance to be the culture of the organization,
the Company has carried out the following operations;

- Providing the manual on good corporate governance and code of conduct to employees to read
and sign it for complying the Company’s code of conduct, and delivering such manual to new employees
for reading and signing it as well

- Providing the orientation to new employees for giving suggestions and allowing them to understand
the culture of the organization, good corporate governance and code of conduct of the organization, including
intention of policy on anti-corruption of the Company

- Establishing the policy on anti-corruption so that directors, executives and employees will easily
read and understand practices of the policy

- Announcing and applying practices of business partners for equitable treatment in accordance

with good practices and promoting code of conduct
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Corporate Governance Reward
In 2016, the Company obtained rewards from relevant agencies as follows;

- “Excellent” for the quality assessment of Annual General Meeting Checklist 2015 in AGM
Assessment Program held by Thai Investor Association

- “Very Good” for the Corporate Govermnance Report 2016 (CGR 2016) of Thai Listed Companies from
Thai Institute of Directors (I0D)

- SET Sustainability Awards in the category of Thailand Sustainability Investment
2016 from the Stock Exchange of Thailand

Compliance to Good Corporate Governance Principles based on International Standards
The Company has complied with good corporate governance principles for listed companies of
the Stock Exchange of Thailand under ASEAN CG Scorecard Program by continuously developing operations,

which can be summarized as follows;

Section 1: The Rights of Shareholders

The Company focuses on shareholders as the investors in securities and the owner of the Company
by encouraging them to exercise their basic, i.e. sharing in the profit of the Company, buying, selling or
transferring shares, obtaining adequate information of the Company, participating and voting in shareholders'
meetings to elect and or remove directors, approving the remuneration of directors, appointing the external
auditor and determining the audit fees and making decisions on any matter that affects the Company. In
addition to the aforementioned basic rights, the Company treats shareholders equally, i.e. providing current
important information on its website, facilitating the company visit for shareholders and avoiding any action

that violates shareholders rights.

1. Protection of the Rights of Shareholders

1.1 The company provides protection of the rights of shareholders and encourages shareholders
to exercise their basic rights such as share in the profit of the company, buy, sell or transfer shares, obtain
adequate information of the company, participate and vote in shareholders' meetings to elect and or remove
directors, approve the remuneration of directors, appoint the external auditor and determine the audit fees
and make decisions on any matter that affects the company.

1.2 The company has provided a website to present important news and information, i.e. financial
report, quarterly and annual performance report. The notice of shareholders' meeting shall be sent to shareholders
at least 14 days prior to the meeting date and information shall be disclosed at least 30 days prior to the
meeting date, therefore shareholders will have a sufficient amount of time to consider the notice of shareholders'

meeting and information prior to the meeting.
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1.3 Provides shareholders with the opportunity to add new agenda items prior to the meeting date
and to nominate candidates to serve as managing directors. The procedure, channel and method of submission

is mentioned on the company’s website.

2. Shareholders' Meeting

2.1 Shareholders' meeting shall be held within 4 months from the end of the fiscal year. The annual
general meeting of shareholders for the year 2016, was held on April 26, 2016. The related members of board,
i.e. chairman, chairpersons of the various committees, managing director, including executives, auditor and
counselor attended shareholders' meeting to answer all questions.

2.2 The company sets the record date of shareholders in the annual general meeting to give the
shareholders sufficient time to consider the notice of shareholders' meeting and information prior to the meeting.

2.3 The notice of shareholders' meeting shall be distributed to all shareholders about 2 months

prior to the meeting date, therefore shareholders can allocate time for the meeting.

3. Notice of Shareholders' Meeting

3.1 The company assigned Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited, which is the share
registrar of the company, to send the notice of the meeting to shareholders 14 days prior to the meeting date.
Disclosure of the information for shareholders' meeting on the company's website www.akkhie.com must be
at least 30 days prior to the meeting date, and also be posted 3 days continuously in daily newspaper 3 days
prior to the meeting date to notify shareholders.

3.2 The notice of shareholders' meeting shall contain adequate information as to the date, time, venue
and agenda items of the meeting. Each agenda item of the shareholders' meeting must be set as for information
only or for approval. Objectives and rationale for or against with explanation of the board of directors must
be included. Company regulations related to the meeting, maps of meeting location and relevant documents
that shareholders are required to show on the meeting date and also procedures to attend the meeting must
be included in the notice of meeting. To benefit and facilitate communication with foreigner investors, all
document related to the meeting shall be provided in English.

3.3 The company realizes the rights of shareholders, encourages shareholders to exercise their basic
rights and avoid any actions that violates shareholders rights by proposing the important agenda items for
shareholders' approval and indicating important agenda items completely in accordance with the law, regulations
of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and company regulations.

3.4 The important agenda items for shareholders' approval

e Approval for financial statement and profit-loss statement

e Approval for appropriation of net income for dividend payments and legal reserve.
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e Approval for bonuses for the board of directors.
o Approval for remuneration of directors.
o Approval for appointment of directors.

e Approval and appointment of auditors and remuneration of auditors.

4. Facilitating shareholders

4.1 The company provides shareholders with the opportunity to submit questions related to the meeting
agenda to the board of directors prior to the meeting date through Investor Relations.

4.2 The company provides staffs to facilitate shareholders equally on the meeting date.

4.3 The company provides shareholders with the opportunity to register at least 1 hour prior to the
meeting and does not restrict the shareholders who come late from attending the meeting, but encourages
them to exercise their rights.

4.4 The company provides shareholders who come late for the meeting with the opportunity to vote

on the agenda items that are under consideration or have not been approved.

5. Procedures on the Shareholders' Meeting Date

5.1 At the beginning of the meeting, chairman of the meeting shall introduce the board of directors,
chairman, chairpersons of the various committees, executives, auditor and counselor to shareholders and
prescribe the procedures related to the meeting, including the process for vote. The company provides
shareholders and counselor the opportunity to volunteer, witness or count the votes.

5.2 The company allocates time for discussion and encourages the shareholders to express opinions
and pose questions to the meeting. Chairman, directors and executives shall provide clear to the point answers
and place importance to every question. Shareholders shall then vote on each agenda item.

5.3 The company shall conduct shareholders' meeting according to the notice of shareholders' meeting.
The company cannot distribute documents containing additional important information during the meeting
or add new agenda items without prior notice to shareholders.

5.4 For the sake of transparency and future reference, the company should encourage the use of voting
cards for every agenda item. The company provides shareholders with the opportunity to elect for directors
individually.

5.5 Use the conference program of Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd. in registering and counting

votes for efficiency and transparency.
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6. Procedures after the Shareholders' Meeting Date

6.1 The company discloses the resolutions of the meeting and the voting results to the Stock Exchange
of Thailand and also on the company's website with the shareholders' meeting date.

6.2 The company discloses on the company's website the minutes of shareholders' meeting both in
Thai and English, records the list of directors who attended the meeting, vote counting procedures, shareholders'
opinions, the explanation of directors and the resolutions of the meeting with approving, dissenting and
abstaining votes.

6.3 Post the videos of the shareholders' meeting on the company's website.

6.4 If there is a resolution for declaration of dividend payment in the meeting, the notice of the resolution
and the details of dividend payment shall be given to shareholders through the SET Information Disclosure
System. The company will then coordinate with Thailand Securities Depository Company Limited to ensure that
the dividend payments are accurate. The company sets the book closing date at least five days after the
shareholder meeting to ensure that shareholders will receive their dividends in cash, in compliance with the
Stock Exchange of Thailand.

6.5 Suggestions and opinions of shareholders and auditor from the shareholders' meeting assessment
shall be considered for improvement and development of shareholders' meeting.

According to the constant development and improvement of shareholders’ meeting, this year the
Company obtained “Excellent” for the quality assessment of Annual General Meeting Checklist 2015 in AGM

Assessment Program held by Thai Investor Association.

Section 2: The Equitable Treatment of Shareholders

1. Equitable Treatment The Board of Directors oversees and reviews corporate governance structure
regularly to build confidence in the equitable and fair treatment of every shareholder, including minor shareholders,
foreign shareholders and institutional investors along with ensuring shareholder care processes are not difficult
or unreasonably expensive. Shareholders have the right to participate in decision-making and learn about the
outcomes of the company’s decisions on important issues prescribed by law or company regulations as follows:

1.1 In shareholders’ meetings, the company has policy for preserving the rights of every shareholder
by not increasing meeting agendas without notifying other shareholders in advance of the meeting to allow
shareholders the opportunity to study meeting agenda information prior to reaching a decision. Every shareholder
as the right to vote based on the number of shares held. Each share has one vote and there are no shares
with special privileges limiting the rights of other shareholders.

1.2 The Board of Directors allows minor shareholders to propose agendas at the annual shareholders’
meeting and nominate persons with proper qualifications to become directors by announcing for the

acknowledgement via SEC channels and on the company’s website with clearly defined criteria.
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The company has allowed shareholders to propose agendas and director names in advance since 1 December
2015 to 31 January 2016. Any company shareholder or shareholders with total shares amounting to no less
than 5 percent of shares with rights to vote may propose agendas and nominate director names. No shareholders
proposed any agendas or nominated any persons as directors.

1.3 For transparency and accountability, the company arranged for the use of voting ballots on every
agenda and allows shareholders to nominate directors individually.

1.4 The Board of Directors allows shareholders who are unable to attend meetings to grant proxy
rights to other persons, independent directors or the Managing Director to attend meetings on behalf of
the shareholders by sending letters granting proxy in the forms prescribed by the Ministry of Commerce to
attend meetings and vote on behalf of shareholders unconditionally. In cases where shareholders have
granted proxy rights to (Form B) other persons, the company will give rights and treat the person granted
proxy rights as a shareholder. Furthermore, the company discloses letters granting proxy rights with details
and procedures on the company’s website for 30 days before the meeting.

1.5 Because most of the shareholders attending the general shareholders’ meeting are Thais, the
shareholders’ meeting is conducted in Thai. However, for the benefit of communication and convenience

for foreign shareholders, the Company prepares meeting invitations and related documents in Thai and English.

2. Protection of against Abuse of Insider Information and Conflicts of Interest The company has
specified guidelines to store and prevent the abuse of insider information in ethics for directors and employees
to prevent abuse of insider information for personal gain and unlawful gains of others, which is considered
as taking advantage of other shareholders or causing overall damage to shareholders with the following
essential principles:

2.1 Directors and executives have a duty to report their securities holding of the company and
disciplinary actions in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992). If directors or
executives buy or sell securities of company, they are required to report their securities holding of the company,
Act B.E. 2535 (1992) to the Securities and Exchange Commission within 3 working days and this information
must be disclosed to public.

2.3 The board of directors have established guidelines to prevent directors and executives who have
any personal interest in any transactions or on matters directly affecting the company to participate in the
decision-making or approval process of the company. Prior to the board of directors meeting, directors who
have any interest in any transactions are requested to disclose their interest in any transactions and that
director has no right to vote on such issues.

2.4 The company has a simple shareholder structure and share price volatility is normal.

2.5 The company has complied with laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and
the Securities and Exchange Commission. i.e. guidelines for reporting of connected transactions, guidelines

of changes in securities holding, etc.
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3. Stakeholder Information Disclosure The company has specified the following guidelines on disclosure
of stakeholder information of directors and executives for transparency to prevent problems due to conflicts
of interest:

3.1 Directors are required to notify the company without delay when a director and family members
have interests or are shareholders in any business with potential interests or conflict with the company having
a direct or indirect stake in any contracts made by the company or when a director and family members hold
securities in the company and affiliated companies. Stakeholder Directors and executives must be excluded
from participation in discussions aimed at rendering opinions or voting to approve the aforementioned
transactions.

3.2 Directors and executives are required to report securities held by the company at every meeting
of the Board of Directors. The aforementioned agenda is to notify directors that directors and executives,
including spouses and children who have not reached adult maturity and related persons according to Article
258 of the Securities and Exchange Act of B.E. 2535 (1992 A.D.), are under obligation to prepare and
disseminate reports on security holdings, including reports on changes in security holdings for the SEC
whenever securities are purchased, sold, transferred or received within three days from the securities
purchase/sale date.

3.3 Directors and high-ranking executives are required to prepare reports on stakes held by directors
and high-ranking executives, including related persons according to Securities and Exchange Commission
Notification No. Tor Jor. 2/2552, which became effective on 1 July 2009.

In 2016, the company treated shareholders equally and there were no complaints of shareholder

rights violation or the use of inside information for personal gain.

Section 3: The Role of Stakeholders

The company gives the importance on the rights of all groups of stakeholders, regardless of whether
the are inside stakeholders, i.e. company executives, employees, or outside shareholders, i.e. competitors,
trade partners, customers, creditors, etc. The company realizes that the support and opinion of all groups
of stakeholders shall be of benefit to the operation and to the development of business. Therefore the company
shall follow the relevant laws and regulations to supervise the rights of stakeholders. Moreover, the company
has established guidelines to promote cooperation between the company and each group of stakeholders
in order to create harmony.
1. Treatment of Each Stakeholder

The company has set the written guidelines in compliance with good corporate governance policy
and business ethics to treat all groups of stakeholders, i.e. shareholders, customers, trade partners, creditors,
competitors, employees, society and environment, including encouraging employees to follow the guidelines

and also commit to respect the rights of shareholders which are as follows:
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1.1 Shareholders: The company performs duties to shareholders with honesty and fairness and
manages business for stable progress and interest of shareholders by disclosing information to shareholders
equally, regularly and completely. The company provides opportunities to propose opinions, suggestions,
including either additional agenda items or candidates to serve as directors.

1.2 Employees: The company gives the importance to employees who are the most valuable resource
of the company and key to success in achieving the company's goal. Therefore, the company gives importance
to personnel development and welfare and promotes participation of employees.

1. Establishes procedures of remuneration and welfare.

2. Establishes a clear remuneration policy for employees by assessing both long term and
short term operational result focused on finance, customers, internal management system, and learning
and development.

3. Provides appropriate remuneration and welfare. i.e. salary, annual rewards, provident fund
as well as life insurance and accident insurance for employees.

4. Provides orientation to employees focusing on business ethics, anti-corruption policy,
company core values, safety and quality system and necessary basic knowledge of company operations.

5. Establishes a policy to promote systematic personnel development by applying a
competency model as standard for all types of personnel development plans, i.e, performance and competency
assessment, training roadmap, individual development and succession plan, etc. There were 210 employees
in 2016.

6. Supports activities which promote good relationship among employees, i.e. sport days,
new year party, etc.

1.3 Customers: The company is committed to treat all customers equally and fairly and to meet
customer satisfaction and trust by offering good quality services. Moreover, the company supports activities
to build a good relationship with customers. i.e. company visits, seminars, customer meetings in order to
promote a relationship and to listen to suggestions and complaints as well as participate in customers' activities.

1.4 Trade Partners: The company has a policy to build good relationships with trade partners, to
conduct business fairly, to treat trade partners equally for maximum benefits, to avoid any conflict of interest
situations and to strictly follow the mission statement to achieve business benefits.

1.5 Creditors: The company has a policy to create a relationship with trade partners, to conduct
business fairly, to treat trade partners equally for maximum benefits, to avoid any conflict of interest situations
and to strictly follow the mission statement to achieve business benefits.

1.6 Competitors: The company has a policy to compete under the rules of fair business competition,
refrain from seeking confidential information of business competitors through dishonest or improper means,

and refrain from discrediting competitors through slander or take any action without establishing the truth.
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1.7 Communities / Society / Environment : The company has a responsibility to communities
and society to follow standards related to safety, security, occupational health and environment and address
concerns that impacts natural resources and the environment.

2. Environmental, Occupational Health and Safety

The company gives importance to environmental, occupational health and safety by establishing
the policy and setting the environmental, occupational health and safety committees in order to develop a
management system to control, improve and prevent any damage that may occurred from operations.
The company conducts many activities, i.e. annual employee check up, big cleaning day, safety day and
various training programs, etc.
3. Environmental Preservation and the Efficient Use of Resources

The company encourages the efficient use of resources for maximum benefits concerning
environmental impacts and has stipulated systematic measurement to prevent impacts.
4. Respecting Human Rights

The company has a policy to respect human rights for which directors, executives and employees
have to follow the ethics on respecting human dignity, independent, personal rights, authority and human
rights. The company also treats everyone equally without discrimination against gender, race and nationality.
5. Avoiding Infringement of Intellectual Property

The company has a policy and guidelines to respect by not violating intellectual property or copyrights
for which directors, executives and employees have to follow the ethics on intellectual property and copyright.
6. Anti-Corruption

The Board of Directors has established and improved the policy on anti-corruption of the Company
clearly and also determined the manual on anti-corruption measure to be the guidelines for directors,
executives and employees. It focuses on preventing and fighting against all kinds of corruption directly and
indirectly, including not involving with bribes and corruption with officers and entities in the public and private
sector in order to acquire or maintain competition advantages. In addition, the Company appoints the
Anti-Corruption Working Group to coordinate with executives and all sections in the organization in order
to improve related rules, requirements and practices correspondingly and appropriately based on the current
situations. Moreover, the policy and manual on anti-corruption measure are published to external persons.
In 2016, the Company was verified to be a member of Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against
Corruption Council on April 22, 2016 from the Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption.
7. Contact AKP

The company provides the effective way for stakeholders to communicate any suggestions, opinions,
guestions and complaints through Corporate Communication Department, contact number 0-2323-0715
ext. 17 or www.Akkhie.com or Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited 792, Moo 2, Soi 1¢/1 Bangpoo
Industrial Estate, Sukhumvit Road, Bangpumai, Samutprakarn, Samutprakarn 10280

S1ovUs:9U 2559
www.akkhie.com



AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Annual report 2016 USBn ARUsINIS 91N (UK3U)

8. Procedures for Whistle-Blower and Mechanisms for Whistle-Blower Protection

The Board of Directors has provided two effective ways for whistle-blowers to communicate any
concerns directly to the executive level, i.e. to supervisors at each level, the internal control department,
as well as directly to the board, i.e. the board and audit committee. The company has also assigned
management to supervise and take the responsibility of communicating to their staffs so that they understand
and follow business ethics and established procedures for whistle-blower protection strictly. The company
has provided channel to receive any complaints, opinions, suggests, illegal or unethical practice, including
suspicious behaviors that may indicate fraud or misbehavior. The company has established mechanisms

for whistle-blower protection.

Section 4: Disclosure and Transparency
1. Disclosure of Information

The company recognizes the importance of disclosure of information, both financial and non-financial,
that is accurate, complete, transparent and in compliance with the criteria stipulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The company also recognizes other material
information that may affect the price of the company's securities and influences the decision-making process
of its investors and stakeholders. The company has disseminated company information to shareholders,
investors and general public through the information disclosure system of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand and is included on the company's website at www.Akkhie.com
2. Preparation of Financial Reports

The company is responsible to prepare financial reports that is accurate, complete and transparent
in order to preserve the company assets and prevent mis statement in accordance with accounting standard.
The company is also responsible for reasonable and careful preparation of financial reports to ensure that
stakeholders are confident of the financial reports prepared by the company. The board of directors, therefore,
assigned an audit committee to verify the accuracy of financial reports and operations. The Board of Directors
report for responsible financial statement covers the principles and the criteria stipulated by good corporate
govermnance for listed companies as stipulated by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and is signed by the chairman
and the managing director and presented together with the report of the auditor in the annual report.

In 2016, the company assigned Grant Thornton Co., Ltd. with capability and experience to be the
independent auditor and was approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The financial statement
was verified to be accurate in accordance with accounting standards and also passed the approval of audit

committee and the board of directors before disclosure to shareholders.
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3. Remuneration of Auditors

3.1. Audit fees In 2016, the Company paid audit fees of Baht 540,000 (Five hundred forty thousand
Baht) to Karin Audit Company Limited (which has no relationship with and benefits from the Company/
subsidiaries/major shareholders or individuals related to such persons).

However, the audit firm and selected auditors are independent and have no relationship with and
benefits from the Company, its executives, major shareholders or individuals related to such persons.

3.2. Other Fees - None -

4. Investor Relations The Company realizes that its financial and non-financial information influences the
decision-making process of its investors and stakeholders. The Management focuses on disclosure of
information, that is accurate, complete, regular, timely and in accordance with the criteria stipulated by
the SEC and the SET. The Company, therefore, assigned the Corporate Communication Department to disclose
significant information to investors and supervise the financial reporting process, as well as other material
information affecting the price of Company's securities, i.e. financial statements, operational results, information
disclosed through the SET portal to investors, so that they receive accurate and complete information regularly.
The Company presented its operational results and information disclosure to investors, shareholders and
relevant persons by using direct and indirect methods as follows;

Direct: The company presents its operational results to the securities analysts, investors and
employees regularly in the form of analyst meetings, during meeting presentations and company visits
where executives are met to enquire about progress of its operational results.

Indirect: The company provides information about the company, operational results, financial reports,
including other reports through the Stock Exchange of Thailand and can be found under the Investor Relations
tab of the Stock Exchange of Thailand website www.set.or.th or the company's website www.Akkhie.com
in Thai and English.

For further information or if investors have any questions, please contact the Corporate and Marketing
Communication Department, contact number 0-2323 — 0715 ext. 132 or at www.Akkhie.com
5. Information Disclosure System

5.1 The company recognizes the importance of disclosure of company's information, both financial
and non-financial, that is accurate, complete and transparent and does so through the SET Information
Disclosure System, the Securities and Exchange Commission of Thailand website, the company's website
and by mail.

5.2 The company has disclosed information in accordance with the criteria stipulated by the Securities
and Exchange Commission of Thailand and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. Securities Management

Department is responsible for information disclosure.
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5.3 The company has assigned the Corporate Communication Department, contact number
0-2323-0715 ext.132 to be the company's representative to communicate with investors, shareholders,
securities analyst and other persons.

The Security and Exchange Commission has never asked the company to amend disclosed
financial statements. Annual and quarterly financial statements were disclosed to shareholders and investors

in a timely manner.

Section 5: Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The board of directors has an important role in the corporate governance principles for the best

interests of the company and is responsible for the performance of their duties to the shareholders,
independently from the executives.
1. The Structure of the Board of Directors The board of directors has determined the structure of the board
of directors. This comprises individuals with knowledge and capability who have an important role in establishing
the policies and general perspective of the corporation with a significant role in the direction, inspection,
and evaluation of the company’s performance outcome in accordance with independently laid plans. At
present, there are nine directors on the company’s board of directors comprising three executive company
directors, which is 33% of all directors and six directors who are not executives, which is 66.67% of all
directors and the three directors from the six who are not executives shall serve as the Audit Committee
Directors to be considered as representatives of the shareholders in performing of the duty of supervising
the company’s operations for accuracy and transparency.

Moreover, the company’s board of directors also appointed various sub-committees such as the
Subcommittee of Audit, Subcommittee of Risk Management, Subcommittee of Recruitment and Wage,
and the Executive Board of Directors to perform specific duties and present the issues for the consideration
and acknowledgement of the board of directors wherein each sub-committee will have scope and duties
according to the specifications of the scope and duties of each sub-committee.

Also, the company has a secretary to fulfill duties and responsibilities according to the Stock and
Exchange Act such as suggestions in the areas requiring acknowledgement by the board of directors and
performance of the duty of care for the activities of the board of directors including coordinating actions
according to the decision of the board of directors. Furthermore, each meeting must be allocated sufficient
time for the meeting’s agendas approval and consideration. Also, minutes of the meeting are recorded in
writing and the minutes which are approved by the board of directors are collected for further approval of

the committees
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2. The Roles, Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

Duties of the chairman.

1. Chairman is not executive and not the same person as president, and must have no relationship
with the management.

2. Support, assist, and give consultation in executives’ business operations through president but
not to interfere in routine tasks or daily business management which the president is responsible.

3. As chairman of the board of directors' meeting and the company's shareholders' meeting.

4. As a decisive vote caster in case voting at the board of directors ‘meeting is split equally.

5. Responsible as the leader of the board in directing, following-up and monitoring the administration
of the board of directors and other Subcommittees to achieve the objectives of the company’s laid plan.

Duties of the Board of Directors.

All directors understand their duties and responsibilities, as well as the business nature of the Company.
They perform their duties with integrity and carefulness by considering the highest benefit of the Company
and equitable treatment to all shareholders. In addition, they independently give opinions and fully dedicate
their time to perform duties under responsibilities and good corporate governance principles of the Company
as follows;

1) New directors need to receiving orientation on knowledge about the company’s business operations.

2) Training in at least one course offered by the Thai Institute of Directors (I0D) that is concerned
with the Director Accreditation Program (DAP) or a course on Director Certification Program(DCP) or the
equivalent thereof to increase operational skills and ability.

3) Performance of duty in compliance with the company’s laws, objectives and regulations, as well
as resolutions passed by shareholders’ meetings, with honesty and caution in preserving the company’s
interests and ethical responsibility for every shareholder.

4) Setting the company’s policy and direction and supervising the management to ensure compliance
with the company’s policies and regulations with efficiency and effectiveness under good governance.
The objective is to add maximum economic value to the business and security for shareholders.

5) Monitor the company’s business operations at all times and conscientiously comply with the law
and the company’s specifications in related contracts. Stipulate that the management report to the company’s
Board of Directors on the company’s work performance and other relevant issues for acknowledgement in
Board of Directors’ meetings. The objective is to ensure that the company’s business operations are effective.

6) Play a key role in operations concerning risk management. Establish sufficient risk management
guidelines and measures with constant follow-up.

7) Independent directors and external directions are ready to independently exercise discretion in
considering the setting of strategies, managing work, using resources, appointing directors and setting business
operation standards. They are also ready to object to the actions of other directors or the management in

cases where there are differences of opinion on matters with impact on the equality of every shareholder.
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8) Refrain from buying and selling securities for at least three days before the company’s financial
statements are announced. Furthermore, they are required to report on personal shareholder equity, the
shareholder equity of spouses and children who are not legal adults but hold shares in the company or
companies in the group during the regular monthly meetings of the Board of Directors. They are also under
obligation to report to the company without delay when there are cases involving either direct or indirect stakes
in any contracts the company is making during the accounting period and the directors hold shares or
debentures in the company or companies in the group.

9) The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to check and consider approval of the company’s
policy, guidelines and plans for large investment projects as proposed by sub-committees and/or the
management.

10) The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to appoint, assign or advise sub-committees
or task forces to consider or take action on any matter the Board of Directors deems fitting.

11) The Board of Directors is under obligation to govern the company in establishing an internal
control system and an efficient internal audit system. An internal audit unit needs to be established to monitor
and act together and in coordinate with the Audit Committee.

12) Appoint a corporate secretary in compliance with the laws governing securities and the Stock
Exchange of Thailand. The corporate secretary will perform the duty of preparing and storing documents
and other items as specified by the Securities and Exchange Commission. And to aid the activities of the
Board of Directors and the company, e.g. Board of Directors’ meetings, shareholders’ meeting and the
provision of recommendations for the company’s Board of Directors in practicing good personal conduct and
the right activities in compliance with the law and various regulations on a regular basis. They are also required
to ensure that the company and its directors accurately, completely and transparently disclose information.

13) Establish rules concerning the company’s code of business conduct and business ethics as
well as the ethics of directors, executives and employees as internal practice guidelines for the organization.

14) Review good governance policies on a regular basis.

15) Each director is allowed to hold office in no more than five companies listed on the Stock exchange
of Thailand (SET).

16) The company’s Board of Directors is authorized to consider and approve any matters as necessary
and concerning the company or as deemed fitting in the interests of the company.

This includes the following:
a) Short-term and long-term visions and strategic plans of the organization.

b) Annual work plans and budgets.
c) Corporate restructuring.

e) Self-assessment of personal performance and the Managing Director’s performance.

)

)
d) Dividend payment policy.

)
f) Specification of the Managing Director’s remuneration.
)

g) Appointment of executives from the level of Assistant Managing Director.
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Division of Authority and Duties

The Company has clearly divided duties and responsibilities between the Board of Directors and
executives. The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing policies and supervising executives’
operations in the policy level, while executives perform the management of the Company to correspond
with specified policies. However, resolution on approving any significant agenda still requires an approval
from the Board’s Meeting or Shareholders’ Meeting as the case may be. In addition, authority granted to
the Board of Directors and managing director will not cause stakeholders to approve any items that they
or persons with conflict of interests engage in together with the Company or its subsidiaries.

The Company divides the position of Chairman of the Board of Directors and Chief Executive Officer
independently in order to perform duties transparently and provide sufficient balance of power.

e Chairman of the Board of Directors is an independent director responsible for the position of the
Board’s leader. His/her duties are to monitor the management of the executive’s board to achieve based
on specified action plans. In addition, he/she must act as the chairperson of the Board’s Meeting and
Shareholders’ Meeting.

o Chief Executive Officer acts as the leader of the executive’s board responsible for supervising
such board to perform duties as assigned by the Board of Directors, including considering any matters before
presenting to the Board’s Meeting and/or approving operations relating to the normal course of business

of the Company.

Term of Office of Directors

1. A director shall be appointed for a term of office of 3 years and a retiring director is eligible for
re-election. The Company has no restrictions on re-election of retiring director and age of directors. However,
the Company mainly considers their abilities to perform duties.

2. Term of office of directors is in accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association. At every
annual general meeting, one third of the Directors who are subject to retirement by rotation shall retire.
The director to retire by rotation shall be those who have been longest in office since their last appointment
and the retiring director is eligible for re-election.

3. Where a vacancy occurs in the Board of Directors for reasons other than the retirement by rotation,
the Board shall elect a person who is qualified and is not prohibited under Section 68 of the Public Limited
Companies Act B.E.2535 by a vote of not less than three-fourth of the number of shareholders as the substitute
Director at the next meeting of Board of Directors. The substitute Director shall hold office only for the remaining
term of office of the Director whom he or she replaces.

4. An independent director shall be appointed for a term of office of not more than 3 consecutive
terms or not more than 9 years, whichever is longer. If the Board of Directors deem that it is necessary to hold
office more than 3 consecutive terms or more than 9 years, the tenure of such independent director shall be

extended.
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High-Level Executives Succession Plan

The Board of Directors is aware of the significance of human resources so the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee is established to prepare the succession plan for the position of Chief Executive
Officer and high-level executives from the department manager level or higher level and report directly to
the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) based on the stipulated rules, including consider and review such plan

annually.

Policies and Methods of Practice in Positions As Directors of Other Companies for Directors and Executives

The Board of Directors gives importance to the performance efficiency of directors, thereby enabling
directors to fully devote time to governing the company’s business. Therefore, policy has been set to limit
the number of other registered companies in which directors and executives can hold positions as directors
to no more than five other registered companies. Currently, no directors of the company hold positions
exceeding set criteria.

Leadership and Vision

The Board of Directors participates in setting short-term and long-term vision, obligations and
strategies including goals and business plans by annually revising the company’s vision, obligations,
strategies and business plans. Furthermore, the Board of Directors has set success indicators for the
organization in each aspect such as growth building and finance including preparation of vital work systems
such as the internal control system and the risk management system. The Board of Directors monitors
management performance by stipulating that the Managing Director make quarterly reports in order to review

and ensure effective company performance.

Business Care Policy

The company has established a written policy for directing the business and the Board of Directors
to hold regular reviews of these policies for adherence to the aforementioned policy. Moreover, the company
will act according to the rules and various regulations set forth by the Board of Directors overseeing stocks
and stock exchanges and the Stock Exchange of Thailand and will disclose reports on the direction of the
business in the annual reports and in the form showing the list of annual information (Form 56-1). It is also
disseminated at www.akkhie.com. Business care policy is composed of governance in various areas as follows:

1. Shareholder Rights : The company gives importance to shareholders as investors in securities and
owners of the company. Therefore, the company promotes basic legal rights among shareholders such as
shares in business profits, purchase/sale or transfer of shares, sufficient business news and information,
attendance at meetings to exercise the right to vote on appointment or removal of directors, set remuneration
for directors, appoint auditors and specify auditing fees including issues with impact on the company. In addition
to promoting basic rights among shareholders, the company has equitable care and treatment of shareholders
such as by providing important current information via websites, arranging for shareholders to visit the business
and avoidance of any actions in violation or limitation of shareholder rights.
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2. Shareholder Rights : The Board of Directors oversees and reviews corporate governance structure
regularly to build confidence in equitable and fair treatment of every shareholder including minor shareholders,
foreign shareholders and institutional investors along with ensuring shareholder care processes are not difficult
or unreasonably expensive. Shareholders have the right to participate in decision-making and learn about
the outcomes of the company’s decision for significant events specified by law or company regulations.
Furthermore, the company has established written guidelines to store and prevent abuse of insider information
in ethics for directors and employees to prevent abuse of insider information for personal gain and unlawful
gains of others, which is considered taking advantage of other shareholders or causing overall damage to
shareholders with essential principles and designated practice guidelines on disclosure of stakeholder
information of directors and executives for transparency and prevention of conflicts of interest.

3. The Role of Stakeholders : The company gives importance to the rights of every stakeholder group,
regardless of whether they are inside stakeholders such as company employees, executives or outside
shareholders such as shareholders, competitors, trade partners, customers and creditors, etc. The company
realizes that support and opinions of every stakeholder group benefits benefits the operation and to development
of the company’s business. Therefore, the company will follow the law and relevant regulations to ensure
good care for the aforementioned rights of stakeholders. Moreover, the company promotes cooperation
between the company and each stakeholder group to build unity.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency : The company recognizes the importance of disclosing
both financial and general information that is accurate, complete, transparent and compliant with the criteria
set by the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The company also
recognizes other material information with impact on the price of the company's securities and influences
the decision-making process of its investors and stakeholders. The company has disseminated company
information to shareholders, investors and the general public via channels and information dissemination
media of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the Stock Exchange of Thailand including the company's
website at www.akkhie.com.

5. Responsibilities of the Board of Directors : The Board of Directors has an important role in
corporate governance for maximum benefits of the company and is responsible for performance of duties

to shareholders with independence from the management.

Zero Tolerance Policy on Bribery and Corruption

The company is committed to zero tolerance policy against every type of bribery and corruption.
To operate in a business at risk for corruption, and with careful consideration and practice, the company
has prepared written zero tolerance policy against bribery and corruption along with stipulating that the
company and subsidiaries comply with anti-bribery and anti-corruption policies with the aim of pushing for
and maintaining corporate culture by adhering to the fact that “corruption is unacceptable in transactions

with the public and private sector” as disseminated by the company in www.akkhie.com
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Operational Guidelines Zero Tolerance Policy against Bribery and Corruption

1. The company has zero tolerance policy against bribery and corruption while complying with all
anti-bribery and anti-corruption laws in Thailand.

2. The company will not directly or indirectly participate in bribery and corruption. The company is
committed to implementing an effective anti-bribery and anti-corruption system.

3. Company directors, executives and employees at every level are required to comply with the zero
tolerance policy against bribery and corruption by not participating directly and indirectly in corruption and
bribery of public and private officials such as the personnel of companies involved in transactions with the
company to gain or maintain businesses or competitive advantages.

4. Employees are under obligation to neither neglect nor ignore. When actions fitting the scope of
corruption are encountered, employees are required to notify supervisors or the persons responsible and
cooperate in investigating the facts.

5. Any action under the anti-corruption policy is to implement practice guidelines set out in the
company’s business ethics and regulations, including related company operational manuals and any other
practice guidelines specified by the company in the future.

6. Corruption is a violation of the company’s business ethics requiring consideration for disciplinary
action based on regulations set forth by the company. Furthermore, corruption may result in penalties
according to the law if the aforementioned action is illegal.

7. The company will give justice and protection to employees who have reported or cooperated
in reporting corruption involved with the company.

8. The company recognizes the importance of communication and public relations to build knowledge
and understanding among company directors, executives, employees and persons associated with the
company on topics requiring compliance with this anti-corruption policy.

9. The company is committed to building and maintaining corporate culture with a firm belief that

corruption is unacceptable in transactions with the government sector and the private sector based on protocol.

Support for Political Activities

1. Negative actions related to politics are not performed in the company and no company resources
are to be used for the aforementioned actions. The company is an organization firm in its political neutrality,
support for compliance with the law and democratic government without guidelines to provide direct or
indirect political support for any political party.

2. In cases where the company wishes to provide political support for democracy, the aforementioned
support is must not be in violation of related laws or involve expectations for reciprocal special treatment.
Support requires the preparation of request logs with specifications of support recipients and objectives

with all accompanying documents for presentation to the Board of Directors for consideration of approval.
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3. Employees have the right and freedom to participate in political actions under the constitution.
However, employees must not use status as a company employee or use any property, equipment or
instrument of the company to benefit any political action. When participating in political activities, employees
are to be cautious of any actions with potential for causing understanding that the company supports or

is devoted to any political party.

Donations for Charity and Sponsorship

1. The company donates to charities in the form of financial assistance or other forms (such as
education or time) as part of CSR activities, including public relations and building a good image for the
company without expectations for reciprocation in the form of business gains.

2. Donations to charities by using company funds or properties are made only on behalf of the
company. Charitable donations must be made for reliable and accountable foundations, public charity
organizations, temples, hospitals, medical facilities or social benefit organization through proper channels
in compliance with company regulations.

3. In providing financial support requiring company funds or properties to support projects, names are
to be specified only on behalf of the company. Financial assistance must be made for business objectives, good
image and reputation of the company through steps in compliance with company regulations.

4. Sponsorship is a method for disseminating the company’s business with difference from donations
for charity and may be carried out in various forms such as sponsorship of cultural, artistic or educational
activities, etc.

5. Employees are required to exercise caution to ensure that charitable donations and sponsorship
are not be used as a cover for bribery in addition to being transparent and compliant with enforced laws.

6. Charitable donations or sponsorship are required to prepare request logs with specification of
donation/sponsorship recipients and donation/sponsorship objectives along with attaching all accompanying
documents for presentation to persons in the company with the authority to consider approval according

to level of approval authority in the company.

Giving or Receiving ltems or Other Benefits

The company requires the giving or receiving of gifts, presents and receptions to be appropriate
based on traditional practice without exceeding proper value and aimed at motivating practice or avoidance
of practice with potential leading to corruption. The company has the following measures:

1. The company does not demand or request any objects or benefits from other persons with duties
or businesses related to the company whether for personal gain or the gain of other associated persons.
The company considers the aforementioned actions to be an abuse of authority damaging to the image and

reputation of the company.
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2. The company does not accept or give objects or any benefits gained by performing duties for
the company to conflict with interests in the company regardless of whether gifts were given/received for self
or associated persons with the following considerations:

(a) The giving or receiving of any items or benefits may be performed only on traditional
occasions or festivals commonly practiced by giving consideration to appropriate value for the occasion,
person, position and duty of the giver and the receiver. The aforementioned actions must not influence business
decisions or result in unfair gain.

(b) Business receptions may be held as necessary with reasonable spending not exceeding

needs, extravagance or have regular frequency.

The Company and Business Associates

1. The company will notify and support affiliated companies in which the company has power to
control practices in compliance with anti-bribery and anti-corruption measures.

2. Business representatives and mediums. Employees are forbidden from employing any business
mediums to bribe or perform corrupt actions.

3. Distributors/service providers and contractors of the company are arranged to procure goods/
services with fairness and transparency. The company will also assess to thoroughly select distributors/
service providers and contractors. The company will notify distributors/service providers and contractors of
this policy and the company reserves the right to terminate procurement and employment if distributors/

service providers and contractors were corrupt or gave bribes.

Business Ethics

The Board has established the code of conduct to be the guideline and good practiced for directors,
executives and employees to adhere by, so that the duties can be performed under the Company's mission,
with integrity, honesty, and fairness applicable to all stakeholders, the public, and the society. In addition,
the Board also establishes the monitoring system to ensure these guidelines are abided by regularly. The
Company has continuously provided trainings and notified all employees to strictly comply with the code
of conduct. Directors, executives and employees of the Company are responsible for strictly complying with
the code of ethics. All levels of supervisors are responsible for monitoring and encouraging their subordinates
to comply with the code of ethics, as well as behaving as a good model for employees. The Company’s

code of conduct is published on www.akkhie.com
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Internal control systems

The board of directors places importance on the internal control systems both at the executive level
and the operational level in order to ensure efficient operations. Furthermore, the company has clearly set
forth duties and authority for the executives and employees in writing, with respect to control over and use
of the company’s assets to generate profit. The company has also divided the duties of employees and
controllers with separate audits in order to create a balance between each other.

The company has established an Internal Audit Department to audit the primary operations and
significant financial activities of the company to assure performance in the specified direction that is effective
and in compliance with the laws and specifications related to the company's internal control systems. The
audit department examines significant items continually with reports on the findings sent directly to the audit

committee. The internal audit is able to fully inspect and maintain a balance.

Appointment and Consideration of Auditor Remuneration

The Audit Committee considers the selection, nomination and removal of independent persons to
function as the company’s auditor and proposed auditor remuneration. The Board of Directors proposes
to the shareholders’ meeting for approval. The Board of Directors and the Audit Committee is of the opinion
that Karin Audit Co., Ltd. has professional expertise, independence and neutrality with experience in continually
auditing the company and awareness of information belonging to the company. Auditor remuneration for 2016
was set at 540,000 baht. At the general shareholders’ meeting of 2016, the meeting approved auditor

appointment and remuneration according to proposals made by the Board of Directors.

Risk Management

The board of directors set clear specific and measurable goals for business performance. The executives
compare actual performance outcomes against the goals determined by internal and external evaluations
by assessing risk factors, analysis of causal factors and events that cause risk and also assigned the related

department to continuously monitor the risks and report the progress to the supervisors.

Conflicts of Interest

The board of directors has a policy for preventing conflict of interest on the principle that any decision
to conduct business activities will be done for the best interest of the company and should avoid actions
that cause conflict of interest. It requires those who are involved or have a conflict of interest to notify the
company of the relationship or interests in the transaction, and they shall not participate in the decision-making

including having no approval authority for such a transaction.
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If there are items that may cause conflicts to occur that do not fall under regular trading procedures
or comply with regular trading terms it must be presented at the meeting of the board of directors for approval.
The Audit Committee shall carefully consider the appropriateness and present at the meeting of the board
of directors and / or the shareholders' meeting (as the case may be.) The company must comply with the
rules and regulations set forth by the board of directors overseeing stocks and stock exchanges and the
Stock Exchange of Thailand and will disclose the reports on the direction of the business in the annual reports

and in form showing the list of annual information (form 56-1).

Internal Control Systems

The board of directors considers corruption a major risk to the organization. Therefore, the measures
to control corruption are as follows:

1. Preventive measures: set the organization to control and manage, providing a written code of ethical
conduct and promoting compliance with the code of ethical conduct, providing a good internal control system,
and evaluation of internal controls of each operational unit.

2. Supervisors at each level are responsible to prevent, detect and investigate fraud and errors in
the operation. In addition, the internal audit unit that is independent of the executive, reviews the rules,
regulations and monitors risk alarms.

3. The investigation must be fair to the accused and afford appropriate protection to the informant or

whistle blower.

Reports of the Board of Directors

The board of directors is responsible for important business operations and the direction of the
business, general financial statements of the company and subsidiary companies and financial information
appearing to the public in the form of annual lists of information and annual reports. Financial statements
will be in accordance with generally accepted accounting standards in Thailand and will be audited by a
licensed auditor, licensed by the Security and Exchange Commission. The board of directors must select
appropriate accounting policies and ensure it is followed with cautious judgment and best organizational
estimation. Significant information must be sufficiently disclosed in the remarks section of the financial
statement. The board of directors must ensure that effective internal control systems are in place to be
reasonably sure that the accounts are accurate and complete and prevent misrepresentation.

The board of directors appoints an Audit Committee comprising of directors who are not executives
and have sufficient independence to be responsible for the quality of financial reports and internal control
systems. The board also appoints subcommittee of Risk Management consisting of independent directors

and senior executives who are responsible for evaluating the risks in the company’s various operating systems.
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3. Protection of against Abuse of Insider Information for Personal Gain

The company has the following policies and methods for preventing directors and executives from
using the company’s insider information that is not disclosed to the public for personal gain, including buy and
sell securities:

1. Directors and executives have a duty to report their securities holding of the company, including
their spouses and minor children in accordance with Section 59 of the Securities and Exchange Act B.E.
2535 (1992) and disciplinary actions in accordance with Section 275 of the Securities and Exchange Act
B.E. 2535 (1992) as well.

2. Directors and executives have a duty to report their securities holding of the company in accordance
with Section 59 of the Securities and Exchange Act B.E. 2535 (1992) to the Securities and Exchange
Commission within 3 working days since the change of securities holding was amend and the this copy must
be submitted to the Securities and Exchange Commission in the same day.

3. The company prohibits directors, executives, and relevant persons who received insider information
which may effect to the price of securities buy or sell securities of the company prior to the release of the
financial statement and insider information to public at least 1 month and should wait until at least 24 hours
after the release of information to public before buying or selling securities of the company.

4. The company has established disciplinary actions for violations of use of inside information for
self gain. These could include: written warning, wage cut, suspension without pay and termination. Disciplinary

actions is taken depending upon willfulness and severity of the violation.
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Related Transactions

1. Nature of Relationship

The company had some related transactions with persons who may have conf Iflicts of interests.
Such related transactions were the transactions with shareholders and/or executives of the company,
including the transactions with related companies the related persons acted as shareholders and / or executive.
The nature of relationship can be summarized as follows.

Person who may have
Conflicts of Interests

Nature of Relationship

Better World Green Plc. ("BWG”) Registered founding on 23 July 1997; as of 31 December 2016, registered
paid up capital amounted to 958.03 million baht in order to provide waste
or discarded materials management and disposal services. BWG is a major
shareholder in the company with a share ratio of 51.18 percent of registered
paid up capital and two directors, namely, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and

Mr. Suthat Boonya-udomsart.

Better World Transport Co.,Ltd. Registered founding on 26 October 2001; as of 31 December 2015 paid

(“BWT”") up capital amounted to 68 million baht in order to operate a waste
transportation business with up-to-standard transports and containers.
BWG holds 99.99 percent shares in all registered paid up capital and shares
a director in the company, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr.suthat

Boonya-udomsart.

Better Waste Care Co.,Ltd. (“BWC”) Registered founding on 23 September 2002; as of 31 December 2015 paid
up capital amounted to one million baht. The company is a representative
for waste collection and transportation for disposal by concrete incinerators
and incinerators of the Department of Industrial Works. BWG holds 99.94
percent of shares in all registered paid up capital and shares a director with

the company, Mr. Suwat Luengviriya and Mr.suthat Boonya-udomsart.

Earth Tech Environment Co., Ltd. (“ETC”) The company founding was registered on 9 January 2004 and, as of 31
December 2016, registered paid up capital amounted to 628 million baht
for the purpose of operating business as a service provider involved in the
disposal of both hazardous and non-hazardous industrial waste. Furthermore,
the company is currently in the process of constructing an electricity power
palnt from waste in which BWG has a shareholding of 60 percent of paid
up registered capital with co-directors, namely, Suwat Luengviriya and

Mr. Suthat Boonya-udomsart.
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Person who may have

Conflicts of Interests Nature of Relationship

Mr. Suwat Luengviriya Major shareholder in BWG and director in BWT/BWC/ETC and director in
AKP (status as older brother of Mr. Wanchai Luengviriya).

Mr. Suthat Boonya-udomsart Director of BWG and director of BWT/BWC/ETC.
Director of AKP.
Mr. Ekarin Luengviriya Director of BWT/ETC (status as older brother of Mr. Wanchai Luengviriya).
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3. Needs and Reasonableness of Related Transactions

The related transactions include were necessary and reasonable in ordert to maximize the benefits
towards the company, and the Audit Committee considered the related transactions incurred regarding the
needs of such transactions and the reasonable of the rate of the related transactions, and disclosed types and
values of related transactions of the company and/or subsidiaries with the persons who may have conflicts of
interests under the notif ification and regulation of the Securities Exchange Commission and Stock Exchange
of Thailand.

4. Measures or Procedures of Approval of Related Transactions

In case of the related transactions of the company and its subsidiaries with the persons who may
have conflicts of interests, the Audit Committee shall provide the opinions regarding the needs of related
transactions and the suitability of prices of such transactions by considering from the conditions in order to
comply with the ordinary business operations in the industry, and comparing with the prices of outsiders
or market price. If the Audit Committee is not proficient in considering the related transactions incurred,
the Audit Committee shall provide independent experts to give the opinions regarding such transactions in
order to be used for the decision of the Committee, Audit Committee or shareholders. The directors who have
conflicts of interests shall have no right to vote for such transactions, and shall disclose such transaction on
Notes to Financial Statements of the company and/ or subsidiaries.

5. Plicies and Trends of Future Related Transactions

Regarding the related transactions incurred in the future, the directors shall follow the rules and
regulations stipulated, and the directors shall not approve any transactions that such directors or persons
who may have other conflicts of interests with the company and its subsidiaries, and shall not grant the
power of attorney to others to act on behalf of themselves regarding such related transactions, and shall disclose
such transactions to the Board of Directors and/ or subsidiaries for consideration. The company and/ or its
subsidiaries shall follow the laws re-garding the securities and stock market, regulation, notifif ication, order,
or requirements of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, requirements for the disclosure of related transactions,
and the receipt or sale of the company and its subsidiarie’s properties, and the accounting standard regarding
the disclosure of related persons or activitiesstipu- lated by Federation of Accounting Professions under
the Royal Patronage of His Majesty the King.

In case of the ordinary transactions, the company and/ or its subsidiaries shall identify the rules and
guide-line according to the ordinary trading characteristics by reffering from the proper, fair, reasonable, and
transparent prices and conditions, and propose to the Audit Committee for approval of such criteria and guidelines.

In the future, the company and its subsidiaries have no policies to lend the money or pretty cash to
persons who may have conf lflicts of interest and / or such related persons, except it compiles with the rules
of the company or its subsidiaries regarding employee’s welfare or with the rules regarding the power of approval
or provision of financial assistance to the juristic persons that the company and its subsidiaries hold the shares
accor-ding to the proposion of shareholding. In case that there are some necessary cases related to the business
operations of the company or its subsidiaries and such cases may cause the company or subsidiaries to lend
the money or pretty cash, the company and its subsidiaries shall follow the relevant requirements of the Securities
Exchange Commission and / or Stock Exchange of Thailand.
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Recruitment and Remuneration Sub-Committee Report 2016

The Board of Directors appointed the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee to recruit, select and
nominate individuals with appropriate knowledge, capabilities and qualifications to perform duties as directors
in addition to proposing wage policies, wage payment policies and other benefits for the Board of Directors
and other subcommittees. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee is composed of the following three

directors:
1. Mr.Uthai Juntima Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee Chairman
2. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee Director
3. Miss.Benjawan Prasansap Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee Director

In 2016, the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee held two meetings to perform assigned
duties. Every Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee Director attended each meeting. The significant
contents of the meetings are summarized as follows:

1. Seek and screen individuals with proper qualifications for presentation to the Board of Directors
before proposing that the shareholders’ meeting consider appointment in addition to allowing shareholders
to nominate suitable persons to be selected as directors. However, no shareholder nominated individuals
for consideration of appointment as directors. Therefore, the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee proposed
appointing directors who resigned according to terms in 2016 to stay on as directors for another term.
The shareholders’ meeting passed a resolution approving new director appointments as proposed.

2. The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee set wages for the Company’s directors and Audit
Directors in 2016 by using criteria to consider commensurate wages for duties, responsibilities and capabilities
in concurrence with the Company’s overall performance and references to the same business or industry.

3. Annual review and revisions of The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee Charter to screen
topics in line with roles and duties in order to improve the performance of duties to yield maximum benefit
for shareholders.

The Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee made arrangements for self-assessments of the
Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee to review annual performances. In the area of wages for the Company’s
directors, the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee has rendered the opinion that wages are commensurate
with duties and responsibilities while also consistent with the Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee’s policies

()V\V\ \wAacn

( Mr. Uthai Juntima)

and criteria with approval from Board of Directors.

Recruitment and Wage Sub-Committee Chairman
23 February 2017

$vIuUS:91U 2559
www.akkhie.com 27 ]




AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

USBn ARUsINIS 9N (UKaU) Annual report 2016

Report of The Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company is composed of three independent
directors who are qualified experts in multiple fields such as accounting and finance, law and corporate
management. None of the Audit Directors are executives, employees or consultants in the Company or the

corporation. The current Audit Committee consists of the following:

1. Mr. Sakchai Wongchaisuriya Audit Committee Chairman
2. Mr. Prayut Wiboonsirichai Audit Committee Director
3. Miss Benjawan Prasansap Audit Committee Director

The Audit Committee performed duties assigned by the Board of Directors and in compliance with
the Audit Committee Charter, which is compliant with the specifications prescribed by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand. In the fiscal year of 2016, the Audit Committee held four meetings. Every Audit Committee Director
attended each meeting and summarized reports on the meeting outcomes for the Board of Directors. The

significant contents of missions during the year are summarized as follows:

Financial Report

The Audit Committee reviewed quarterly financial statements and the annual financial statements of
the Company with the auditor, the Management Department and the Internal Audit Department. The Audit
Committee considered the significant issues and offered recommendations including useful opinions to ensure
the internal control processes in preparing the Company’s financial statements are accurate and reliable with
sufficient disclosure of relevant information in time for financial statement users. Furthermore, the Company’s
internal control processes for preparing financial statements are compliant with relevant laws and notifications,
criteria of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Office of the Securities and Exchange Commission according
to standards for financial reports. Moreover, the Audit Committee met with the auditor without executives
or the Management Department in attendance once to freely consult one another regarding significant data
in financial statement preparation. During the review and audit by the auditor, no corruption or violations of

the law were reported to the Audit Committee’s knowledge.

Connected Transactions or Transactions with Potential Conflicts of Interest

The Audit Committee considered and provided opinions regarding connected transactions or
transactions with potential conflicts of interest for the Company by adhering to the principles of caution,
reason and consideration of benefits for the Company’s stakeholders including sufficient disclosure of

information in compliance with conditions determined by the Stock Exchange of Thailand.

s19vUs:9U 2559
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Internal Control System Sufficiency

The Audit Committee reviewed the sufficiency of the Company’s internal control system by considering
reports from the Internal Audit Department and the auditor to assess the sufficiency, suitability and efficiency
of the internal control system. The Executive Department’s operations were consistent with approved policies
and authority. The Audit Committee Charter was reviewed for concurrence with related practice guidelines
and laws by adding scopes, authority, duty and responsibilities in reviewing for the Company to have an
internal control system according to the Internal Control Framework (COSO, 2013) and appropriate and effective

internal audit according to generally accepted methods and international standards.

Compliance with the Law and Specifications

The Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s performance and determined the Company’s
performance to be in compliance with laws on securities and stock exchanges, Stock Exchange of Thailand
specifications and laws related to the Company’s business. In addition, the Audit Committee acknowledges

changes to rules and regulations with effects on the Company’s business operations.

Internal Audit and Anti-Corruption Supervision

The Audit Committee considered the independence of the Internal Audit Department within the scope
of performing work in line with annual auditing plans. The Audit Committee considered quarterly and annual
auditing reports, followed-up on corrections in the auditing reports and provided recommendations to improve
auditing work for better efficacy. The Audit Committee considered the suitability of the budget and personnel
numbers in addition to training and personnel development of the Internal Audit Department. After the Company
was confirmed as a member of the Thai Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption on
22 April 2016, the Audit Committee placed importance on monitoring compliance with anti-corruption
guidelines by assigning the Internal Audit Department to implement additional assessment criteria for

anti-corruption measures in auditing every work system.

S19vuUs:9U 2559
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Auditor Selection and Remuneration

The Audit Committee considered auditor selection and remuneration by considering the knowledge,
capabilities, experience, responsibilities and work quality of the auditor during the past year. Furthermore,
the Audit Committee based consideration on the specifications of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and other
related agencies to ensure independence and neutrality in the auditor’s work. The Audit Committee selected
an auditor from Karin Audit Co., Ltd. to be the auditor in 2016 in addition to considering proper remuneration
to present to the Board of Director. The Audit Committee has the opinion that the auditor understands the
Company’s business, works in the profession with independence, neutrality and delivered work with punctuality.
The Company’s Board of Directors proposed for the Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting of 2016 to appoint
Karin Audit Co., Ltd. to be the Company’s auditor.

The Audit Committee has the opinion that, for the accounting cycle ending on 31 December 2016,
the Company arranged an adequately transparent and suitable internal control system covering operations
with risks while also having processes to create confidence in the fact that the Company’s operations are
in compliance with related laws. The Company had a good business direction, prepared and disclosed
sufficient and reliable data on the Company’s financial reports. Moreover, the Company had regular
self-assessments of groups and individuals in perform duties of the Audit Committee covering the Audit
Committee’s structure and qualifications, meetings, roles, duties and responsibilities according to good

practice guidelines in order to review and improve work efficiency.

) .

( Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya )
Chairman, Audit Committee
23 February 2017
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Risk Management Sub-Committee Report

The Risk Management Sub-Committee of Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company is composed of
three qualified experts; two are independent directors. Every director is a qualified expert with risk management

knowledge and ability. The current Risk Management Sub-Committee is composed of the following:

1. Mr.Sakchai Wongchaisuriya Risk Management Sub-Committee Chairman
2. Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya Risk Management Sub-Committee Director
3. Mr.Prayut Wiboonsirichai Risk Management Sub-Committee Director

In 2016, the Risk Management Sub-Committee met twice to perform assigned duties. Every Risk
Management Sub-Committee member attended meetings. The relevant contents of the meetings can be
summarized as follows:

1. Consideration and approval of significant risks of the organization according to the Enterprise
Risk Management Framework in all four areas as follows:

1) Strategic Risks
2) Operational Risks
3) Compliance Risks
4) Financial Risks

2. The Risk Management Sub-Committee provided significant recommendations on the aforementioned
risk management to promote development for the organization’s risk management to be more effective.

3. The Risk Management Sub-Committee continually regulated development and compliance with
risk management policies and frameworks in order to ensure that the Company has effective risk management
systems in the entire organization with continual compliance or ability to manage and reduce risks to acceptable
levels.

4. The Risk Management Sub-Committee annually reviews the Risk Management Sub-Committee
Charter to be consistent with current business conditions along with having self-assessments to review

practices and improve work to be more effective.

) .

( Mr. Sakchai Wongchaisuriya )
Chairman, Risk Management Sub-Committee
23 February 2017
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Declaration of the Director’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Akkhie Prakarn Public Limited Company arranged for financial statement preparations to show the
Company’s financial status and performance in 2016 under the Public Limited Company Act of B.E. 2535
(1992 A.D.), the Accounting Act of B.E. 2543 (2000 A.D.) and the Securities and Exchange Act of B.E. 2535
(1992 A.D.) including the Securities and Exchange Commission Notification on Criteria, Conditions and Methods
for Reporting Disclosure of Information Regarding Financial Status and Performance of Companies Issuing
Securities.

The Board of Director’s is aware of its duties and responsibilities as directors in a registered company
responsible for the Company'’s financial statements, including financial information appearing on the annual
report of 2016. The aforementioned financial statements were prepared in line with generally accepted accounting
standards by using appropriate accounting policies with continual adherence. Furthermore, the Company
meticulously and reasonably considered the Company’s financial statements in addition to sufficiently disclosing
significant information in remarks accompanying the financial statements for the benefit of shareholders and
ordinary investors with transparency.

Furthermore, the Board of Directors arranged and maintained effective risk management and internal
control systems in order to be reasonably confident of the accuracy, completeness and sufficiency of accounting
records to maintain the Company’s properties in addition to preventing corruption or significantly unusual actions.

On this occasion, the Board of Directors appointed the Company’s Audit Committee consisting of
independent directors with the duty to review financial report quality and internal control system sufficiency.
Opinions of the Audit Committee regarding this topic are in the Audit Committee’s report shown in this annual
report.

The Company’s consolidated and separate financial statements were audited by Karin Audit Co., Ltd.,
an independent auditor. During the audit, the Company provided information and documents for auditors to
examine and express opinions in compliance with auditing standards. Opinions of the Audit Committee are
on the auditor’s report shown in this annual report.

The Board of Directors renders the opinion that the Company’s overall internal control system is satisfactory
with capacity to reasonably build confidence and reliability in the Company’s financial statement for the year
ending 31 December 2016 in line with generally accepted accounting standards with accuracy in compliance
with related laws and regulations.

V- YT ,

( Mr. Uthai Juntima ) (Mr.Vanchai Luengviriya)

Chairman of Board Managing Director
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licensed Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited
Opinion

| have audited the financial statements of Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited, which comprise
the statements of financial position and as at 31 December 2016, and the statements of comprehensive
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited as at 31 December 2016, their financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of my report. | am independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of His Majesty
the King as relevant to my audit of the financial statements, and | have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the Code. | believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance in
my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and | do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

Allowance for doubtful account
Risk

The adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts is important so much for management’s judgment.
The unrecoverable amount of receivable is a process that involves uncertainties and need to use assumptions
and factors such as the financial status of the debtor, payment history of receivable. The difference of
assumptions for the calculation may be the amount of allowance for doubtful accounts also differ significantly.

SIVIUUS:91U 2559
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Risk Responses of Auditor

My audit procedures responded to the risk referred to above are as follows: evaluated the effectiveness
of the control system and the calculation of the allowance for doubtful accounts based on the individual
debtor, evaluated the effectiveness of internal controls regarding dunning process , the assumptions for the
calculation test of the allowance for doubtful accounts , | assessed also the repayment of receivable , included

testing amounts to be paid after the end of the period.

The results of the above tests that cause to believe that the management has recorded an allowance

for doubtful accounts be adequate and appropriate.

Other

The comparative statement of financial position in which the equity method is applied and the separate
statements of financial position of Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2015, and
the comparative statements in which the equity method is applied of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows, and the comparative separate statements of comprehensive
income, statements of changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows of Akkhie Prakarn Public Company
Limited for the year ended December 31, 2015 were audited by another auditor whose report dated February

23, 2016 expressed an ungualified opinion on those statements.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprise the information
included in annual report of the Group, but does not include the financial statements and my auditor’s report
thereon. The annual report of the Group is expected to be made available to me after the date of this auditor’s
report.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and | do not express any

form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements

or my knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When | read the annual report of the Group, if | conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,

| am required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance for correction of the misstatement.

SIIWUS:9T 2559
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations,
or has no realistic alternative but to do so.t

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing, | exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. | also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

$9vUuUS:91U 2559
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e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If I conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities
or business activities within the company to express an opinion on the financial statements. | am responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. | remain solely responsible for my audit
opinion.

| communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with a statement that | have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should
not be communicated in my report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Mr. Jirote Sirirorote

DI ANANS

Mr. Jirote Sirirorote

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 5113
Karin Audit Company Limited
February 23, 2017
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Financial Statement

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Trade and other receivables - net
- Parent and related companies
- Others

Prepaid income tax

Other current assets

Total current assets

Non - current assets

Restricted deposits with banks

Tools and equipments - net

Additions to plant and equipment under
operating right agreement - net

Fund for environmental upkeep

Deferred income tax assets

Other non - current assets

Total non - current assets

Total assets

AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

(Unit : Baht)
Notes 2016 2015

6 231,461,048 207,478,736
5.2 7,912,048 4,369,221
7 135,355,712 127,320,820
3,589,608 4,917,345
2,607,781 2,952,629
380,926,197 347,038,751
8 20,663,899 20,797,310
9 125,147,938 138,444,938
10 38,938,411 39,711,800
919,474 816,176
" 8,800,026 8,052,289
- 819,170
194,469,748 208,641,683
575,395,945 555,680,434

SIVIUUS:91U 2559
www.akkhie.com

28 |




AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

uSuUn ©AAUSINS 9INA (UKBU) Annual report 2016
AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONT.)
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

(Unit : Baht)
Notes 2016 2015

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
- Parent and related companies 5.2 3,698,700 4,122,260
- Others 12 41,045,871 37,960,520
Accrued quarterly compensation under
operating right agreement 11,596,304 11,832,775
Current portion of liabilities under
finance lease agreement 14 4,109,508 13,231,807
Accrued income tax - 56,414
Other current liabilities 13 10,831,879 9,619,213
Total current liabilities 71,282,262 76,822,989
Non - current liabilities
Liabilities under finance lease agreements - net 14 - 4,355,432
Undue annual compensation expenses

under lease right agreement 20,789,500 19,574,000
Employee benefits obligation 15 15,169,289 12,646,107
Other non - current liabilities 978,520 997,320
Total non - current liabilities 36,937,309 37,572,859
Total liabilities 108,219,571 114,395,848
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONT.)
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

Shareholders' equity

Share capital : ordinary share, Baht 0.50 par value

- Registered - 404,000,000 shares

- Issued and fully paid-up - 404,000,000 shares
Premium on share capital

Retained earnings

- Appropriated for legal reserve

- Unappropriated

Total shareholders' equity

(Unit : Baht)
Notes 2016 2015

202,000,000 202,000,000
202,000,000 202,000,000
119,463,098 119,463,098

11,965,939 9,257,370
133,747,337 110,564,118
467,176,374 441,284,586
575,395,945 555,680,434

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

Services income

Cost of services

Gross profit

Other income

Profit before expenses

Selling expenses

Administrative expenses
Management compensation

Total expenses

Profit before finance cost and income tax expense
Finance cost

Profit before income tax expense
Income tax expense

Net profit for the year

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or
loss subsequently

Acturial loss

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (Baht)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (shares)

SIIWUS:9T 2559
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(Unit : Baht)
Notes 2016 2015

51,20 523,822,044 523,275,857
5.1 (392,800,613) (388,309,577)
131,021,431 134,966,280

5.1 7,274,563 8,215,783
138,295,994 143,182,063
(8,191,763) (8,512,373)
(38,508,112) (40,735,375)
5.1 (22,192,167) (22,062,555)
(68,892,042) (71,310,303)

69,403,952 71,871,760
(1,188,461) (2,477,649)

68,215,491 69,394,111
19 (14,044,103) (14,328,706)
54,171,388 55,065,405

15 - (1,414,206)
54,171,388 53,651,199

0.13 0.14
404,000,000 404,000,000
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before income tax expense
Adjustments to reconcile income before income tax
to net cash provided from (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Written-off of assets
Reversal of allowance for doubtful account
Interest income
Interest expense
Written-off withholding tax
Provision for employee benefits obligation
Cash provided from operating activities before changes in
operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Trade and other receivables
- Parent and related companies
- Others
Other current assets
Fund for environmental upkeep
Other non - current assets
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade and other payables
- Parent and related companies
- Others
Other current liabilities
Undue annual compensation expenses under lease right agreement
Other non current - liabilities
Cash received from interest
Cash paid for interest
Cash recieved from refundable withholding tax
Income tax paid

Net cash provided from operating activities

SIIWUS:9T 2559
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(Unit : Baht)
2016 2015
68,215,491 69,394,111
67,965,272 62,822,106
- 436,000
- (359,131)
(989,922) (1,028,524)
1,188,461 2,477,649
787,279 -
2,092,806 1,656,367
139,259,387 135,398,578
(3,542,827) 1,753,302
(8,034,892)  (12,550,656)
344,845 36,508
(103,298) (103,298)
819,170 (819,170)
(423,560) (5,001,118)
3,085,351 (433,651)
1,212,666 632,456
979,029 503,130
(18,800) 10,199
989,922 1,028,524
(1,188,461) (2,045,653)
1,632,840 -
(15,940,635)  (15,224,079)
119,070,737 103,185,072
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT.)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cash flows from investing activities

Decrease (increase) in restricted deposits with banks
Payments for purchase of tools and equipment

Payments for purchase of equipment under operating right agreement

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Payment for liabilities under finance lease agreements
Dividend payment

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at ending of year

(Unit : Baht)
2016 2015
133,411 (280,823)
(47,054,134)  (26,113,805)
(6,840,747) (3,120,000)
(53,761,470)  (29,514,628)

(13,047,355)
(28,279,600)

(19,254,222)
(24,237,929)

(41,326,955)

(43,492,151)

23,982,312
207,478,736

30,178,293
177,300,443

231,461,048

207,478,736
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

1. General information
1.1 Company information

Akkhie Prakarn Public Company Limited was incorporated as a public company in Thailand. The
Company is engaged in providing services on incinerating and destroying rubbish, wastes and used materials,
including the improving of quality of rubbish and wastes to recycle them to substituted energy and raw materials.
The Company is 51.18% subsidiary of Better World Green Public Company Limited.

1.2 The agreement with the Department of Industrial Works to operate the Industrial Waste Management Center
(Industrial Waste Incinerator)

On February 11, 2008, the Company entered into an exclusive right agreement with the Department
of Industrial Works whereby the Company is granted with the right to operate the Industrial Waste Management
Center (Industrial Waste Incinerator) at Samutprakarn Province. Under this agreement, the Company has an
obligation to transfer all additional assets to building improvement, machinery or other systems to the Department
of Industrial Works without any claim for compensation. Those assets are presented as “Additions to plant
and equipment under operating right agreement” in the statement of financial position.

The operating right agreement is for initial period of 20 years, with an option for the company to ask
for renewal for another 10 years depending on the consideration of the Department of Industrial Works.
The Company is obliged to comply with various conditions and to pay compensation in accordance with
the agreement. Such compensation is based on a percentage of quarterly revenues from services provided
under the agreement and annual benefit compensation which must not be less than 10 percent of revenues
for each year. The minimum compensation for every 5 years over the term of the agreement must not be less
than Baht 300 million.

The Company commenced its commercial operations on August 11, 2008.

2. Basis for preparation of the financial statements
2.1 Basis for preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)
including related interpretations and guidelines promulgated by the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP);
applicable rules and regulations of the Thai Securities and Exchange Commission.

The financial statements issued for Thai reporting purposes are prepared in the Thai language. This
English translation of the financial statements has been prepared for the convenience of readers not conversant
with the Thai language.
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

2.2 New financial reporting standards

(a) Financial reporting standards that became effective in the current year

During the year, the Company has adopted the revised (revised 2015) and new financial reporting
standards and accounting treatment guidance issued by the Federation of Accounting Professions which
become effective for fiscal years beginning on or after 1 January 2016. These financial reporting standards
were aimed at alignment with the corresponding Intemational Financial Reporting Standards, with most of the
changes directed towards revision of wording and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting
guidance to users of standards. The adoption of these financial reporting standards does not have any significant
impact on the Company’s financial statements.

(b) Financial reporting standards that will become effective in the future

During the current year, the Federation of Accounting Professions issued a number of the revised
financial reporting standards and interpretations (revised 2016) which is effective for fiscal years beginning
on or after 1 January 2017. These financial reporting standards were aimed at alignment with the corresponding
International Financial Reporting Standards with most of the changes directed towards revision of wording
and terminology, and provision of interpretations and accounting guidance to users of standards.

The management of the Company believes that the revised and new financial reporting standards and

interpretations will not have any significant impact on the financial statements when they are initially applied.

3. Significant accounting policies
3.1 Use of accounting estimations

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions for certain accounting transactions, affecting amounts
reported in the financial statements and notes related thereto. Subsequent actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Accounting estimation and assumptions have been regularly reviewed. The effect from such review
will be recorded into the period effect occurred. If the estimates effect only that period and will be recorded
in the period of the estimates or in the future. If the estimates effects current and future periods.

3.2 Revenues and expenses recognition

Services are recognized as revenue when the service is completely rendered to customers. Interest

income is recognized as interest on accrual basis on the effective rate method. Other income and expenses

are recognized on an accrual basis.
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

3.3 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash on hand and deposits with banks with maturities of less
than three months without restriction of usage or obligation.
3.4 Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are presented at net realizable value. The Company provides allowance for doubtful
accounts equal to the estimated collection losses that may be incurred in the collection of all receivables. The
estimated losses are based on a review of the current status of the existing receivables.

3.5 Related parties

Related parties comprise enterprises and individuals that control, or are controlled by the Company,
whether directly or indirectly, or which are under common control with the Company.

They also include associated companies and individuals which directly or indirectly own a voting
interest in the Company that gives them significant influence over the Company, key management personnel,
directors and officers with authority in the planning and directing the Company’s operations.

3.6 Equipment and depreciation
Own assets

Equipment are recorded at costs. Costs are measured by the cash or cash equivalents prices that obtain
the assets to bring them to the location or condition necessary for their intended use. Equipment are presented
in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss on impairment
(if any).

Additions to plant and equipment under operating right agreement

Additions to plant and equipment under operating right agreement are recorded at costs. Costs are
measured by the cash or cash equivalents prices that obtain the assets to bring them to the location or
condition necessary for intended use. Additions to plant and equipment under operating right agreement are
presented in the statement of financial position at cost less accumulated depreciation and allowance for loss
on impairment (if any). The Company must transfer the rights on factory building improvement which the
Company repairs and maintenance or constructs on the area of Industrial Waste Management Center
(Industrial Waste Incinerator) to the owner, the Department of Industrial Works, at the date it repairs and

maintenances or when the construction is completed.
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AKKHIE PRAKARN PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2016

Depreciation
The Company depreciates its equipment by the straight - line method, over the estimated useful lives

of the assets based on the segregate components of assets, if each part is significant with different useful lives.
Estimated useful lives of the assets are as follows:

Years

Factory building improvement ~ Remaining term of the operating right agreement

Machinery 5-15
Fixtures and office equipment 5
Computer and accessories 5-10
Tools 5
Vehicles 5

No depreciation is made for work in process and machinery under installation.

Expenditures for addition, renewal and betterment are capitalized. Repair and maintenance costs are
recognized as expenses when incurred.

3.7 Impairment of assets

The Company has determined the impairment of assets if there is indicator that the carrying amount
of asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

In case that the book value of an asset exceeds its net realizable value, the Company will recognize
as impairment loss in the statements of income for the period. The Company will reverse the impairment loss
whenever there is an indication that there is no longer impairment or reduction in impairment by recording
as “other income”.

3.8 Hire purchase payable

Liabilities under hire - purchase contracts are presented with the contracted amounts less deferred
interest. The hire purchase contracts are for 48 - 60 months. The fixed assets acquired under hire purchase
agreements are recorded as assets of the Company at their cash prices. The Company will register the assets
in its name upon the completion of payments.

3.9 Long — term lease — where a company are the lessee

Lease of property, plant or equipment which the Company transfer all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Finance leases are capitalized at the inception of the lease at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property or the present value of minimum lease payments. Each lease
payment is allocated to the principal and to the finance charges as to achieve a constant rate on the finance
palance outstanding. The outstanding rental obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other long-term
payables. The interest element of the finance cost is charged to the income statement over the lease period
S0 as to achieve a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.
The property, plant or equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated over the shorter period of the
useful life of the asset or the lease term.
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Leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are
classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are charged to the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
3.10 Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprises current and deferred tax. Current and deferred tax are
recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that they relate to a business combination, or items recognized
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is
not recognized for the following temporary differences: the initial recognition of goodwill; the initial recognition
of assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting
nor taxable profit or loss; and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities
to the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences
when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact
of uncertain tax positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Group/Company believes
that its accruals for tax liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors,
including interpretations of tax law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions
and may involve a series of judgments about future events. New information may become available that causes
the Company to change its judgment regarding the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax
liabilities will impact tax expense in the period that such a determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax
liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable
entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or
their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously. A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

3.11 Employee benefits

Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to the social security fund and provident fund are

recognized as expenses when incurred.
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The provision for employee retirement benefits is recognized as a charge to results of operations
over the employee’s service period. It is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit earned by
employees in return for service provided to the Company in the current and future periods, with such benefit
being discounted to determine the present value. The reference point for setting the discount rate is the yield
rate of government bonds as at the reporting date. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using
the Projected Unit Credit Method.

When the benefits of a plan are improved, the portion of the increased benefit relating to past service
by employees is recognized in the statement of income on a straight-line basis over the average period until
the benefits become vested. Any actuarial gains or losses are recognized in the statement of income in
the period in which they arise.

3.12 Basic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share are determined by dividing the income for the year by the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year.
3.13 Financial instruments

The Company has no policy to speculate in or be engaged in the trading of any financial derivative
instruments.

Financial instruments carried in the statement of financial position include cash and cash equivalents,
trade accounts receivable, trade accounts payable and loans from financial institutions. The particular recognition
methods adopted are disclosed in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

3.14 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the statement of financial position
are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three levels are defined based on the observability
of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

e Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
e Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

e Level 3: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

4. Significant accounting judgments and estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
at times requires management to make subjective judgments and estimates regarding matters that are inherently
uncertain. These judgments and estimates affect reported amounts and disclosures and actual results could
differ. The significant accounting judgments and estimates are as follows:

Finance leases/Operating leases

The Company has entered into lease agreements. The Company has determined, based on an
evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, that the lessor retains all the significant risk and

rewards of ownership of these properties, and so accounts for the contracts as operating leases.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowances for doubtful accounts are intended to adjust the value of receivables for probable credit
losses. The management uses judgment to establish reserves for estimated losses for each outstanding debtor.
The allowances for doubtful accounts are determined through a combination of specific reviews, collection
experience, and analysis of debtor aging, taking into account changes in the current economic conditions.
However, the use of different estimates and assumptions could affect the amounts of allowances for receivable
losses and adjustments to the allowances may therefore be required in the future.

Depreciation

In calculating depreciation of plant and equipment, the management estimates useful lives and salvage
values of the plant and equipment and reviews estimated useful lives and salvage values if there are any
changes.

5. Transactions with related companies
The Company has significant transactions with its related parties stated below. Those transactions
are executed based on agreed upon bases which might be different from the bases used for transactions

with unrelated parties.

Companies Relationship

Better World Green Public Company Limited  Parent company

Better World Transport Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)
Better Waste Care Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)
Be Green Development Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)

Earth Tech Environment Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)

Ava Grand Energy Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)
Siri Lapha Power Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)
Link 88 Power Co., Ltd. Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)
Recovery House Company Limited Related company (related by way of common shareholders and/or directors)
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5.1 Significant transactions in statements of income for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

are as follows:

Thousand Baht

Pricing Market Price 2016 2015

Incineration income Market Price

Better World Green Public Company Limited 16,927 12,676
Better Waste Care Company Limited 3,525 489
Total 20,452 13,165
Transportation of waste income Market Price

Better World Green Public Company Limited - 516
Better Waste Care Company Limited 728 -
Total 728 516
Transportation income Market Price

Better World Green Public Company Limited 7,177 3,779
Better Waste Care Company Limited 856 13
Earth Tech Environment Company Limited 8 -
Total 8,041 3,792
Other income Market Price

Better World Green Public Company Limited - S
Better Waste Care Company Limited - 140
Better World Transport Company Limited - 2
Total - 147
Industrial waste disposal expenses Market Price

Better World Green Public Company Limited 11,481 12,419
Transportation expense for waste Market Price

Better World Transport Company Limited 2,274 8,102
Vehicles and equipment rental expense

Better World Transport Company Limited 5,226 10,960
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Thousand Baht

Other expenses ulguemsmuuaTIA 2016 2015
Better World Green Public Company Limited ZREGAGRERRR 532 90
Better World Transport Company Limited - 423
Total 532 513
Management benefits

Current employment benefits 21,645 21,515
Post-employment benefits 547 547
Total 22,192 22,062

5.2 The significant balances with related companies as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows :

Trade accounts receivable

Better World Green Public Company Limited
Better Waste Care Company Limited

Better World Transport Company Limited
Total

The aging of trade accounts receivable are as follows :

Within due
Overdue not over 3 months
Total

Trade accounts payable

Better World Green Public Company Limited
Better World Transport Company Limited
Total

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash
Savings Accounts
Current Accounts
Total
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Thousand Baht

2016 2015
6,763 3,827
1,149 540

- 2
7,912 4,369
7,912 3,559

- 810
7,912 4,369
2,552 2,115
1,147 2,007
3,699 4,122

Thousand Baht

2016 2015
50 50
229,920 206,152
1,491 1,277
231,461 207,479
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7. Trade and other receivables - net

Unbilled receivable

Trade accounts receivable

Post - dated cheques receivable
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total

Other receivable

Net

Thousand Baht

The aged of trade accounts receivable are as follows :

Within due
Over due
Over due not over 3 months

3 — 6 months

6 — 12 months

Over 12 months
Total

8. Restricted deposits with banks

2016 2015
38,195 41,198
100,020 85,127
3,649 5,990
(8,041) (8,041)
133,823 124,274
1,533 3,047
135,356 127,321
82,698 74,344
6,820 2,286
1,884 159
665 349
7,953 7,989
100,020 85,127

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company fixed deposits and saving deposits totaling Baht

20.66 million and Baht 20.80 million, respectively, are restricted for usage as they have been pledged as

collaterals for letters of guarantee issued by local banks to certain state enterprises for the Company.

9. Equipment — net

Thousand Baht

Balance Balance

January Additions  Deductions  Transfer in December

1,2016 (out) 31,2016
Cost
Fixtures and office equipment 2 210 230 - - 2440
Computer and accessories 3,532 1,266 - - 4,798
Tools 157,397 21,390 - - 178,787
Vehicles 130,691 24,168 - - 154,859
Total 293,830 47,054 - - 340,884
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Thousand Baht
Balance Balance
January Additions Deductions  Transfer in December
1,2016 (out) 31,2016
Accumulated depreciation
Fixtures and office
equipment (1,317) (358) - - (1,675)
Computer and accessories (1,724) (622) . - (2,346)
Tools (86,177) (31,694) - - (117,871)
Vehicles (66,167) (27,677) - - (93,844)
Total (155,385) (60,351) - - (215,736)
Net 138,445 125,148
Depreciation allocation
Cost of services 58,104
Administrative expenses e
Depreciation for the year ﬂ

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, a portion of property with historical costs of Baht 20.13 million and

Baht 5.62 million, respectively, are in use but fully depreciated.

10. Additions to plant and equipment under operation right agreement — net

Thousand Baht

Balance Balance
January Additions  Deductions  Transfer in December
1,2016 (out) 31,2016
Cost
Factory building 13.873 _ 51
improvement _ 13,924
Office building improvement 479 - - - 479
Machinery and equipment 49,803 - - 9,010 58,813
Office equipment 36 - - - 36
Construction in progress 3,120 6,841 - (9,061) 900
Total 67,311 6,841 - - 74,152
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Accumulated depreciation

Factory building improvement
Office building improvement
Machinery and equipment
Office equipment

Total

Net

Depreciation allocation
Cost of services
Administrative expenses

Depreciation for the year

Thousand Baht

Balance Balance
January Additions Deductions  Transfer in December
1,2016 (out) 31,2016
(2,956) (887) - (3,843)
(66) (35) - (101)
(24,553) (6,686) - (31,239)
(24) (7) - (31)
(27,599) (7,615) - (35,214)
39,712 38,938
7,573
42
7,615

The Company must transfer all factory building and improvement with construction on the area of

Industrial Waste Management Center (Industrial Waste Incinerator) to the owner, the Department of Industrial

Works, when the operating right expires. The Company therefore, depreciates these assets over the remaining

term of the operating agreement of 15 years.

As at December 31, 2016 a portion of property with historical costs of Baht 17.91 million are in

use but fully depreciated.

11. Deferred tax assets

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the components of deferred tax asset are as follows:

Total
Set off of tax

Net deferred tax assets

Thousand Baht

2016 2015
8,800 8,052
8,800 8,052
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Movements in total deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year were as follows:

Thousand Baht

(Charged) / credited to:
Other

January comprehensive December

1,2016 Profit or loss income Equity 31,2016
Deferred tax assets
Provision for doubtful account 1,608 _ _ _ 1,608
Undue annual compensation expenses under
lease right agreement 3.915 243 _ _ 4,158
Obligation for employee benefits 2509 505 _ _ 3,034
Total 8,052 748 - - 8,800

Thousand Baht
(Charged) / credited to:
Other

January comprehensive December

1,2016 Profit or loss income Equity 31,2016
Deferred tax assets _
Provision for doubtful account 1,680 (72) ~ 1,608
Undue annual compensation expenses under _
lease right agreement 3,592 393 _ _ 3915
Obligation for employee benefits 1.829 700 _ _ 2529
fotal 7,101 951 - 8,052

12. Trade and other payables
As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company has trade and other payables as follows:

Thousand Baht

2016 2015

Trade 25,538 23,481
Other payables:

Accrued bonus 4,883 4,933

QOil payable 3,774 2,903

Other accrued expense 3,534 3,261

Other 3,317 3,383
Total 41,046 37,961
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13. Other current liabilities

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company has other current liabilities are as follows:

Undue output vat

Value added tax payable
Other

Total

14. Liabilities under finance lease agreements - net

Thousand Baht

2016 2015
8,296 7,530
2,084 1,647

452 443

10,832 9,620

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company has liabilities under finance lease agreement are as follows:

Liabilities under finance lease agreements
Less Deferred interest expense

Net

Less Current portion due within one year
Net

15. Obligation employee benefits

Thousand Baht

2016 2015
4,186 18,437
(76) (849)
4110 17,588
(4,110) (13,232)
- 4,356

An independent actuary carried out an evaluation of the Company’s obligations for employees’
long-term benefits using the projected unit credit method. The Company has provided the provision for
employees’ long-term benefits for the year 2016 and 2015, as follows:

Obligation employee benefits - beginning
Employee benefit expenses

Current service costs

Interest on obligation

Actuarial loss
Obligation employee benefits - ending

Principal actuarial assumptions at the reporting date
(Actuarial basis)

Discount rate (%)
Future salary increase (%)

Retirement age (years old)

Thousand Baht

2016 2015
12,646 9,144
2,093 1,656
430 432

- 1414
15,169 12,646
2.92 2.92
7.60 7.60
55 55
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16. Legal reserve

According to the Public Companies Act, the Company has appropriated its reserve as a legal reserve
not less than 5% of the annual net profit deducted by the total accumulated deficit brought forward (if any) until
the reserve reaches an amount not less than 10% of the authorized share capital. The legal reserve may not be
distributed as dividends.

17. Dividend payment

At the annual general meeting of the Company on April 24, 2015, the shareholders approved the
dividend payment from net income after tax for the year 2014 at Baht 0.06 per share for a total amount of Baht
24.24 million and the Company already paid on May 2015.

At the annual general meeting of the Company on April 26, 2016, the shareholders approved the
dividend payment from net income after tax for the year 2015 at Baht 0.07 per share for a total amount of Baht

28.28 million and the Company already paid on May 2016.

18. Provident fund

The Company established a contributory registered provident fund covering all permanent employees
in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Under the provident fund plan, employees” and Company’s
contributions are equivalent pay to certain percentages of employees’ basic salaries. The employees are
entitled to the Company’s contributions in accordance with the rules and regulations of the fund and on the
length of service with the Company. The Company appointed a fund manager to manage the fund in accordance
with the terms and conditions prescribed in the Provident Fund Act. B.E. 2530.

The Company has contributed to provident fund for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

amounting to Baht 1.12 million and Baht 0.94 million, respectively.

19. Income tax expenses

Income tax expenses for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, are as follows:

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2016 2015
Income tax :
Income tax for the year 14,792 15,280
Deferred tax :
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences (748) (951)
Income tax (revenue) in statements of comprehensive income 14,044 14,329
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Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit before income tax expense

Income tax using the Thai corporation tax rate

Tax effect of income and expenses that are not taxable

Rate
(%)

20

income or not deductible in determining taxable profit - net

Total

20. Services income

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2016 2015
68,215 69,394
13,643 13,879
1,149 1,401
14,792 15,280

Service income for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, are as follows:

Incineration income

Transportation income

21. Expenses by nature

Energy fuels

Utilities

Salaries, wages and other employee benefits
Depreciation

Compensation under operating right agreement
Repair and maintenance expenses
Transportation expenses

Cleaning service expenses

Supplies used

Industrial waste expenses

Equipment rental

22. Commitments
Commitment with related company

22.1 The Company entered into truck rental agreement with a related company with rentals ranging from

Baht 80,000 to Baht 100,000 per truck.
Commitments with third parties

22.2 Under the terms of the exclusive right agreement with the Department of Industrial Works whereby the
Company is granted with the sole right to operate the Industrial Waste Management Center (Industrial Waste

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2016 2015
515,760 519,425

8,062 3,851
523,822 523,276

(Unit : Thousand Baht)

2559 2558
102,292 99,489
12,317 13,174
93,692 88,430
67,965 62,822
52,798 53,658
39,008 47,794
8,990 19,935
475 4,167
33,674 16,221
11,481 12,419
14,812 13,854

Incinerator) at Samutprakarn Province, the Company has to pay benefit compensation as follows:
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22.2.1 Quarterly compensation at the rate of 3.90% - 10.00% of each type of revenues.
22.2.2 The Company has to pay royalty fee as annual basis amounting to approximately Baht
6.32 - 14.07 million. Future minimum payments under the remuneration agreement are as follows:

Thousand Baht

Payable within

Year 2017 — Year 2018 16,950
Year 2019 - Year 2027 103,230
Total 120,180

In addition, the Company has committed to pay such above royalty fee to Department of Industrial
Works in average rate 10% of total revenues from operate in the Industrial Waste Management Center Project
in each year, with minimum guaranteed payment for every 5 years along with the contract must be greater
or equal to Baht 300 million as follows:

Thousand Baht

Year 2008 — Year 2012 45,000
Year 2013 — Year 2017 65,000
Year 2018 — Year 2022 80,000
Year 2023 — Year 2027 110,000
Total 300,000

In the present, the Company pays such compensation which is over minimum amount which is identified.

22.2.3 A Company has to be responsible for establishing the Environmental fund by apportion the
money on the annual basis amounting Baht 0.10 million, totaling Baht 2 million over the contract period. As
at December 31, 2016, the Company has made the deposits to a reserve account with a bank totaling Baht
0.92 million.
22.3 On March 19, 2008, the Company has entered into a Natural Gas Purchase Agreement with a supply
company. The agreement term is 10 years, starting from May 23, 2008 to April 30, 2018. Under this agreement,
the Company has to purchase the natural gas at the minimum level as stipulated in the agreement.

23. Financial instruments
23.1 Credit risk

The Company exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts receivable. However,
the Company and subsidiary companies have a policy to enter into financial instruments with credit worthy
counterparties, therefore the Company and its subsidiary companies do not anticipate material losses from
their debt collection. The Company and subsidiaries adequately provided allowance for doubtful account.
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23.2 Fair values

Since the majority of the financial assets/liabilities are short-term and that the loans carry interest at
rates close to current market rates, the management believes that the fair value of the Company financial
assets and liabilities do not materially differ from their carrying value.

24. Bank guarantees
The Company had letters of guarantee of Baht 77.08 million issued by banks on behalf of the Company.
The letters of guarantee are collateralized by the Company’s deposits with financial institutions

25. Reclassification

Certain amounts in the financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015, have been
reclassified to conform to the current period, which no effect on net income or shareholders’ equity previously
reported

26. Capital management

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maintain their abilities to continue as
a going concern and to maintain an appropriate capital structure. As at December 31, 2016, debt to equity ratio
in the financial statements is 0.23:1.00

27. Financial statements approval

These financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Director on February
23, 2017.
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